CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 36

Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting
September 18, 2024
6:30 PM, District Office 210 N Park St., and virtually via Zoom

1.  Call meeting to order

2. Flag salute

3. Modifications to the agenda

4. Approval of the agenda

5. Approval of the minutes .

e August 28, 2024 regular meeting
e September 5, 2024 work session

6. Public Comments: Individuals interested in speaking are asked to sign the public comment sign-in form.
Speaking time for public comments is limited to three minutes. Please recognize the Board has the option to
decline verbal public comments and only allow written public comments to be submitted.

Please know that concerns related to personnel are not heard in a regular open meeting but may be heard
in an executive session with the Superintendent and Board of Directors. Disagreements with staff decisions
must be submitted following the process outlined in district Policy 4220 Complaints Concerning Staff or
Programs or other pertinent grievance procedures.

7. School Community Presentations
Student ASB Director — Keona Ross
Student learning educators
Gess Elementary principal report (green)
Gess Elementary written curriculum update
Jenkins Jr/Sr High School principal report (blue)
Jenkins Jr/Sr High School student management and discipline plan overview (lavender)
Student Support Services report (pink)
Special Education report (yellow)
Business Manager — Mara Schneider

v Financial report

v Enrollment

FEOmMmuow

8. Consent agenda

Approve financial reports

Approve general fund voucher numbers 125341-125373 for a total of $59,680.62; and voucher numbers

125385-125401 for a total of $37,384.25

Approve capital projects fund voucher numbers 125374-125378 for a total of $14,815.06

Approve ASB voucher numbers 125379-125384 for a total of $1,249.97 and voucher numbers 125402-

125403 for a total of $4,405.00

Approve payroll in the amount of $916,056.00

Personnel:

1. Approve out of endorsement teaching assignment for Jenkins teacher Sheri Johnson for Yearbook,
state course code 11153

2. Approval to post for a 1.5 hour cook position

D0 WP

9. Superintendent Report
A. Professional Learning Communities (PLC) update
Chewelah School District #36, North 210 Park Street, P.O. Box 47, Chewelah, WA 99109

www.chewelah.k12.wa.us (509) 685-6800, ext. 1002, FAX (509) 935-8605
9/12/2024




Chewelah School District #36 Board of Directors' Regular Meeting,
September 18, 2024, 6:30 PM - District Office and virtually via Zoom

B.
C.

Quarterly public records requests report per Policy 6030 (pumpkin)
Date change for October Solution Tree training from October 10 to October 9

10. Old Business

11.

Pmoame

Approve Gess Elementary School Improvement Plan
Approve Jenkins Jr/Sr High School Improvement Plan
Approve Quartzite Learning School Improvement Plan (gray)
Approve Open Doors School Improvement Plan (cherry)
Approve Professional Development plan (pink)
Communication review

New Business

A,
B. Approve student overnight travel proposal for Skills USA leaders to attend the fall leadership camp

(64

SnomEY

Approve potential overnight student trips for Jenkins Jr/Sr High School activities and athletics (green)

October 24-26, 2024 in Auburn, WA (pumpkin)
Approve programs and special program grant assurances (white)
= Federal and State Programs General Assurances
= Title Programs
o TitleI], Part A
o Titlel, Part A
o TitleIV, Part A
Highly Capable Plan
TPEP (Teacher/Principal Evaluation Program)
TBIP (Transitional Bilingual Instruction Program)
» CTE (Career and Technical Education) Perkins V
Approve Resolution 2024/2025-01 to Authorize the Disposition of Imprest Account (yellow)
Approve Resolution 2024/2025-02 to Revise Signature Authorization (salmon)
Approve Barnards Building LLC bid of $134,000.00 for construction of the announcer booth (cherry)
First reading Policy 3241 Student Discipline (tan)
First reading Policy 3205 Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment of Student Prohibited (gray)
First reading Policy 3432 Emergencies (lavender)

12. Board Reports

A.
B.
C.
D.

Director Donna Eastabrooks
Director Dan Krouse
Director Theolene Bakken
Chairperson Judy Bean

13.Future Meeting Agenda Topics

14.Next meetings

A.
B.

October 3, 2024 Work Session, District Office, 6:30 PM
QOctober g, 2024, Special Meeting, District Office, 5:00 PM

15.Potential executive session

16.Adjourn

Join meeting virtually via Zoom at https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/82607411493

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the

superintendent's office, at 509-685-6800, ext. 1002, no later than three days before a regular meeting and as soon as

possible in advance of a special meeting so that special arrangements can be made.

Chewelah School District #36, 210 N Park Street, P.O. Box 47, Chewelah, WA 99109
www.chewelah.k12.wa.us, (509) 685-6800, ext. 1002, FAX (509) 935-8605

9/12/2024



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REGULAR MEETING
District Office, 210 N Park Street, and virtually via Zoom
August 28, 2024

Chairperson Judy Bean called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Directors Theolene Bakken, Donna Eastabrooks, and Dan Krouse
were present. Director Position 2 is vacant. Superintendent Jason Perrins, Business Manager Mara Schneider, Administrators
Shawn Anderson, Stephanie Clark, Erin Dell, Sarah Gregory, and Julie Price and Director of Technology Nick Cook were present.
Four audience members attended in person and two attended virtually. Following the flag-salute, the first item of business was:

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Director Bakken moved to approve the agenda as printed. MC

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Director Bakken moved to approve the July 11, 2024 work session minutes. MC

B. Director Bakken moved to approve the July 17, 2024 special meeting/budget hearing minutes. MC
C. Director Eastabrooks moved to approve the July 17, 2024 regular meeting minutes. MC

D. Director Bakken moved to approve the August 1, 2024 work session minutes. MC

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comments presented.

SCHOOL COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS
A. Student ASB Director Keona Ross did not attend the meeting,.

B. Professional Learning Communities (PLCs)
Jenkins math teacher Jennifer Watts explained the components of the new homeroom period for Jenkins students. She also

reported that she enjoyed the summer PLC conference and described her takeaways. Gess Elementary Principal Julie Price

also reported some Gess staff members’ and as her own takeaways from the summer conference and how the learning will be

applied this school year. Quartzite Learning Principal Erin Dell attended various PLC summer conference sessions and
reported that team time was especially valuable. Jenkins Jr/Sr High School Principal Shawn Anderson presented the biology

id that plans are required for all courses by the end of this school year. He
also felt the PLC summer conference learning was priceless. Special Education Director Sarah Gregory participated in several
summer professional development opportunities including Thinking Strategies at Gess, Jenkins 9% grade success team, and the
PLC summer conference. Her main takeaway was the importance of strengthening the culture of our learning community.

C. Gess Elementary Principal Julie Price and Jenkins Jr/Sr High School Principal Shawn Anderson provided written reports.

D.  Gess Elementary Assistant Principal Stephanie Clark provided the school-wide student management and discipline plan
overview,

E. Director of Student Support Services Erin Dell provided a written report and verbal updates about credit recovery/com pletion
summer school, new food service offerings, and the start of the school year. She thanked the maintenance and technology
teams for their hard work in preparing the Quartzite Learning buildings.

F. Special Education Director Sarah Gregory provided a written report and a verbal update on the school year start.

G. Business Manager Mara Schneider presented the current financial and enrollment reports.

CONSENT AGENDA
Chairperson Bean submitted for approval of those expense reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.080 that

have been made available to the Board. Director Bakken moved to approve the consent agenda as printed. MC

A. Approve financial reports
B. Approve general fund voucher numbers 125136-125150 for a total of $68,149.89; voucher numbers 125151125184 for a total

of $82,266.32; voucher numbers 125228-125254 for a total of $47, 193.69; voucher numbers 125262-125276 for a total of

$190,025.11; and voucher numbers 125277-125303 for a total of $120,037.20

C. Approve capital projects fund voucher numbers 125185-125189 for a total of $23,211.79; voucher numbers 125255-125259
for a total of $80,967.70: and voucher numbers 125304-125313 for a total of $48.441.14

D. Approve ASB voucher numbers 125190-125195 for a total of $4,222.40; voucher numbers 125260-125261 for a total of
$942.54; and voucher number 125314 for $400.00

E.  Approve payroll in the amount of $947,590.48

F. Personnel:
1. Approval to hire Ariann VanBockern as Jenkins Jr/Sr High School CTE Agriculture teacher

2. Approval to hire Bruce Fields as a Jenkins Jr/Sr High School science teacher
3. Approve out of endorsement special education teaching assignment for Gess Elementary teacher Sheri McDOnald

Board Minutes 1



4. Approve out of endorsement teaching assignment for Jenkins teacher Bruce Fields for Human Anatomy, state course code
03054: Health, state course code 08051; and Environmental Science, state course code 03003

5. Approve out of endorsement teaching assignment for Jenkins teacher Chelsi Boswell for Journalism, state course code
11102

6. Approve out of endorsement teaching assignment for Jenkins teacher Mikhaila Schulz for Yearbook, state course code
11153

7. Approve out of endorsement teaching assignment for Jenkins teacher Jacob Lee for junior high elective Intro to Spanish,
state course code 24061

8. Approve out of endorsement special education teaching assignment for Gess Elementary teacher Micah Holmes

9. Approve CTE conditional certificate for Bruce Fields for Health Science Capstone, state vocational course code V261202

10. Approve CTE conditional certificate for Jerome Shoemaker for Agriculture Mechanics, state vocational course code
V010201 Construction Trades, state vocational course code V460200; Manufacturing Technology, state vocational course
code V150100; and Precision Metal Worker, state vocational course code V480500

11.Approve resignation of Hailey Lentzas a paraeducator

12. Approval to post for a paraeducator

13.Approval to hire Blake Foster as a paraeducator

14. Approval to hire Tasha Holman as a paraeducator

15. Approve resignation of Holly Christy as a bus driver

16. Approval to post for a bus driver

17. Approve resignation of Zackary Schneider as Gess Elementary PE teacher

18. Approval to post for a Gess Elementary PE teacher

19. Approval to hire Avery Wadkins as Gess Elementary PE teacher

20. Approval to transfer of Dylan Jumalon from high school football assistant coach to junior high football assistant coach

21.Approval to post for a high school football assistant coach

22. Approval to hire Wade Baker as a high school football assistant coach

23. Approval to hire Brooklyn Gotham as high school volleyball c-squad coach

24. Approval to hire Alyssa Oswald as a paraeducator

25. Approve Administrative Secretary salary schedule

26.Approve Business Manager salary schedule

27. Approve District Office Support Specialist salary schedule

28. Approve Maintenance Supervisor salary schedule

29. Approve Payroll Manager salary schedule

30. Approve Technology Director salary schedule

31. Approve Transportation Supervisor salary schedule

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
Superintendent Perrins reported on the following:

A. Thanked the administrative team and staff for working together for a great start to the school year
B. All staff back to school meeting was Wednesday, August 21

C. PLC conference takeaways

D. District strategic and improvement plan update

E. August 19 budget advisory committee meeting recap

OLD BUSINESS

A. Communication review
e The listening post to provide feedback to the Board is being created
e The first two editions of the Board of Directors Communique were sent out electronically and posted on the website
e The Board will discuss the next editions of the Communique at the September 5, 2024 work session

NEW BUSINESS

A. Business Manager Schneider explained the financial details of adding an electric bus to the District’s fleet. Director Bakken
moved to approve the purchase of a C-CE electric school bus from RWC Group for $397,032.00 less utilization of
$350,000.00 EPA electric bus grant discount for a total price of $2,032.00. MC

B. Director Krouse moved to approve Resolution 2023/2024-11 Authorizing the Utilization of T&M Restoration for Emergency
Services. MC

C. Director Bakken moved to approve payment of the 2024-25 United Schools Insurance Program premium in the amount of
$273,100.39. MC

D. Director Eastabrooks moved to approve the Gess Elementary staff handbook. MC

E. Director Eastabrooks moved to approve the J enkins Jr/Sr High staff handbook. MC

F. Director Bakken moved to approve the Quartzite Learning/Open Doors staff handbook that will include the addition of the

special education section. MC

Board Minutes 2



G. The Board reviewed the Gess Elementary School Improvement Plan. The plan will be presented for approval at the September
18, 2024 regular board meeting.

H. The Board reviewed the Jenkins Jr/Sr High School Improvement Plan. The plan will be presented for approval at the
September 18, 2024 regular board meeting.

[.  The Board reviewed the Quartzite Learning School Improvement Plan. The plan will be presented for approval at the

September 18, 2024 regular board meeting.
J.. The Board reviewed the Open Doors School Improvement Plan. The plan will be presented for approval at the September 18,

2024 regular board meeting.

K. The Board reviewed the draft District Strategic Plan Review/District Improvement Plan. The plan will be presented for
approval at the September 18, 2024 regular board meeting.

L. The Board reviewed the draft Professional Development plan. The plan will be presented for approval at the September 18,
2024 regular board meeting.

M. The Board reviewed the draft District Comprehensive School Safety & Emergency Operations Plan and Procedures. The plan
will be presented for approval at the September 18, 2024 regular board meeting for a second review.
The Board reviewed the draft District ELA Curriculum plan.

BOARD REPORTS

A. Director Eastabrooks reported that she attended o
visited most classrooms and will visit each school this fall. Director
complimented the new floors and walls at Quartzite Learning.

B. Director Krouse reported that the budget advisory committee discussed the budget shortfall at their recent meeting. He also
said the WSSDA Legislative Representatives group is optimistic that the legislature will approve additional funding for
materials, supplies, and operating costs (MSOCS), but it will come late and will not cover the shortfall. Director Krouse
continued to encourage staff, administration, and the community to contact legislators regarding school funding. He is
working with Superintendent Perrins and Business Manager Schneider to create a packet that will include funding data and

how to contact legislators.

C. Director Bakken gave no report.
D. Chairperson Bean attended open house at Jenkins. She appreciated hearing staff talking about feeling a good vibe. She was

encouraged to hear several mentions of implementing systems during this meeting.

pen house at all schools, and she was excited to see all the students. She
Eastabrooks also heard that the food was great, and she

FUTURE MEETING AGENDA TOPICS
Topics for the September 5, 2024 will include next editions of the Communique, MSOCS shortfall data, BoardDocs meeting

management software demonstration, and formative assessments and accountability.

NEXT MEETING
The next meeting will be the September 5, 2024 work session at the district office at 6:30 PM.

With there being no other business, the regular meeting was adjourned at 7:55 PM.

Jason Perrins

Judy Bean
Secretary of the Board

Chairperson

Board Minutes 3



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WORK SESSION
District Office, 210 N. Park St.
September 5, 2024

Vice-Chairperson Theolene Bakken called the work session to order at 6:30 PM. Directors Dan Krouse and Donna
Eastabrooks were present. Chairperson Judy Bean was excused. Director Position 2 is vacant. Superintendent Jason
Perrins was present, and one audience member attended. Following the flag salute, the first item of business was:

Director Krouse requested the addition of an executive session to discuss the performance of a public employee in
accordance with RCW 42.30.110(1)(g). Director Eastabrooks requested the addition of a communication discussion,
which Vice Chairperson Bakken added as Item 6A following discussion of the Board Communique. Director Krouse

moved to approve the agenda as amended. MC

Superintendent Perrins reported on the following:

e School year start update
Reviewing School Improvement Plans (SIPs) with administrators
Met with two ongoing professional development providers to schedule the school year’s trainings

First home football game is tomorrow
Next Solution Tree Professional Learning Communities (PLC) training for the PLC leadership team is next

week

e o @ o

The Board discussed topics for the next editions of the Board Communique, including Materials, Supplies, and
Operating Costs (MSOCS), year-start thank you and encouragement to staff and community, and cell phones in
schools. Superintendent Perrins notified the Board of the Washington State School Directors Association (WSSDA)
General Assembly during which school directors update the WSSDA advocacy platform prior to the upcoming
legislative session. One of the main initiatives is increased funding for MSOCS. Director Krouse and Vice-
Chairperson Bakken will draft a communique that provides MSOCS data and how to contact legislators to advocate for
increased funding. The Board also discussed several ways of distributing this information including a one-pager to

staff and newspaper articles.

The Board discussed several community concerns they learned of through social media, including discipline policies,
sports sign ups, student surveys, and transportation. Director Eastabrooks stressed the importance of the district and
schools communicating with families through multiple methods to ensure they receive information. They also
discussed the Washington State Legislature Initiative 2081, known as the Parents’ Bill of Rights, which took effect on
June 6, 2024. At their request, Superintendent Perrins will communicate the effects of the initiative to staff in writing
and during staff meetings. Director Eastabrooks also mentioned that she contacted Technology Director Nick Cook to
update the student handbooks and other items on the website to the current versions.

The Board reviewed four years of District MSOCS data for insurance and utilities and sample legislative priority
language. Director Krouse will present the draft MSOCS communique at the next meeting.

The Board discussed last year’s practice of their regular review of formative assessment data provided by teachers that
ensured professional learning supported by the District was being implemented. They agreed that this year they would
prefer regular reports of Response to Intervention (RTI) data including students served, successes, and challenges.

The Board reviewed the Diligent Community meeting management software pricing proposal and the Cheney School
District’s use of the program on their district website. Superintendent Perrins explained the advantages of using the
software compared to the current paper-based process. He will move forward with purchasing the software.

Next meeting is the September 18, 2024, Regular Meeting at 6:30 PM at the District Office.

Vice-Chairperson Bakken adjourned the work session at 7:42 PM for an executive session for the purpose of reviewing
the performance of a public employee in accordance with RCW 42.30.110(1)(g). The executive session is expected to
end at 8:00 PM. The executive session ended at 8:00 PM and the work session reconvened.

Board Minutes 1



With there being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 PM.

Theolene Bakken Jason Perrins
Vice-Chairperson Secretary of the Board

Board Minutes 2



Gess Elementary School Board Report
September 11, 2024

Gess Mission Statement
Together, the Gess Community
fosters a joyful growth experience for all
by modeling high expectations
in a purposeful, secure environment.

Communication
Parents have been expressing their appreciation for the enhanced communication coming from the building

this year, especially when events take place both in the school and across the district. Every Thursday a weekly
newsletter is sent to families sharing building highlights and providing helpful tips for supporting busy families.
Topics covered include attendance, strategies for supporting mathematics and reading, and establishing
routines to bolster student learning. In addition, grade-level teams will soon begin sharing updates on what
their students are working on, with a focus on student learning. | invite everyone to visit our website to read

the newsletters being sent out.

Walkthroughs
The school year is off to an incredibly positive and hopeful start! As | walk through the building, it's wonderful

to see our teachers fully engaged in modeling thinking strategies through the use of anchor charts, read-aloud,
and the Reader's and Writer's Workshop. The energy in the classroom:s is inspiring, with students eagerly
participating and growing in their understanding. I'm particularly excited about the upcoming training on
September 24 and 25, where our K-2 staff will collaborate with our reading coach to further formalize the
Writer's Workshop framework. This professional development will strengthen our instructional a'pproach and
empower our students' literacy skills even more. With such a strong foundation and continuous growth, this

year promises to be full of success and achievement!

Systems
At Gess Elementary, we are working collaboratively as a team to ensure that new systems are effectively

implemented and closely monitored through staff meetings, the instructional leadership team, and para
meetings. Together, we are refining our processes to support both students and staff. One area where we’ve
made minor adjustments is in the Breakfast after the Bell program, specifically in the lineup process. Thanks to
these changes, our 335 students are now moving through the line more efficiently, creating a smoother start to
their day. This teamwork and commitment to continuous improvement reflect our dedication to creating a

positive and successful learning environment for everyone.

Checks and Balances
The Instructional Leadership Team has begun working through the school improvement plan and has taken the

document back to their grade level teams to gather valuable feedback. Our goal is to make this plan a living,
practical tool that guides us throughout the 2024-2025 school year. The conversations have been thoughtful
and collaborative, with a focus on making the plan meaningful and aligned with our school’s vision. By
involving all teams in the process, we are ensuring that the improvement plan is not just a document buta
resource that drives progress and supports the success of our students and staff.



Parent Feedback based on Survey

Parents have identified five key initiatives as top priorities for Gess Elementary, with safety and security being
the most important. Parents are focused on ensuring a safe environment for students, followed by the need to
address bullying and harassment to promote a respectful and inclusive culture. They also emphasized
strengthening parent-teacher collaboration to support student learning and well-being, alongside improving
communication between the school and families for clearer, more transparent messaging. Academic support
and enrichment were also highlighted, with parents seeking additional resources to boost student success.
During the open house on August 22, 2024, parents were invited to share their input through an informal
survey in the school foyer, leading to key shifts aimed at aligning the school's culture with these initiatives. A
significant focus emerged on establishing a school-wide discipline procedure for consistent behavior
management, while also refining communication strategies through multiple platforms such as the website,
Facebook, email, Skyward messaging, and phone calls. Additionally, Gess staff continue to enhance safety
protocols, regularly updating and communicating emergency, lockdown, and evacuation procedures. These
protocols were reviewed before the start of the school year and revisited at the first staff meeting. Both staff
and students participate in ongoing training sessions, ensuring readiness and preparedness in any emergency,
reinforcing a safe and secure school environment.

Based on the bar graph, the top five initiatives identified by parents at the Open House (with the highest
scores) are:

1. Safety and Security (121)

2. Addressing Bullying and Harassment (115)
3. Parent-Teacher Collaboration (113)

4. Effective Communication (111)

5. Academic Support and Enrichment (106)

Category Scores

Effective Communication |
Celebrating Student Success f
Involvement in Decision Making f
Support for Diverse Learning Needs }
Addressing Bullying and Harassment |-
Enhancing Cultural Responsiveness |
Safety and Security |

Parent-Teacher Collabaration |

Focus on Social-Emotional Learning |

Academic Support and Enrichment f

0 20 20 ) 80 100 120
Scores
Gess staff would like to extend an invitation for you to visit Gess Elementary and see firsthand the incredible
work happening in our classrooms. Our staff and students have been hard at work implementing new systems

and strategies to enhance learning and create a positive environment for all. From innovative teaching
practices to our successful Breakfast after the Bell program, there is so much to share.

We look forward to welcoming you to Gess Elementary soon!



IL

1IL.

Jenkins JR./SR. High School
September 13, 2024
Board Report

Student/Staff Safety

As you have been informed, this week we made a unified decision to cancel school on Tuesday. As
principal, these decisions are never made lightly, and this incident was no exception. I wanted to
give my sincere thank you to Mr. Perrins and the School Board for supporting this decision. It was
the right decision to make, and Mr. Perrins showed strong leadership and communication before,
during and after receiving the information and at the investigation's conclusion. I did not realize how
stressful the day was until I got home that night, and I was grateful for the strong support of his

leadership.

We also have an active protection order against a high school student and Carrie Sheppard, our
office ASB secretary. The student is suspected of having made a strong threat of harm to Carrie at
home over the phone. She is working with law enforcement and our resource officer on the
protection order process. The student is not allowed to be on school grounds and Mr. Skok and [
have informed staff on contacting the office or dispatch in the event that he is sighted on campus

during school hours, including all extracurricular activities.

The student is not a current Jenkins High School student, and there has been no disciplinary action
taken.

Fall MAP Assessment

Fall MAP Assessments in reading, math and science are underway for our junior high and high
school students. As per our School Improvement Goals, teachers have been explaining how we use
the assessment tool to identify students who need additional Tier III Support.

We are also helping students track their own progress as they set personal academic goals for the
2024/25 school year.

Professional Development

A. Book Study

During the 2024/25 school year, J enkins staff will have an opportunity to participate in a book
study professional development in alignment with our district and building improvement goals. The
book we will be reading together is Taking Action A Handbook for RTI at Work (Buffum, Mattos
and Malone, 2018). This is a Solution Tree resource for effective response to intervention (RTI) in
school systems. We have listened to Mike Mattos as a leadership team during our PLC professional
development and during the PLC Summer Institute in Spokane.

B. 9% Grade Success Grant



We are currently re-applying for the 9 Grade Success Grant through IGrants in an effort to
continue our strong focus on our school climate and culture. This grant allowed us to provide
additional academic and social/emotional support for our students last year and our Success Team
wanted to continue these activities to strengthen our RTI systems for our 9" grade students and
staff.

The grant would allow us to provide staff with additional planning time with a grant provided coach
as we navigate needed improvements. The grant will also allow us to provide positive behavior
interventions and support (PBIS) for our students and organizational supplies like student planners
which are being used by

C. Rural School Alliance Principal Network

Sunday, September 8™ through Monday, September 9" | I attended a Principal Network Training in
Spokane. The training was a way to make connections with regional small rural principals to
discuss problems of practice and to problem solve solutions as a team. This was a very interesting
process in which the cohort of principals identified three areas of concern: Academic success of our
9™ grade students, RTI academic systems in small schools and last, attendance and student
behavior. Another major area of concern for many of the schools was the academic and post-
secondary success of our young men.

I was asked to present information to the cohort on information that we recently received from our
PLC Summer Institute professional development regarding the use of Al by teachers with specifics
around using it to improve the efficiency of breaking down guaranteed standards, creating
proficiency scales and both formative and summative assessments.

During the professional development we also had a company present an Al platform for specific
instructional materials needs. This was very interesting and exciting at the same time. Al resources
are now starting to be more common in our educational resource offerings and rural principals are
trying to figure out how to consider and navigate these new tools and resources.

During this presentation, I quickly created an environmental high school science lesson of about
four days that focused on data on the declining populations of mule deer in the United States. I
asked Al technology to use current data from the western states to support the research and to
include a short educational video on the topic. The process took Al less than 45 seconds to create
the Al generated materials with mule deer population data from Colorado for students to analyze.

I quickly scanned the materials and found them to be of high interest and reliability based on my
own personal research over the years. What a great tool at the hands of an educator to create high
interest supplemental materials to fill the gaps or provide extension activities for our students.



Jenkins Jr / Sr High School

Home of the Cougars and Raiders
Activities for August / September

September 11 9/11 Observance
September 13 ASB Meeting

September 17 Constitution Day Observance
September 24 JH ASB Meeting

September 20 Picture Day

September 25 ASVAB Testing

WSU Lab — 8" Grade
Career Crossover Trades Night

September 27 Homecoming Spirit Week Assembly
September 30™ Homecoming Kick-Off Pep Rally
October 1% JH ASB Meeting

Homecoming Activity

October 2 Homecoming Activity

October 3 Homecoming Activity

October 4 Homecoming Activity

October 5 Homecoming Dance

October 8 JH ASB Meeting

October 15 JH ASB Meeting
Blood Drive

October 16 SAT Test



The infractions of school discipline listed below and on the following pages are grouped in categories

according to the seriousness of the offense. The list has been drawn from past records and from known
situations. It is not intended to cover all situations, and therefore, all types of infractions may not be
included. Modifications will be made, if necessary, at the discretion of the building Principals. In all
instances, interpretation is left to the individual Principal to modify penalties suggested whenever
extenuating circumstances seem 10 be present in order that both the student and the educational
interests are dealt with in a fair manner. Any student placed on out-of-schoal suspension or any student
who is expelled, will not be allowed to attend any school activities on or off campus during the time of

his/her suspension or expulsion.

A) Acts of Misconduct: Group ! - Misbehavior

Group | include those student behaviors which interfere with the orderly educational process in the
classroom. These include, but are not limited to such behavior as:

e beingin restricted areas of building or grounds without permission
o littering school grounds or building

e improper care or deliberate damage to books or school property

e traffic or parking violations related to school rules

o violation of dress code

« inappropriate display of affection

s eating or drinking outside of the cafeteria

e failure to cooperate with teachers and school officials

e out of classroom without a pass

Penalties: Disciplinary actions consistent with Group | infractions include but are not limited to:

o teacher-student conference

e in-class disciplinary action

e counselor/student conference

e administrator/student conference
e detention(s)

o task assignments

o loss of privileges

B) Acts of Misconduct: Group Il Discipline Infractions

linclude those student discipline infractions, which interfere with the orderly

Group |
not limited to such behaviors as:

educational process in the school. These include, but are

e any repeated or chronic misbehavior as defined in Group |

s defacing school property

e tampering with and/or misusing computer programs, equipment and/or
e student report cards, passes or any other school records

s verbal assault or verbal/written threats

e disturbance of class, study hall, cafeteria, or any other school function
« Inappropriate language or gestures, not directed at specific individuals
o defiance and/or display of disrespect of staff/personnel authority

25



failure to abide by rules and regulations regarding field trips
inciting conflict between others

Penalties: Disciplinary actions consistent with Group Il infractions include, but are not limited to:

administrator/teacher/student conference
detention

task assignment

loss of privileges

parent conference

disciplinary reassignment (short term)
madification of schedule and/or privileges
suspension

home-based instruction

C) Acts of Misconduct: Group Il - Disruptive Behavior

Group Ill include those student behaviors which seriously disrupt the orderly educational process in the
classroom and/or the school. These include, but are not limited to, such behaviors as:

L ]

any chronic disciplinary infraction as defined in Group Il

fighting which is defined as a physical canflict between two or more students

gambling which is defined as participating in games of chance for money and/or other things of
value

display of nude or obscene pictures or being in possession of adult literature or magazines.
stealing which is defined as the act of taking and carrying away the personal property of another
without the consent of the owner, including school property

slander and/or defamation of character

use of profane, obscene, immoral or offensive language and/or gestures directed at other
individuals and especially school personnel

persisting in serious acts of disobedience or disorderly behavior which may prove detrimental to
the school, harmful to health and safety, and inhibiting the rights of others

possession of fireworks

harassment/intimidation/bullying of students or school employees

any type of interference with the educational process and/or the operation of schoo!l or
interference with any school personnel's respansibilities and duties.

Penalties: Disciplinary actions consistent with Group Il infractions include, but are not limited to:

administrator/teacher/parent conference

administrator/student/parent conference (Possible restorative justice parent mtg.)
disciplinary reassignment (short term)

restitution or restoration, as applicable

detention(s)

home-based instruction (six days or less)

modification of schedule and/or privileges

suspension

referral to legal authorities/law enforcement agencies

26



* disciplinary reassignment {long term)
e expulsion

D) Acts of Misconduct: Group IV - Serious Discipline Infraction

Group IV acts of misconduct include those serious misbehaviors which threaten to impair the
educational efficiency of the school, seriously disrupt the orderly educational process in the classroom
and/or the school, and for which there are no reasonable alternative discipline management techniques
other than those specified. Included, but not limited to, are such behaviors as:

® arson which is defined as the willful or malicious burning of a building or its contents and/or the

personal property of others
assault which is defined as an offer or attempt to do bodily harm to another without physical

contact. This includes threats and verbal assaults.

assault and battery which is defined as a physical contact with another without that person's

consent

* aggravated assault which is defined as assault with a deadly weapon

e robbery which is defined as the taking of personal property in the possession of another against
his/her will, accomplished by means of force or fear

® burglary of a District facility
* sexviolations that are defined to include offenses against chastity, common decency, morals,

sexual harassment and the like, indecent exposure is included here
e extortion which is defined as obtaining money or information from another by coercion or
intimidation
vandalism, which is defined as the willful or malicious destruction of school property or the
property of others
® any assault or battery on school district personnel (expulsion)
possession, use, and/or concealment of a weapon. A weapon is any instrument, which may
produce bodily harm or death. Weapons include, but are not limited to, any knife, firearm, air
gun, screwdriver, home-made weapon, fireworks, throwing instrument, firearm ammunition, ar
any other device which may produce badily harm or death.
possession, and/or use of narcotics, dangerous drugs, or alcohol as outlined in Board Policy.
prohibited items are not allowed on school premises including vehicles in parking lots, city
streets, private parking lots, or other areas not so designated while in attendance at school or

school sponsared functions.

Penalties: Disciplinary actions consistent with Group IV infractions include, but are not limited to:

* referral to the legal authorities for legal action as appropriate
* modification of schedule and/or privileges

* disciplinary reassignment (short term)

* disciplinary reassignment {long term)

® suspension

e home-based instruction

e expulsion
* restitution or restoration, as applicable

The following policy will be used to administer student discipline.

27



[

Please refer to Chewelah School District Policies for the following:

Sexual Harassment — Policy 5011

Prohibition of Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying — Palicy 3207

Prohibition of Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying procedure — Policy 3207P
Student Discipline — Policy 3241P

Excused and Unexcused Absences Procedure — Policy 3122P

policies are found on the Chewelah School District Web Site:
e http://www.Chewelah.k12.wa.us
e Our District drop down
e CSD Policies and Procedures

28



OSPI EXAMPLE DISTRICT DISCIPLINE MATRIX

Behavioral Violation:

Range of potential responses based on conditions, limitations, and interventions

& Severity Level! pral?:iisctes"i i:‘?«s:’lsu r;)icc))r: ISS S‘ii %iz Expulsion School referrals and protocols”
Izi.{e‘;fm§ix N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Mandatory School-based threat assessment referral”
Type Five
Assault - I+ Level G v v v No K-4 No K-4 School-based threat assessment referral
Sexual assault™ Level G % v | v | Nok-4| Nok-4 Title IX Coordinator referral®
_IIIIEItFru_g distribution Level G v v v No K-4 No K-4 Prevention/intervention referral®
Possession of a wea pon+ Level G v v v NoK-4 | Nok-4 School-based threat assessment referral
Ra)b_ery*"‘ Level G v v v No K-4 No K-4 " School-based threat assessment referral
Assault of teacher® | [ amc‘:-la’s»s?ao_l;—u;éassignmeht"V

Level G v v v No K-4 No K-4
School-based threat assessment referral

”§a_féty - I Level G v v v No K—4 No K-4 School-based threat assessment referral
Type Four

Assault — Ix7 Level F v v v No No School-based threat assessment referral
. Fighting with major injury= Level F v v 4 No K-4 No K-4 School-based threat assessment referral
Sexual harassment=» Level F v v v No No Title IX Coordinator referral
Discriminatory harassment= Level F v v v No "No |  ciil Rights Coordinator referral™
Malicious harassment Level F v 2 I No No | 5éh&)'l:b-z-ase-c7t_hréét assessment referral
Arsonwi Level F v 4 v No K-4 No K-4 School-based threat assessment referral
Marijuana distribution=v Level F v v v No K-4 No K-4 Al i’re;/;amonv/ﬁiﬁtérveﬁ‘tiro}r\. referral
Alcohol distribution® Level F v v v No No Prevention/intervention referral
Gan'g_ihtirﬁidation or activity= Level F v v v No K-4 NoK-4 | School-based threat assessment referral
Safety - I Level F v v v No K-4 No School-based threat assessment referral




OSPI EXAMPLE DISTRICT DISCIPLINE MATRIX

Behavioral Violation:

Range of potential responses based on conditions, limitations, and interventions

& Severity Level pral?:?isctes"' i’:;su rsoig:? ISs s?xift gii Expulsion School referrals and protocols™
Type Three
Bullying»vii Level E v v v No No HIB Compliance Officer referrai
I Fl_gh_tlEWlth_c_)l:lE rhajor injury»= Level E v v v No No School-based threat assessment referral
llicit d_rlig BdéséSsion or use« Level E v v v No K-4 No K-4  Prevention/intervention referral
_ﬁa_rijuana possession or usexi Level E v v v No K-4 No K-4 Prevention/intervention referral
“Alcohol p-o_S‘._Séssi_o}‘l ar usexii Level E v v v No No Prevention/intervention referral
Tobacco distribution v Level E v v v No No Prevention/intervention referral
Theftxe Level E v v v No No
Other ~ ITTx Level £ v v v No No
Type Two
Destruction of property»vi Level D v v No K-4 No K-4
Physical aggression<m Level D v v No No No
Tobacco possession or usemx Level D T v v No No Prevention/intervention referral
Failure to cooperatex Level D v No No No No
Sexually inappropriate conduct~ Level D v v v No No
b[s?uptlve conduct — ITx Level D v No No No No
Other ~ I :
Level D v No No Na No




OSPI EXAMPLE DISTRICT DISCIPLINE MATRIX

Behavioral Violation:

Range of potential responses based on conditions, limitations, and interventions

i 1
& Seventy Level Be_st . Classrqom ISS O 0S5 Expulsion School referrals and protocols”
practices | exclusion short long

Type One
Disruptive conduct — I®v Levels A-C No No No No No
Dress codexv Levels A-C No No No No No
Physical contact« Levels A-C No No No No " No
Defiancexvi Levels A<C |  No No No No No B
bisréspect"""" Levels A-C No No No No No
Academic

, e . Levels A-C Na No No No No
dishonesty/plagiarism=*
Pfopgrty misuse! Levels A-C No No No No No
Inappropriate language" Levels A-C No No No No No
Other — I Levels A-C No No No No No




Student Support Services
Board Report — September 2024

Quartzite Learning and Open Doors

Staff are working on beginning of the year assessments for students. Following these
assessments, we will have conversations on how to can provide additional supports to help
students that may be struggling. Our elementary teachers have completed their WaKIDS
training and will be working through that process with their students as well. This is the first
year that we have taken this on and will be able to claim our kindergarteners for full-funding
instead of half-time. On-site classes have begun and teachers are focused on essential standards

in their classes and using formative assessment to gage student learning.

LAP/Title I/High Cap

We have implemented intervention services in the buildings and will be evaluating student
progress as a result of these ‘nterventions. The district PLC lead team attended two days of
training with Solution Tree on 9/12 and /13 focused on RTIL. We also have training scheduled
for the whole staff on 9/23 focused on RTI. We will apply what we learn from these professional
learning opportunities to adjust our current plans as needed to best serve students.

Food Service

Food service staff has been extremely busy and has been doing a great job of promoting scratch-
cooked meals as well as featuring local beef in hand-pressed burgers. Student feedback on the
food has been excellent. There are still a few kinks to work out, but we believe we are on the
right track with providing healthy and nutritious meals for our students.



CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 36

Special Education Department Board Report

August 2024

Special Education Mission Statement:

As a special education department, we believe that ALL students can achieve great things.
We develop relationships with staff, families, and students to create and implement effective
individualized education plans that meet student’s needs across settings and domains of learning
fostering independence and promoting life-long learning.

Child Count + Demographics:

As of September 6, 2024 our total number of students served on IEPs is 124. LastJune, 6
students graduated with IEPs and 11 students moved. So, we ended the year serving 133 students
with disabilities but are beginning with 124. As students move in and out of district, new students
are identified, and students exit special education our numbers will continue to ebb and flow

throughout the school year.

This is, of course, an exciting time for transition and fresh starts. Ourteam at Jenkins, along
with myself, have been working to support the new 7™ grade students as they start their Jenkins
journey. For many of the students with support needs, this is a time that can be filled with anxiety.
Their parents, too, sometimes struggle with the new setting. This continues to be a difficult
transition, but | can see the positive impact our extra activities are having to ensure suUccess for

every student.

Professional Development:

Many of the administrators had a chance to review the Threat Assessment protocols and
processes with Jerrie Newport and Dan Corder from ESD 101. The threat assessment process is
required when a student s exhibiting behaviors that could be dangerous and is used to ensure
safety planning and/or accountability planning. It was refreshing to have the opportunity to meet as
a team with the specialists from ESD to discuss our strengths and challenges as well as questions
and concerns as we strive to improve our professional practice regarding school safety. Our focus
for the year will be consistent monitoring when a student is on an individual safety or accountability

plan.
Student Learning:

Students across the district are settling into their classrooms and beginning to take
benchmark assessments. During these critical first weeks of school, we are working to establish



rules, routines, and relationships that will serve our students throughout the year and beyond. The
New Beginnings Program at Gess Elementary is starting off very strong with a dramatic increase in
prosocial behaviors. Mr. Holmes has worked hard to develop materials and accommodation that
will help these students thrive. Additionally, Cara McCanna and Elizabeth Harris opted to accept
the challenge to serve these students. With a greatteam in place, these students are
demonstrating a burst of learning. Pictured below, they are actively engaged in a story read by Mrs.
Chartrey. At Jenkins, | was very pleased to walk in and see students with significant support needs
working with Bill Barnes on a Science/ELA lesson. On this day, we were understaffed but Mr.
Barnes innovated and was able to serve students differently.




: CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36
FINANCIAL REPORT
2023/2024

Beginning Cash and Investment Balance:

240 Treasurer's Balance - September 1,2023 $427,527.77
450 Investment Balance - September 1,2023 $1,699,148.34
241 Warrants Outstanding - September 1, 2023 ($404.,689.72)

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE - September 1, 2023 $1,721,986.39

August 31, 2024
CASH RECEIPTS FOR THE MONTH:

$1,343,259.23

State Apportionment

District Deposits $9,227.12
[nvestments Earnings $7,699.17
Timber Excise Tax $11,344.06
Federal Forests $0.00
Federal In-Lieu-Of Taxes $0.00
Local Property Tax $8,076.39
Other: $0.00

TOTAL RECEIPTS  $1,379,605.97

EXPENDITURES FOR MONTH:

Accounts Payable $407,127.18
Payroll $916,056.00
Transfer to/(from) Capital Projects ($35,000.00)
Other: Cancelled Warrants $0.00
Other: ACH Return $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES _ $1,288,183.18

MONTHLY INCREASE/(DECREASE) $91,422.79

Ending Cash and Investment Balance
240 Treasurer's Balance
450 Investment Balance
241 Warrants Outstanding

$461,679.99
$1,873,499.89
($437,451.00)

CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE AS PER STEVENS COUNTY TREASURER'S $1,897,728.88
UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $1,500,840.82
Fund Balance Assigned to Other Purposes $700,000.00
Total Fund Balance $2,200,840.82
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE: $123,770.19
DEBT SERVICE FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE: $25,160.74
$73,435.29

A.S.B. FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE:
TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE: $453,770.83




2019-2020

2023-2024 Financial Report

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

STEVENS COUNTY TREASURER’S ENDING BALANCE

2023-2024

Sept

$729,621.47

$1,253,770.69

$1,423,882.95

$1,707,870.36

$1,393,313.95

Oct

$897,701.70

$1,397,150.63

$1,468,123.60

$1,769,516.00

$1,504,980.40

Nov

$690,564.88

$1,247,908.17

$1,281,033.93

$1,526,152.23

$1,215,327.31

Dec

$825,477.61

$1,280,897.48

$1,119,975.26

$1,509,898.40

$1,287,086.62

Jan

$696,923.14

$1,262,436.43

$1,211,725.08

$1,406,749.52

$1,257,849.84

Feb

$711,933.16

$1,327,993.02

$1,243,922.79

$1,400,593.86

$1,395,028.61

Mar

$830,200.17

$1,335,511.99

$1,331,851.46

$1,527,604.84

$1,453,925.82

Apr

$1,271,000.43

$1,737,993.21

$1,745,961.23

$1,948,117.24

$1,997,138.05

May

$1,156,011.59

$1,596,745.55

$1,766,334.68

$1,653,812.15

$1,661,387.98

Jun

$847,502.15

$1,277,412.71

$1,392,5633.42

$1,297,422.99

$1,410,224.89

Jul

$1,265,319.49

$1,549,087.60

$1,712,306.54

$1,698,291.09

$1,806,306.09

Aug

$1,305,233.44

$1,600,211.65

$1,873,259.90

$1,721,986.39

$1,897,728.88




CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 - ACCOUNT PAYABLE EXPENDITURES

@A/P 19/20 mA/P 20/21 AIP 21/22 mA/P 22/23 wAIP 23/24
$500,000.00 —— — ——

$450,000.00

$400,000.00

$350,000.00

$300,000.00

$250,000.00

$200,000.00 -

$150,000.00 -

AR |

=

$100,000.00 -

$50,000.00 {1

$0.00 -

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.36 - PAYROLL EXPENDITURES

e : = = e
u P/R 19/20 u P/R 20/21 uP/R 21/22 = P/R 22/23 = P/R 23/24

$1,200,000.00 - —— " ———— == = ==

$1,000,000.00

$800,000.00 |

$600,000.00

$400,000.00

$200,000.00 |

$0.00

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug



ot ol

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGET STATUS 2023-2024
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL,_
SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG
BUDGET 14,699,295| 14,600,295| 14,699,295| 14,699,295 14,699,295| 14,699,295| 14,699,295| 14,699,295| 14,699,295 14,699,295| 14,699,295| 14,699,295
YTD EXPENDITURES 1,493,773 2,608,811 3,892,189 4,972,534 6,105,907 7,235,920 8,470,155 9,685,226 10,921,779 12,114,344 13,246,154 14,344,998
ENCUMBRANCES 10,890,971 10,372,083 ,207,268 8,219,316 7,352,131 6,418,806 5,491,799 4,496,314 3,374,449 2,336,399 1,175,610 100,698
BUDGET STATUS 2,314,550, 1,628,400 1,509,838 1,507,445 1,241,258 1,044,569 737,341 517,755 403,067 248,553 277,531 244,599
PERCENTAGE OF BUDGET REMIANING
| 16%] 1% 10% 10% 8% 7% 5% 4% 3% 2% 2% 2%
ESTIMATED BUDGET STATUS REPORT
2,500,000 - = ——————————— ———————— —————— — ==z
2,250,000 - e - —— — - e e
2,000,000 I — e —————— e ——— — —
1,750,000 - 1626400 — = = ——— — ——— = —_— i
1,509,838 1,507,445
1,500,000 - e ——— ——— = —
1,250,000 + = e e =
1,000,000 — — —=— ———= —
750,000 — _—
517,755
500,000 " S A03087 —— — e
250,000 I - 248,553 277,531 244,599
B _] | I N W W W
SEPT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY W JUNE JULY AUG \
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ‘ ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

9/10/2024 4:02 PM




CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
CASH FLOW 2023-2024
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
SEPT ocCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG TOTAL
BEGINNING CASH BALAN( 1,721,986 1,393,314 | 1,504,980 1,215,327 1,287,087 1,257,850 1,395,029 1,453,926 1,997,138 1,661,388 1,410,225 1,806,306 1,721,086
FTE ADJUST
REVENUE
o o o o o o o o| o o o 0 1
APPORTIONMENT 1,008,361 1,015,873 935,019 1,150,009 1,068,756 1,159,054 1,137,731 1,205,922 773,470 883,055 1,550.869 1,343,259 13,321,377
PROPERTY TAXES 46,200 246,141 48,214 3.612 5,104 60,085 Q1,711 370469 70.139 10,207 6.108 8.076 975,157|
LOCAL RECEIPTS 20,871 47,998 3:474 2,131 38,922 27.508 8, 6,300 8.562 44,822 14,176 9297 245,092
OTHER 6,705 5.980 2,737 5,288 5.615 16,459 5:917 29,086 10,211 6,939 6,129 19,043 124,010
1,091,138 1,315,992 992,444 1,166,040 1,118,487 1,263,106 1,243,460 1,711,676 862,383 945,023 1,576,282 1,379,606 14,665,636
EXPENDITURES
A/P 446,590 259,056 257,814 184,882 189,132 200,111 316,881 227,152 314,160 181,616 197,610 407,127 3,182,132
PR 973,220 949:270| 044,283 895,308 948,591 925.817 917.681 941,311 937.973 1,014,571 947.590 916.056 11,307,762
TRANSFER TO CP¥ 80,000 14,000 10,000 -50,000 -54,000 37,000 -35.000 o
|ENDING CASH BALANCE 1,393,314 1,504,980| 1,215,327 1,287,087 1,257,850 1,395,029 1. 26 1,997,138 1,661,288 1,410,225 1,806,306 1,897,729 1,897,729|
MONTHLY FUND BALANCE
2,500 000
X e — — R .
1.500.000 T ——— ———
1,000,000 - —
500,000 —— —
0
SEPT NOV DEC JAN ' FEB MAR ‘ APR ‘ MAY [ JUNE \ JuLy AU TOTAL
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL




' N o Finel

b

3wabamswal2.p 13-4 CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT {7"ﬁ 09/10/24 page:1l
05.24.06.00.00 2023-2024 Budget Status Report 3:34 PM'
10--General Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -= Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT

riscal Year 2023 (September 1, 2023 - August 31, 2024)

For the CHEWELAY SCHOOL DISTRICT School District for the Month of Augustc . 2024
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

A. REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SCURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
1000 LOCAL TAXES 999,999 19,420.45 997,844.90 2,154.10 99.78
2000 LOCAL SUPPORT NONTAX 121,423 9,017.38 103,081.90 18,341.10 84 .89
3000 STATE, GENERAL PURPOSE 7,561,657 825,448.88 8,096,160.97 534,503.97- 107.07
4000 STATE, SPECIAL PURPOSE 2,866,408 356,519.17 2,971,767.05 105,359.05- 103.68
5000 FEDERAL, GENERAL PURPOSE 20,500 .00 24,040.85 3,540.85- 117.27
6000 FEDERAL, SPECIAL PURPOSE 2,648,065 168,692.30 2,218,970.61 429,094.39 83.80
7000 REVENUES FR OTH SCH DIST 30,000 1,800.00 26,540.65 3,459.35 88.47
8000 OTHER AGENCIES AND ASSOCIATES 0 .00 10,290.00 10,290.00- 0.00
9000 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 80,000 .00 49,680.00 30,320.00 62.10

Tocal REVENUES/CTHER FIM. SOURCES 14,328,052 1,380,898.18 14,498,376.93 170,324.93- 101.19
B. EXPENDITURES
00 Regular Instruction 6,551,344 530,271.253 6,240,950.19 18,190.38 292,703.43 95.53
10 Federal Stimulus 791,293 39,250.61 746,180.69 1,415.00- 46,527.31 94.12
20 Special Ed Iastruction 1,740,030 120,101.64 1,6886,3898.25 1,813.12 148,781.37~- 108.55
30 Yoc. Ed Instruction 509,232 62,427.40 672,529.69 1,251.33 164,549.02- 132.31
40 Skilis Center Instruction 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
50+60 Compensatory Ed Instruct. 1,589,937 78,405.78 1,250,628.68 2,415.00 336,893.32 78.81
70 Oother Instructional Pgms 37,083 1,551.89 44,727.28 0.00 7,644.28- 120.61
80 Community Services 12,000 600.32 2,659.81 0.00 9,340.19 22.17
9C Support Services 3,467,876 266,234.80 3,500,323.58 87,442.83 119,890.41- 103.46

Toral EXPENDITURES 14,699,295 1,098,843.69 14,344,998.17 109,697.66 244,599.17 98.34
C. USES TRANS. OUT (SL 538) 0 .00 .00
0. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 5331 0 .00 .00
E. EXCESS OF BREVENUZS/OTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (A-B-C-D) 371,243~ 282,054.49 153,378.76 524,621.76 141.31-

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND SALANCE 2,000,000 2,047,462.06
G. G/L B398 PRICR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (-CR-) KXXZKKXXX .00
4. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,628,757 2,200,840.82

[E+F + QR - G}



I.

G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

810
815
821
823
825
828
830
835
840
845
850
870
872
873
875
884
888
890
891
896
897

Restricted For Other Items
Restric Unequalized Deduct Rev
Restrictd for Carryover
Restricted Eor Carryover of Tra
Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted for C/0 of FS Rev
Restricted for Debt Service
Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate
Nonspnd EB - Invent/Prepd Itms
Restricted for Self-Insurance
Restricted for Uninsured Risks
Committed to Other Purposes
Committd to Econmc Stabilizatn
Committed to Depreciation Sub-F
Assigned Contingencies

Assigned to Other Cap Projects
Assigned to Other Purposes
Unassigned Fund Balance
Unassigned Min Fnd Bal Policy
Change in Accounting Principles

Change to or within the Financi

TOTAL

44,800

O 0 0 0 Q0 0O 0O 0 O o o o

500,000
1,083,957
0

0

0

1,628,757

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
700,000.00
1,500,840.82
.00
.00
.00

2,200,840.82



3wabamswal2.p 13-4 CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 09/10/24 Page:1 '
05.24.06.00.00 2023-2024 Budget Status Report 3:34 BM
20--Capital Projects—— FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2023 (September 1, 2023 - August 31, 2024)
For the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT School District for the Month of August _, 2024
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
A. REVEMUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR_MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
1000 Local Taxes 425,510 12,789.93 424,380.57 1,129.43 99.73
2000 Local Support Nontax 12,000 134,084.95 136,134.38 124,134.38- > 1000
3000 State, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
4000 State, Special Purpose 1,065,100 67,447.23 791,261.94 273,838.06 74.29
5000 Federal, General Purpose 6,000 .00 5,681.57 318.43 34.69
6000 Federal, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
8000 Other Agencies and Associates 0 .00 5,083.00 5,083.00- 0.00
9000 Other Financing Sources 150,000 .00 .00 150,000.00 0.00
Toral REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SQURCES 1,658,610 214,322.11 1,362,541.46 296,068.54 82.15
5. EXPENDITURES
10 Sites 400,000 33,736.00 95,449.43 163,184.22 141,366,.35 64.66
20 Buildings 522,610 26,853.20 578,913.85 149,517.75 205,821.60- 139.38
30 Equipment 914,558 .00 715,810.00 829.13 197,918.87 78.36
40 Energy 0 .00 67,700.00 0.00 67,700.00- 0.00
50 Sales & Lease Expenditure 24,765 .00 .00 0.00 24,765.00 0.00
60 Bond Issuance Expenditure 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
90 Debt 0 200.79 2,403.19 0.00 2,403.19- 0.00
Tocal EXPENDITURES 1,861,833 60,789.99 1,460,276.47 313,531.10 88,125.43 95.27
C. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. QUT (GL 53€) 0 .00 .00
D. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 5351 0 .00 .00
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES
OVER(UNMDER) EXB/OTH FIN USES (A-B-C-D) 203,323~ 153,532.12 97,735.01- 105,587.99 51.93-
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 298,323 203,738.88
.00

G. G/L 898 SRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXXKXXXXX

H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 95,000 106,003.87

(E+F + OR = G)




I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items

G/L 825 Restricted for Skills Center
G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service
G/L 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms
G/L 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks
G/L 861 Restricted from Bond Proceeds
G/L 862 Committed from Levy Proceeds
G/L 863 Restricted from State Proceeds
G/L 864 Restricted from Fed Proceeds
G/L 865 Restricted from Other Proceeds
G/1, 866 Restrictd from Impact Proceeds
G/L 867 Restricted from Mitigation Fees
G/L 869 Restricted fr Undistr Proceeds
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes

G/L BBY9 Assigned to Fund Purposes

G/L B90 Unassigned Fund Balance

G/L 896 Change in Accounting Principles
G/L 897 Change to or within the Financi

TOTAL

55,00

150,00

O 0O O O O O O 0O 0O O 0 O 0O O O o O O O

95,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
42,09%9.12-
14,909.64-

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

163,012.63

.00

.00

.00

106,003.87



13

3wabamswal2.p 13-4
05.24.06.00.00

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 09/10/24
2023-2024 Budget Status Report

30--Debt Service Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2023 (September 1, 2023 - August 31, 2024)

For the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT School District for the Month of August ., 2024
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
A. REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE
1000 Local Taxes 0 .00 .00 .00
2000 Local Support Nontax 1,000 108.84 1,258.29 258.29-
3000 State, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00
5000 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00
9000 Other Financing Sources 0 .00 .00 .00
Tetal REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SQURCES 1,000 108.84 1,258.29 258.29-
8. EXPENDITURES
Matured Bond Expenditures 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00
Interest On Bonds 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00
Interfund Loan Interest 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00
Bond Transfer Fees 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00
Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00
Underwriter's Fees 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00
Toral EXPENDITURES 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00
. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536} 0 .00 .00
D. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SQURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B-C-D 1,000 108.84 1,258.28% 258.29
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND SALANCE 24,000 23,902.45
6. G/L _B98 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR~) KEXKKXXKKX .00
H. TOTAL ENDING EUND BALANCE 25,000 25,160.74
(E4E + OR -~ G)
1. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L 810 Restricted for Other Items 0 .00
G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service 25,000 25,160.74
G/L 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes o] .00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 .00
G/L B90 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00
G/L 896 Change in Accounting Principles 0 .00
G/L 897 Change to or within the Financi 0 .00
25,000 25,160.74

TOTAL

Page:1l
3:34 PM

PERCENT

0.00
125.83
0.00
0.00
0.00

125.83

a0
00
00
.00
.00
.00

O O O o O O

25.83



3wabamswal2.p 13-4
05.24.06.00.00

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

2023-2024 Budget Status Report

09/10/24

40--Associated Student Body Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS —-— Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT

For the

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2023

School District for the Month of

A. REVENUES

1000 General Student Body
2000 Athletics

3000 Classes

4000 Clubs

6000 Private Moneys

Total REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

1000 General Student Body
2000 Athletics

3000 Classes

4000 Clubs

6000 Private Moneys

Total EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS QOF REVENUES
OVER (UMBER) EX2ENDITURES

A-B)

D. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

E. G/L B398 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

F. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE
C+D + OR - E)

G. ENDING FUND SALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L 810 Restricted for Other Items

G/L B19 Restricted for Fund Purposes
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms
G/L 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes

G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes

G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance

G/L 896 Change in Accounting Principles
G/L 897 Change to or within the Financi

TOTAL

ANNUAL

BUDGET

73,700
166,500
13,500
66,775
9,100
329,575
75,500
146,500
13,500
68,700

12,100

316,300

13,275

65,000

XXXXXXKXX

78,275

78,275

o o O O o O

78,275

ACTUAL

FOR MONTH

227.
1,979.

{September 1,

77
00

.00
.00

105.

2SI

570.
619.

46

23

05
92

.00
.00
.00

1,189.

1,122.

97

26

2023 - August 31,

3:34 PM |
2024)
__August , 2024
ACTUAL
FOR_YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
47,187.59 26,512.41  64.03
51,352.80 115,147.20  30.84
.00 13,500.00 0.00
37,600.68 29,174.32  56.31
3,995.46 5,104.54  43.91
140,136.53 189,438.47  42.52
40,199.57 0.00 35,300.43  53.24
51,203.15 3,403.68 91,893.17  37.27
210.19 0.00 13,289.81 1.56
47,717.85 2,968.68 18,013.47  73.78
8,464.37 0.00 3,635.63  69.95
147,795.13 6,372.36 162,132.51  48.74
7,658.60- 20,933.60- 157.69-
94,894.94
.00
87,236.34
.00
87,236.34
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
87,236.34



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 09/10/24 Page:1l

—— oy =

3wabamswal2.p 13-4

05.24.06.00.00 2023-2024 Budget Status Report 3:34 PM
90--Transportation Vehicle Fund-- FUND BALANCE -~ AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -~ BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2023 (September 1, 2023 - August 31, 2024)
For the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT School District for the Month of August , 2024
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
A. REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR_MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
1000 Local Taxes 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
2000 Local Nontax 6,250 919.86 12,269.34 6,019.34- 196.31
3000 State, General Purpose 0 i .00 .00 .00 0.00
4000 State, Special Purpose 240,541 257,799.70 257,799.70 17,258.70- 107.17
5000 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
6000 Federal, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
8000 Other Agencies and Associates [¢] .00 .00 .00 0.00
9000 Other Financing Sources 2,000 .00 7,605.55 5,605.55- 380.28
A. TOTAL REV/OTHER FIN.SRCS(LESS TRAMNS) 248,791 258,719.56 277,674.59 28,883.59- 111.61
B. 9900 TRANSFERS IN FROM GF s] .00 .00 .00 0.00
C. Total REV./OTHER FIN. SOURCES 248,791 258,719.56 277,674.59 28,883.59- 111.61
D. EXPENDITURES
Type 30 Equipment 580,791 .00 155,495.87 0.00 425,295.13 26.77
Type 40 Energy 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Type 60 Bond Levy Issuance 0 .00 .00 0.00 .80 0.00
Type 90 Debt 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 580,791 .00 155,495.87 0.00 425,295.13 26.77
E. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 538) 0 .00 .00
F. OTHER FINANCING USES (8L 535} 4] .00 .00
G. EXCESS_OF REVENUES/QOTHER FIN SOQURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (C-D-E-F) 332,000~ 258,719.56 122,178.72 454,178.72 136.80-
H. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 332,000 331,592.11
I. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXXXXXKXXX .00
J. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 0 453,770.83
(G+tH + CR - I)
K. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items 0 .00
G/L 819 Restricted for Fund Purposes 0 453,770.83
G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service 0 .00
G/L 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00
G/L 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 .00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 .00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00
G/L 836 Change in Accounting Principles 0 .00
G/L 897 Change to or within the Financi 0 .00
o 453,770.83

TOTAL



Fiscal Year

2017-2018 Pre COVID
2018-2019 Pre COVID
2019-2020 COVID Api

2020-2021 COVID

2021-2022
2022-2023
2023-2024
2024-2025

B0 00

70000

aliy

Sept

Enroliment Trends

Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June  Average Budget
744.90 772.43 772.60 783.30 79117 779.39 780.32 774.79 775.57 769.83 776.34 763.00
767.83 804.02 798.32 797.28 794.82 796.63 798.88 795.20 789.87 792.87 796.27 730.00
747.20 774.58 778.55 771.85 766.47 778.22 785.22 773.69 769.81 776.23 772.18 786.00
678.29 704.06 706.24 701.24 700.94 710.74 703.60 705.88 700.88 693.54 700.54 757.60
716.23 75451 765.51 783.68 786.25 773.07 770.57 772.90 771.97 764.63 765.93 740.00
730.58 784.63 776.63 778.63 780.96 780.51 777.24 777.96 779.46 775.98 774.26 763.00
785.12 841.02 847.06 840.42 829.85 827.85 829.51 833.93 827.27 825.93 828.80 774.00
773.16 800.00 786.58 826.00
Enrollment Trends
e —— e e,

m— —

P _.:'.&_---‘-

\

e 201149 2020 COVIU Aprif Shutdown

Estimate with 25 Running Start

Ot

Nov

Lec

a— (120 2021 COMID

lan ot

— i) 2022

Mar

— ()22 2025

Apr

e /(3,24 20024

May

— 1) )2

June



Jizv £ Vs, -
e e e e -___"_ﬁz\_G—E. i T

N e i ""*’Z:'Hfﬁﬁ'mﬂ'"'_sﬁﬂﬁ'él_ﬁlSTRIC

3apckp08.p
05.24.06.00.00-010034 T Check Summary

The following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as

required by RCW 42.24.080,

a4s required by RCW 42.24.090,
been recorded on this listing which has been made availa

and those expense reimbursement claims certified

are approved for bPayment. Those payments have
ble to the board.

vote,

As of September 18, 2024, the board, by a
approves payments, totaling $75,745.65. The payments are further identified
in this document.

Total by Payment Type for Cash Account, County Treasurer Warrants:
Warrant Numbers 125341 through 125384, totaling $75,745.65

Board Member

Secretary

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

125341 aMAzZON 08/30/2024 1643-67T4~1RQF Gess, Custodial, 2300007016 141.48 438.92

Garbage cans 10
gal

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 141.48

10 E 530 9700 63 5610 1100 0000 0000 0o

1KDD-PWG9-XRDY Gess-desk for 2100006346 181.43

SPED

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 181.43

10 E 530 2100 27 5610 1100 0000 0000 0

1YJ9-TNYL-1VL9 DISTRICT 1000011097 116.01

SUPPLIES-WALL
ORGANIZER, DESK
CALENDAR
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

107.08

10 E 530 9700 12 5610 0000 0000 0000 0
8.93

10 E 530 9700 13 5610 0000 0000 0000 0

08/30/2024 52465 Instrument Repair 1300008361 1,470.41 1,470.41

125342 AMEND MUSIC CENTER
~ 3 Flutes, 2
Clarinets, 5
Altos ,2 Tenors,
4 Trumpets, 1
Horn, 3
Trombones, 1

Euphorium, 1 Tube
1,470.41

10 E 530 5288 27 7340 4300 4700 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/TTITLE v

125343 APPLE INC 08/30/2024 MB0395913¢ iPad to replace 2600001747 322.92 322.92
device that was
stolen July 2024.
For Insurance
claim-MAINTENANCE

General FUnd/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 322.92

10 E 530 9700 61 5650 0000 0000 0000 1



nmws LA SLRUOL pISTRICT

e e e U

05.23106.00.00~0160 F

Check Nbr Vendor Name

125344 AVISTA UTILITIES
10 E 530 9700 65 7621
530 9700 65 7621
530 9700 65 7621
530 9700 65 7621

0000 0000 0000
1100 0000 0000
2200 0000 0000
4300 0000 00GO
5400 Q00D 0000

10 E
10 E
10 E
10 E 530 9700 65 7621

125345 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES

10 530 0100 23
530 0100 23
530 9700 13
530 0200 23

7340 1100
4300
0000

5400

0000 0000
0000 0000
0000 0000
0000 0000

E
10 E 7340
10 E 7340
10 E 7340

10 530 9700 83
9700 84
9700 13
0100 23

0100 23

7832 0000 0000 0000
0000 0000
0000 0000

0000 0000

10
10
10 E
10 E
10
10 E

530 7831

7442

0000

@ @ |

530 0000
530
530
530

530

0000 1100

0000 4300
5400

0000

0000 0000

o}

0200 23
9700 85

0000 Q000 0000

1000 0000 0000
- 125346 CENTURYLINK

10 E 530 9700 65 7530 0000 0000 0000
125347 CENTURYLINK
10 E 530 9700 65 7530 0000 0000 0000
125348 CHEWELAH AUTO PARTS

3 10 E 530 9900 53 5610 0000 0000 0000

125349 CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36 I

10 R 960 9800 22 0000 4300 0000 0000

125350 COLVILLE TIRE

10 E 530 9900 53 5610 0000 0000 0000

10 E 530 9900 53 5610 0000 0000 0000
125351 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRI

10 E 530 9900 53 5610 0000 0000 0000

Check Date Invoice Number

08/30/2024 081524

0

g
a
0
0

08/30/2024 34132682-C

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

08/30/2024 081524

08/30/2024 700709540

08/30/2024 001-277250

0

08/30/2024 081524

Invoice Desc

UTILITIES
Genexral Fund!EXPENDITURESIGENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
Genezal FundJEXPENDITURESIGENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
General FundIEXPENDITURESfGENERﬁL SUPPORTIVE SERV
General Fund}EXPENDITURES!GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
General Fund!EXPENDITURESJGSNERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

COPIER MONTHLY
USAGE CHARGES
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

General Eund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED

34132682-L Copier Lease
Contract 798068-1
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED

General Fund/EX?ENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
PHONE CHARGES

ACCT #300738678
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

PHONE SERVICE
ACCT #84728321
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

TRANSPORTATION
SUPPLIES ACCT #68
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUEIL TRANSPORTATION

1000010856

1000011061

1000011046

1000010854

1000010853

1000010861

REPLENISH IMPREST 0
ACCOUNT FOR FOOD
SERVICE REFUNDS
0 General Fund/REVENUES/FOOD SERVICES
08/30/2024 1-59889 TIRES FOR BUSES 2200002150
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
1-GS59888 TIRES FOR BUSES 2200002150
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
08/30/2024 8190-1199696 BUS GARAGE SHOP 2200002156

0

LIGHTS

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

3:206 EM

PO Number Invoice Amount

678.61
30.25
145.16
140.30
329.91
32.98
236.18
109.86
10.22
107.63
8.47
894.23
221.51
606.49
66.23
355.47
235.41
162.49
-753.37
416.84
416.84
59.19
59.19
5,389.35

5,389.35

g08.11

808.11

3,564.33
3,564.33

3,557.05
3,557.05

1,151.93

1,151.93

PAGE:

LiIL=

Check Amount

678.61

1,130.41

416.84

59.19

5,389.35

808.11

7,121.38

1,151.93



i e e GERWRLAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

‘ e p— — R —
33pckp0B.p -

. 05.24.08 .00.00-0100 - - Check Summary

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc
125352 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 08/30/2024 15301662 081024 WATER AND COOLER 1400008201
RENTAL

10 E 530 0200 23 5610 5400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED
15902043 081024 WATER AND COOLER 1000010842
RENTAL

10 E 530 9700 13 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
08/30/2024 044966 MAILING FOR 1000010834

COMMUNITY
NEWSLETTER

125353 DIRECT MAIL ENT INC

QUARTERLY

10 E 530 9700 15 7340 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

125354 ELAN CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08/30/2024 ED-073124 PARKING FOR WSNA 0
FOOD SERVICE
CONFERENCE
10 E 530 9800 44 8580 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES

ED-081224 EVENT PARKING FOR 0
ESSER TRAINING
PLC CONFERENCE
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ESSER III
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ESSER III

10 E 530 1300 31 8580 4300 0000 0000 O
10 E 530 1300 31 8580 1100 0000 0000 0O

JT-073024 Sprayer supply. 2300007008
JHS custodial

Floor chemical

sprayer
10 L 630 0000 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 General Fund/DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENT UNITS
10 E 530 9700 63 5610 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
JT-073024B Gess Custodial, 2300007009

Dodson Paint and
glass, rollers to
wax floors

10 E 530 9700 63 5610 1100 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
JT-0805248 Home Depot 2300007017
(Insurance tool
replacement)
$792.44
10 E 530 9700 64 5610 0000 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
JT-081524 Staples, Gess, 2300007028
Classroom manual
pencil sharpener

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 1100 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

JT-081624 GTS Drywall, 2300002776

"3:26 PM
PAGE:

33.

33.

55.

55,.

803

803.

26.

26.

30.

15.

15

162.

—i3p
176.

30.

30.

792.

792.

3%

39.

619.

PO Number Invoice Amount

45

45

00

00

.41

41

00

00

00

0c

00

93

04
03

22

22

42

42

22

22

70

08/27/2

Check Amount

88.45

803.41

)

2,726.38

4

3



3apckpU8.p " T CHEWELAH 5CHOOL DISTRIGT
05.24.06.00.00-010034 ’ 7 Check Summary o PAGE: 3

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

Ceiling tiles,

JHS
10 E 530 9700 64 5610 4300 0000 0000 Q General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 619.70
MS-80524 ICICLE RIVER 1000011065 932.96
RESORT

RESERVATION FOR
MARA TO ATTEND
BUSINESS MANAGER
CONFERENCE 1IN
LEAVENWORTH JULY
28-AUGUST 1, 2024

14 E 530 9700 13 8580 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 932.96
NC-081224 1DRAC controller 2600001749 439.67
for Dell Server

10 L 630 0000 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 General Fund/DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENT UNITS -3.97

10 E 530 0100 32 5650 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 53.64

NC-0821214 MICROSOFT LICENSE 1000010865 43.20

10 E 530 0100 32 7350 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 43.20
125355 GAME ONE 08/30/2024 10255069 GAME ONE BATTING 1000011058 6,847.20 6,847.20

TUNNEL FRAME PRO
ITEM #PROTFSS
10 E 530 0100 28 9739 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 6,847.20

125356 HARTILL, MARNIE JO 08/30/2024 082324 REIMBURSE FOR 4] 190.00 190.00

TRAVEL TO WA ACTE
SUMMER CONFERENCE
IN SPOKANE AUG

4-7, 2024

10 E 530 3100 31 8580 4300 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL 190.00

125357 K LOG.COM 08/30/2024 24-329535-1 Furniture for CTE 1000011087 10,566.63 10,566.63
computer lab at
Jenkins

10 E 530 3100 27 5610 4300 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL 6,868.31

10 E 530 3400 27 5610 4300 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/MID SCHOOL, CAREER TECH, ST 3,698.32

125358 LAMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT 08/30/2024 082324 KESE GRANT CLAIM 1000010935 4,042.55 4,042.55
FOR LAMONT

10 E 530 5238 31 7592 0000 2701 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/KESE SPED CONSORTIUM GRANT 4,042.55

125359 LITHOGRAPH REPRODUCTIONS, INC 08/30/2024 12329 NEWSLETTER 1000010825 1,969.63 1,969.63
PRINTING 4XYEAR

10 E 530 9700 15 75530 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 1,869.63

125360 NAPA AUTC PARTS 08/30/2024 16420840-082724 TRANSPORTATION 1000010869 8,158.19 8,1538.19

SUPPLIES ACCT



“CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
T "Check Summary

3:26 PM

Uo/sLisee

“PAGE: O

3apckp08-p .
05.94.06.00.00-010034 e

Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

Check Nbr Vendor Name

#16420840
10 E 530 9900 53 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 8,158.19
125361 OFFICE DEPOT 08/30/2024 379422119001 DISTRICT OFFICE 1000011095 139.42 139.42
SUPPLIES-LABELS,
CARD STOCK,
PAPER, WRITING
PADS, POSTITS
10 £ 530 9700 13 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 139.42
125362 PACIFIC PETROLEUM & SUPPLY 08/30/2024 419810 OPEN PO FOR BUS 1000010873 251.64 251.64
PURCHASES
10 E 530 9900 53 5610 0000 0000 0000 0O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 251.64
125363 PATRIOT FIRE PROTECTION INC 08/30/2024 2321333 JHS/Gess; Annual 2300006998 1,158.84 1,158.84
Inspection of 3
wet fire
sprinkler systems
10 E 530 9700 64 7340 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 1,158.84
125364 PURCHASE POWER 08/30/2024 081824 POSTAGE FOR METER 1000010850 603.75 603.75
ACCT
#8000-9090-1050-45
30
10 E 530 0100 23 5610 1100 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 69.00
10 E 530 9700 13 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 529.17
10 E 530 0200 23 5610 5400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES /ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 5.58
125365 REDLINE FINISHING 08/30/2024 082324 Quartzite 2300002780 338.33 338.33
Break-in
Insurance:
Redline Finishing
Dodge Caravan
window and door
finishing repalr
10 E 530 9700 75 7431 0000 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 338.33
125366 RWC GROUP 08/30/2024 RA106011864:01 2023-2024 BUS 1000010874 719.19 719.19
PURCHASES
10 E 530 9900 53 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 719.19
125367 SCHOPPY'S 08/30/2024 50437 Edible Book 1400008530 491.50 491.50
Trophies and
medals
10 L 630 0000 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 General Fund/DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENT UNITS -39.32
10 E 530 0200 27 5610 5400 0000 0000 0O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 530.82
125368 SMITH, DENISE 08/30/2024 2024-13 First Aid Classes 1000010844 440.00 440.00
10 E 530 9700 13 7330 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 55.00
10 £ 530 3100 31 7330 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL ) 55.00



3dPUAPUD.D CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

08727724
05.24.06.00.00-010038a Check Summary PAGE: &
Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

10 E 530 0100 28 7330 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 55.00

10 E 530 0100 31 7330 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 110.00

10 E 530 0900 31 7330 1100 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/TRANSITION TO KINDERGARTEN 55.00

10 E 530 0200 31 7330 5400 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 110.00
125369 THOUGHTFUL LEARNING 08/30/2024 13034 Write One Student 1400008420 96.21 96.21

Handbook, Skills

book & Teacher's

Edition
10 L 630 0000 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 General Fund/DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENT UNITS -7.70
10 E 530 0200 33 S640 5400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 103.91

125370 TIFFANY COX DESIGN, LLC 08/30/2024 4178 NEWSLETTER DESIGN 1000010965 350.00

4 @ $350
10 E 530 9700 15 7340 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 350.00

350.00

125371 TUMBLE 08/30/2024 32469-1 Dry Cleaning for 1300008362 200.92 200.92

Band Uniforms
10 E 530 5288 27 7340 4300 4700 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/TITLE IV 200.92

125372 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/30/2024 9970789394 CELL PHONE 1000010841 287.88 287.88
SERVICES ACCT
#365401170-00001

10 £ 530 9700 65 7530 0000 $000 000C 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 287.88

125373 WALTER E NELSON CO 08/30/2024 530148 Gess, 2- mop 2300007018 222.43 222.43

buckets, 2 mop
sticks
10 E 530 9700 63 561C 1100 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 222.43
125374 BALDWIN LUMBER 08/30/2024 103840 Baldwin Lumber, 2300007025 118.58 118.58
JHS cooler,
2x4x10' interior
ceiling, (Healthy
kids Grant)
20 E 530 0003 22 5000 3000 0000 0000 0 Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/HEALTHY KIDS HEALTHY SCHO 118.58
125375 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC 08/30/2024 217405-FINAL Bargreen 2300006968 2,667.60 2,667.60
Ellingson,
Healthy Kids,
Healthy Schools
Grant (JHS
kitchen
worktable)
20 E 530 0003 22 5000 3000 0000 0000 0 Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/HEALTHY KIDS HEALTHY SCHO 2,667.60
125376 ELAN CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08/30/2024 JT-080124 Windsor Plywood, 2300007012 1,987.99 5,801.54
16 MDO plywood,
JHS cooler
project (healthy



3apckp08.P .

e e T GHEWELAR SCHOOL DISTRICT

[ 05.24.06.00.00-010034

Check Nbr Vendor Name

20 E 530 0003 22 5000 3000 0000 0000 O Capi

20 E 530 2204 12 5000 2000 0000 0000 O Cap

20 E 530 0003 22 5000 3000 0000 0000 O Ca

20 E 530 2204 12 5000 2000 0000 0000 O Cap

20 E 530 0003 22 5000 3000 0000 0000 O Capit.

20 E 530 0003 22 5000 3000 0000 0000 O

20 E 530 0003 22 5000 3000 0000 0000 O

Check Summary

Check Date Invoice Number

JT-080224

JT-080524

JT-080824

JT-080924

JT-081424

JT-081424B

JT-0B1524B

Invoice Desc

kids, healthy

schools)

tal Projects/EXPENDITURES/HEALTHY KIDS HEALTHY SCHO

Alcobra, Steel 2300007011

prackets for
Bleachers, Snyder

field

ital Projects/EXPENDITURES/SNYDER FIELD BO

Home Depot, 2300007014

Lumber (JHS
cooler project,
Healthy kids
grant) $303.99

pital Projects/EXPENDITURES/HEALTHY KIDS HEALTHY SCHO

CDA Metals 2300007021
(Dalton Gardens

retail store)

Steel for snyder

field bleachers

(Capital project)

ital Projects/EXPENDITURES/SNYDER FIELD BO

Home Depot, JHS 2300007020

cooler project,
misc. supplies
(healthy kids

Grant}

al Projects/EXPENDITURES/HEALTHY KIDS HEALTHY SCHO

Alcobra, JHS 2300007024

cooler, Steel for
condenser table,
(Healthy Kids

Grant)

Capital ProjectS/EXPENDITURES/HEALTHY KIDS HEALTHY SCHO

Discount Lumber, 2300007026

JHS cooler, metal
trim, (Healthy
kids grant)

Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/HEALTHY KIDS HEALTHY SCHO

Home Depot, JHS 2300007027
Cooler, Interior

materials

(Healthy kids

Grant) 2 receipts

1,987.

212.

303.

303.

269.

269.

577.

577.

308.

308.

165.

165.

1,944.

po Number Invoice Amount

99

10

.10

59

99

98

98

99

99

69

69

40

40

93

Check Amount



SAPURPUR . CHEWELAR SCHOOL DISTRICT 7 """ ~~"§izg BM 08/37/34
05.24.06.00.00-010034 = '

Check Summary PAGE: 8

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

1692.78+91.56=1784

.34
20 E 530 0003 22 5000 3000 0000 0000 0 Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/HEALTHY KIDS HEALTHY SCHO 1,944.93
JT-082324 JHS Cooler 2300002779 30.47

HEALTHY KIDS
GRANT: Discount
Lumber and
Building Supplies

mgl
20 E 530 0003 22 5000 3000 0000 0000 0 Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/HEALTHY KIDS HEALTHY SCHO 30.47
125377 KUBIK, BRENT 08/30/2024 0000002 JHS Cooler 2300007003 6,174.00 6,174.00
storage room
construction, B&E
- construction,
Healthy kids,
Healthy Schools
grant
20 L 601 0000 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 Capital Projects/ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -630.00
20 E 530 0003 22 7000 3000 0000 0000 0 Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/HEALTHY KIDS HEALTHY SCHO 6,804.00
125378 NAPA AUTQ PARTS 08/30/2024 7282-476046 SNYDER 7100000913 10.14 53.34
FIELD/BLEACHERS
CPF PROJECT
SUPPLIES
20 E 530 2204 12 50006 2000 0000 0000 0 Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/SNYDER FIELD BO 10.14
7282-476272 SNYDER 7100000918 43.20
FIELD/BLEACHERS
CPF PROJECT
SUPPLIES
20 B 530 2204 12 5000 2000 0000 0000 O Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/SNYDER FIELD BO 43.20
125379 AMAZ0ON 08/30/2024 1GQV-VIMK-HXGC Nice2Have Button 8300007272 112.31 112.31
Maker Machine
40 E 530 2140 00 0000 4300 G000 0000 0 Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/CROSS COUNTRY 112.31
125380 CHARTREY, BRIANNE M 08/30/2024 061224 REIMBURSE FOR AR 0 170.05 170.05
PRIZES FROM
DOLLAR TREE
40 E 530 1030 00 0000 1100 0000 0000 0 Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/ASSEMBLIES 170.05
125381 CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36 08/30/2024 2024-26 Travel for Summer 8300007329 374.53 416.74
Invoice #2024-26
CROSS COUNTRY
40 E 530 2020 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 0 Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/ATHLETIC RESE 374.53
2024-29 Travel for Summer 8300007329 42.21

Invoice #2024-29



A\
'§5§E§Eﬁgtb PR . T CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT s T 73:26 PM 08/27/24
s . e e g e s D e e e G

Check Summary

, 05734.06.00.0(

PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc
YEARBOOK
40 E 530 2020 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/ATHLETIC RESE 42.21
125382 SAFEWAY ALBERTSON COMPANIES 08/30/2024 080224 Ice Cream 8300007273 90.87 90.87
supplies
40 E 530 2140 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/CROSS COUNTRY 90.87
125383 WA STUDENT LEADERSHIP PROGRAM 08/30/2024 000037108 BWSL Scheool 8300007190 100.00 100.00
Membership
2023-24
40 R 960 1001 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/REVENUES/GENERAL 100.00
125384 WIAA 08/30/2024 26567 TENNIS & GOLF 8300007330 360.00 360.00
Entry Fees
/ATHLETIC GENERAL 360.00

40 R 960 2010 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/REVENUES

414 Computer Check(s) For a Total of 75,745.65



3apckpl8.p

05.24.06.00.00-010034

Fund
10
20
40

Description
General Fund
Capital Projects

Associated Student

~ CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT ~— =

T3:26 BM  08727/24

" Check Summary

0 Manual Checks For

0 Wire Transfer Checks For

8} ACH Checks For

44 Computer Checks For

Total For 44 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH &
Less 0 Voided Checks For
Net Amount

FUND SUMMARY

Balance Sheet Revenue

Expense

-64.03 808.11 58,936.54

-630.00 0.00 15,445.06

Body Fund 0.00 460.00 789.97

a

a

a

Computer Checks

Total
Total
Total
Total

of
of
of
of

a Total of

PAGE: 10

0.00
0.00
0.00
75,745.65
75,745.65
0.00
75,745.65

Total
59,680.62
14,815.06

1,249.97



—TTTTT3IA0 BM . 08/27/247

L S T CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
B A i - 7 BAGE: 1

3apckp08,p
«(05.94.06.00.00-010034 ) = Check Summary

The following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
as required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have

been recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

As of September 18, 2024, the board, by a vote,
approves payments, totaling $41,789.25. The payments are further identified

in this document.

Total by Payment Type for Cash Account, County Treasurer Warrants:

Warrant Numbers 125385 through 125403, totaling $41,789.25

Board Member

Secretary

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member Board Member

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

125385 ALL ABOUT LEARNING PRESS 08/30/2024 922611 Teachers manual, 1400008525 766.21 766.21
student packets

10 E 530 0200 33 5640 5400 0000 0000 0O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 766.21

125386 AMAZON 08/30/2024 11YL-Y1RQ-6QPY Big Joe Classic 1300008455 113.40 1,290.07

Bean Bag Chair

10 E 530 2100 27 5610 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 113.40

169D=J6RV-7EFTJ Pens, binders, 1400008533 172.99
calendar, mouse,
sheet protectors,
pen holder for
dry erase board &
Book

10 E 530 0200 33 5640 5400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 5.02
10 E 530 0200 23 5610 5400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED 167.97

16TV-GLYR-M69P Wide Ruled Comp 1300008452 175.85
Notebooks,
Construction
Paper, Crystal
clear transparent
Tape, ruled Index
Cards 3x5, Spiral
Notebooks,
Elmer's Glue
Sticks

10 E 530 2100 27 5610 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 175.85

1CC9-RR3M-YYDM Pencil Erasers, 1300008476 123.55
Painter Tape,

Permanent

Markers, Paper,



JFapckp08.p
05.24.06.00.00-010034

Check Nbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 4300

10 E 530 0100 23 5610 4300

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 4300

10 E 530 2100 27 5610 4300

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT e L ©3:40 BM 0B/27724
Check Summary - ~ PAGE:
Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

Pens, Glue

Sticks, Pencils,

Tape
4040 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 123.
1JGP-M36Q-YRTH Sticky Notes 3x3, 1300008472 NSI5R

Sticky Notes
small, Felt Tip
Markers, Febreze,
Uniball Vision

Pens Blue, Purple

Paper
0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 195.
1KCR-7LNV-CRDH Easel Sticky 1300008475 68

Notes, Color
Dots, Genre Spine
Labels, Genre
Spine Labels
1840 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 68.

1LKN-NVQV-9GQ6 Chew Necklaces 1300008474 21.

for Sensory Kids

0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED STATE 21.
1LMH-J479-3T4C SUPPLIES FOR 1000011242 418.
FF&VP AND FARM TO
SCHOQL
10 E 530 9816 44 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FARM TO SCHOOL 98
10 E 530 9814 44 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FRESH FRUIT & VEGGIES 319.
125387 CHARLIE'S PRODUCE 08/30/2024 20518885 FRESH FRUIT AND 1000011222 685.
VEGETABLE PROGRAM
FOODS
10 E 530 9814 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FRESH FRUIT & VEGGIES 685
20518886 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000011223 81
10 E 530 8900 91 5610 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/OTHER COMMUNITY SERVICES 81
20518887 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000011223 863.
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 863.
125388 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES LLC 08/30/2024 90839731 QUICK WORD 1100008305 94.
HANDBOOKS

10 E 530 0100 33 5610 1100

125389 EDLIO, LLC

EVERYDAY WRITERS
ST BOOK (YELLOW)

2ND GRADE
0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 94
08/30/2024 2023-19198 Edlio web site 2600001802 3,375.

55

85

.40

.94

75

70

.70

.30
.30

80
80

.13

00

1,630.80

94.13

3,375.00

4
>



3apckp0B.p
. 05.24.06.00.00-010034

' . ~ " CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Check Summary

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc

renewal 24/25

10 1 630 0000 00 0000 0000 Q000 0000 General Fund/DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENT UNITS

10 E 530 0100 32 7352 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

BACK TO SCHOOL 1000011244
CATERED LUNCH

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

125390 FIRED UP PIZZA 08/30/2024 82124

10 E 530 9700 12 5610 0000 0000 0000 0

125391 GOULD, AMBER N 08/30/2024 082224 REIMBURSE FOR 0

VOLUNTEER
FINGERPRINTING
FEE

10 E 530 0100 28 7340 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

125392 IN TOUCH 08/30/2024 372366 IT RECEIPTING 1000011229

HOSTING SERVICE
ANNUAL 2024-2025
SCHOOL YEAR

10 E 530 9700 72 5650 1100 3320 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

10 E 530 9700 72 5650 4300 3320 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

FARM TO SCHOOL 1000011241
FOOD SERVICE

SUPPLIES

125393 INLAND EMPIRE BEEF 08/30/2024 082224

10 & 530 9816 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FARM TO SCHOOL

125394 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTI 08/30/2024 24268169 Johnson Controls, 2300002777
Fire alarm

monitoring, Gess

$632.67 JHS

$632.67 Total

$1265.34

10 E 530 9700 64 7340 1100 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

24268170 Fire alarm 2300002777
monitoring, Gess
$632.67 JHS
5632.67 Total
$1265.34
10 E 530 9700 64 7340 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

125395 KCDA PURCHASING COOPERATIVE 08/30/2024 300801048 White 1300008458

Construction
Paper 12x18, blue
Construction
Paper 12x18,
colored Pencils,
Corner File Cases

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 4300 1840 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

Uyi40 PM | 08/27/24°

PAGE: 3

PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

-270.00
3,645.00

2,566.08 2,566.08

2,566.08

60.00 60.00

60.00
2,534.65 2,534.65

1,267.32
1,267.33

1,917.50 1,917.50

1,917.50

683.28 1,366.56

683.28

683.28

683.28

104.58 104.58

104.58



~ CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT "~ 3:40 PM ©8727/24
05.24.06.00.60-610034 ~ ] Check Summary PAGE: 4
Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount
125396 MATH LEARNING CENTER 08/30/2024 INV58874 CURRICULUM 1100008304 1,511.65 1,511.65
CONSUMABLES
GRADES 2-5
10 E 530 0100 33 5610 1100 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 1,511.65
125397 MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION 08/30/2024 133397994001 Wonders and 1000011230 7,525.90 7,525.90
Wonder Works K-5
curriculum for 1
year 2024-25
10 E 530 0100 33 5650 1100 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 7,525.90
125398 NORTHWEST DISTRIBUTION 08/30/2024 3296353 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000011221 1,588.02 7,839.64
10 E 530 8900 91 5610 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/OTHER COMMUNITY SERVICES 1,588.02
3296354 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000011221 6,251.62
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 6,251.62
125399 SIRS 08/30/2024 072624 SIRS SALARY 1000011240 405.00 405.00
SURVEY 2024-25
MEMBERSHIP
RENEWAL
10 E 530 9700 12 7810 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 405.00
125400 SKILLS USA 08/30/2024 M412750 Professional 1300008471 30.00 60.00
Membership -
Skills USA
Advisors - Marnie
Hartill,
Educational
Resource Fee
10 E 530 3100 27 7810 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL 30.00
M412754 Professional 1300008471 30.00
Membership -
Skills USA
Advisors -Jerome
Shoemaker,
Educational
Resource Fee
10 E 530 3100 27 7810 4300 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL 30.00
125401 ULINE 08/30/2024 181883487 Desk and 1000011236 1,733.51 4,336.48
sit/stdnd riser
for Ag teacher,
bookcase for
Jenkins
10 E 530 0100 23 5610 4300 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 316.81
10 E 530 3100 27 5610 4300 1100 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL 1,416.70
181883587 *Insurance Claim* 1000011237 2,602.97



3apckp08 &

| 05.24.06.00.00-010034

Check Nbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 0200 27 5610
125402 FINAL FORMS

40 E 530 2010 00 0000
40 L 630 0000 00 0000

125403 WIAA

40 R 960 2010 00 0000

40 R 960 2010 00 0000

5400

4300

0000

4300

2200

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

T CHEWELAH SCHOQE DISTRICT

Check Summary

Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc

Credenza, storage

cabinets,
bookcases
0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED
08/30/2024 013911CC Fall Dues 2024 8300007328
0000 0 Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/ATHLETIC GENE
0000 Associated Student Body Fund/DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENT UN
08/30/2024 45053 Membership Fees 8300007330
2024-25
0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/REVENUES/ATHLETIC GENERAL
45502 Membership Fees 8300007330
Jr High 2024-25
0000 0 Associated Student Body Fund/REVENUES/ATHLETIC GENERAL

3:40 PM

08/21/2

PAGE:

PO Number Invoice Amount

2,602.97

1,370.00

1,479.60

-109.60

2,445.00

2,445.00

590.00

590.00

19 Computer Check(s) For a Total of

Check Amount

1,370.00

3,035.00

41,789.25

ry
5



3apckpl8.p

05.24.06.00.00-010034

Fund Description
10 General Fund
40 Associated Student Body Fund

~ CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
. Check Summary

Total For

Less

19
19

Manual Checks For
Wire Transfer Checks For
ACH Checks For
Computer Checks For

Manual, Wire Tran, ACH &

FUND SUMMARY

Balance Sheet
-270.00
-109.60

Revenue

3,035.00

a Total of
a Total of
a Total of
a Total of

Computer Checks

Voided Checks For a Total of
Net Amount
Expense
0.00 37,654.25
1,479.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
41,789.25
41,789.25
0.00
41,789.25

Total
37,384.25
4,405.00



CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 36

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Superintendent Perrins
Date: September 18, 2024
Re: Quarterly Public Records Transparency Report per Policy 6030

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS RECEIVED JUNE 11, 2024 — SEPTEMBER 11, 2024

1. REQUESTOR: Muhammed Furqan Cheema
DATE OF REQUEST: June 21, 2025

REQUEST: Access to and a copy of:
.. Email addresses for school board members/trustees within the school district.

o. Email addresses and job titles of all current teachers within the school district.
3. Email addresses and job titles of all current principals within the school district.

4. Email address and job title of the current superintendent.
5. Email addresses and job titles of all current administrative staff within the school district.

DISTRICT RESPONSE:
e June 25,2025, sent initial response by email requesting clarification and declaration of

noncommercial purpose under RCW 42.53.070(8)

o July 22, 2025, sent second response due to no response from requestor to initial
response and request for declaration of noncommercial purpose

e September 4, 2024, sent closing notification due to no response from requestor for more

than 30 days
e September 11, 2024, no response received from requestor

Chewelah School District #36, 210 North Park Street, P.O. Box 47, Chewelah, Washington 99109, chewelah.ki2.wa.us.
Telephone: (509) 685-6800 ext. 1002, FAX (509) 935-8650, E-mail: jperrins@chewelahk12.us



School District: Chewelah School District Plan Reviewed by staff on: August 2024
Building Name: Quartzite Learning Plan Reviewed by staff on:
Date Completed: August 2024 Plan Reviewed by staff on:

Date Board Approved: August 28, 2024

SIP Team Members: Erin Dell, Kellie Tanner,
Candy Kristovich, Kurt Hanson, Keri Ecklund,
Chenea Foster, Lillian Smith, Diane Ball

Quartzite Learning K-12
Improvement Plan 2024-2025

School Improvement Plans are required for every school in Washington State (WAC 180-16- 220 (2)(b)). The purpose of
this guide is to support schools and districts in the continuous school improvement planning process using research-
based best practices to improve educational outcomes for all students and/or eliminate opportunity gaps for data-
identified students. The School Improvement Plan (SIP), required by statute, is the foundational document that drives
the improvement process.

Quartzite Learning Mission

At Quartzite Learning, our mission is to educate all students by providing a safe and productive learning environment where students
are respected, empowered to take ownership of their learning, and acquire the skills necessary to lead successful lives. We believe
that all students can achieve excellence in a positive, challenging educational environment that stimulates their interests, channels

their energies, and develops their skills and abilities.

Chewelah School District #36
“We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



Building Community Data

Quartzite Learning is a K-12 school that operates under the Washington State Alternative Learning Experience (ALE) requirements.
The school originated as Chewelah Homelink and Chewelah Alternative High School. In 2019 the two entities were combined, and the
name was changed to Quartzite Learning as a way of being more inclusive for our students and not labeling the type of school they

attended.

Quartzite Learning*

Enroliment 117
Low-Income 63%
Homeless 6%
Students with Disabilities 20.5%
Graduation Rate (2024) 75%

*Data from OSPI Report Card for October 2023. Data will be updated with fall 2024 information after school starts.

Chewelah School District #36

“We teach to ready our younger generations”

-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



Aol hermanies Grades 1 ke the NWEA Map Groveeh 5SS 1IeHt

Building Learning Data
wesserenl in Reading vnd D

Lodriny duata Grades K G tuke the o Ready asse

ur rodddiey and matheatics Spring 2024 WEA data un ELA and Mathernatics o abw provided

i-Ready Assessment Grade K-5 Map Growth Assessment Grades 6+

E e PR D
Reading el }..lil};g__ falal) e IRy I
- ARSI f— - =i
(AR T~ RISy |
Mdth _|II e @z&u- - \| vlath % s L

[0} 20% 40% GO 80 1O0% 0526 PR 40% 6% ROV 100%
| thiee or More mIwo Grade = One Grade  @Eaily on m Whid ot Above H st to20th M2t 40th  wdlsttu GOth molstro 80th m=80th
Grade Levels Below | evels Below level Beluw — Grade Level Grade Level Perentile Ifercentle Percentile Percentile Percentle

Spring 2023 SBA Grade 3-8, 10

Math

Chewelah School District #36

L I R ady our younger generations”
| leve | Level eve ve .
Chewelah Promise 2022-2027

07 20% 40 607 80% L00%:



SY 2024-2025 SMART Goal #1: By Spring of 2025, 75% of students will be meeting standard in

Reading as measured by state, district, or standards aligned assessment.

Activities

Timeframe

Lead

Resources

Measures

1) Teachers will
participate in PLC
sessions each week
focusing on student data
and alignment of content
and assessments to
priority standards.

Weekly

Principal and teachers

Additional PLC books
or training materials
for staff. Access to
assessment data.

PLC goals are
established, and weekly
discussions are
documented.

2) On-site classes will be
held for students across
grade levels
incorporating ELA
standards and reading
strategies.

Weekly

Teachers

Curriculum
development time
over the summer.
Weekly prep time
with team teacher.

Students are engaged in
classes and sessions are
well attended.

3) SEL strategies are

Weekly

Counselor and

SEL program

CEE EES data will be
reviewed and compared

implemented building- teachers materials and
wide and embedded in training. longitudinally.
all classes.

4

Chewelah School District #36

“We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



4) Continue use of i- Three times per year Principal, counselor, PD on assessment Review of usage and
Ready and MAP and teachers systems. performance data.
assessment systems with

fidelity.

5) Create cohort grade- Ongoing Counselor Materials for use with | Students attend

level groups of students students focused on | regularly and are on

in grades 7-12 that will HSBP. track with their high
meet on a quarterly school and beyond plan.
basis. Topics will include:

HSBP, study skills,

execute functioning skills,

peer relationships etc.

6) Develop MTSS for Fall 2023 Principal, counselor, i-Ready Students are receiving
early intervention for and and teachers extra help sooner and
early identification of progressing on progress
struggling students monitoring assessments
including use of i-Ready and on their classes.
intervention and/or other

interventions. (This is a

big activity that we will

be working on smaller

steps for.)

7) Focused elementary Quarterly Teachers and admin Time to plan. Parents will be able to
parent groups will be deliver programs with
held to help parents with

Chewelah School District #36
“We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



fidelity at home

delivery and support of
supported by teachers.

reading content at home.

8) Create student and 3 times per year Principal and Time Students and parents
provide feedback to

parent advisory groups Counselor
enhance programming.

to provide feedback and
enhance two-way
communication.

Funding: Please list and describe funding amount(s) and source(s) associated with the above

activities.
1. Extra hours for curriculum development and professional development. QL Budget or grants

2. SEL and PLC materials. QL Budget or grants

3. Professional learning on MTSS

SY 2024-2025 SMART Goal #2: By Spring of 2025, 75% of students will be meeting standard in
Mathematics as measured by state, district, or standards aligned assessment.

Activities Timeframe Lead Resources Measures
1) Teachers will Weekly Principal and teachers | Additional PLC books | PLC goals are
participate in PLC or training materials | established, and weekly

Chewelah School District #36

"We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



sessions each week
focusing on student data
and alignment of content
and assessments to
priority standards.

for staff. Access to
assessment data.

discussions are
documented.

2) On-site classes will be | Weekly Teachers Curriculum Students are engaged in
held for students across development time. classes and sessions are
grade levels Weekly prep time well attended.
incorporating Math with team teacher.

standards. Weekly

Algebra 1 and Robotics

classes will be taught.

3) SEL strategies are Weekly Counselor and SEL program CEE EES data will be

implemented building-
wide and embedded in
all classes.

teachers

materials and
training.

reviewed and compared
longitudinally.

4) Continue use of i-
Ready and MAP
assessment systems with
fidelity.

Three times per year

Principal, counselor,
and teachers

PD on assessment
systems.

Review of usage and
performance data.

5) Create cohort grade- Ongoing Counselor Materials for use with | Students attend
level groups of students students focused on | regularly and are on
in grades 7-12 that will HSBP. track with their high
meet on a quarterly school and beyond plan.
basis. Topics will include:

7

Chewelah School District #36
“We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



HSBP, study skills,
execute functioning skills,
peer relationships etc.

6) Develop MTSS for
early intervention for and
early identification of
struggling students
including use of i-Ready
intervention and/or other
interventions. (This is a
big activity that we will
be working on smaller
steps for.)

Fall 2023

Principal, counselor,
and teachers

i-Ready Students are receiving
extra help sooner and
progressing on progress
monitoring assessments
and on their classes.

7) Focused parent
groups will be held to
help parents with
delivery and support of
reading content at home
including development
of videos posted to
website.

3 sessions in Fall 2023

Teachers

Time to plan. Parents will be able to
deliver programs with
fidelity at home
supported by teachers.

8) Create student and
parent advisory groups
to provide feedback and

3 times per year

Principal and
Counselor

Time Students and parents
provide feedback to

enhance programming.
—1

Chewelah School District #36

“We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



enhance two-way
communication.

Funding: Please list and describe funding amount(s) and source(s) associated with the above

activities.

1. Extra hours for curriculum development and professional development. QL Budget or grants

2. SEL and PLC materials. QL Budget or grants

3. Professional learning on MTSS

SY 2024-2025 SMART Goal #3: By Spring of 2025, student resiliency in the areas of Belonging and
Fulfillment by 20% (from 42% and 46% respectively) as measured by the Trauma-Skilled Schools

resiliency student survey.

Activities

Timeframe

Lead

Resources Measures

1) Good News Postcards

Every two weeks

Principal and teachers

Order postcards All students have
received positive
messages home.

Chewelah School District #36
“We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



2) T-Shirts for all
students and staff to
increase belonging.

Beginning of the school
year or upon new student
enrollment

Counselor and teacher

T-shirts with new
logos in various sizes

Students feel that they
belong and are a part of
the school.

3) Establish School Core
Values

November- Start the
process through staff
meeting discussion

November/December-
Starting small
groups/parent
groups/interviews/etc

By January/March- have
survey of narrowed down
values

April- Lead Team will look
through final results

Principal and
Counselor

Time

a

Core values are
established, posted, and
become part of the
culture.

4) Birthday recognition

Monthly updates

Counselor, teachers,
and para

Space and time

All students receive
recognition

5) Continue to use
bulletin board space for
student achievement
recognition

Weekly updates

Counselor, teachers,
and para

Space and time

All students have posted
recognition

10

Chewelah School District #36

"We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



6) Implement cross- Quarterly. Counselor and Time Students participate in
grade level cooperative teachers project
projects/events.

Funding: Please list and describe funding amount(s) and source(s) associated with the above
activities.

1. Continued professional learning on resiliency factors (included in Trauma-Skills School Certification)

2. Supplies and materials for bulletin boards, t-shirts, service project needs. (QL Budget)

11

Chewelah School District #36
“We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027




School District: Chewelah School District Plan Reviewed by staff on: August 2024

Building Name: Chewelah Open Doors Plan Reviewed by staff on:

Date Completed: August 2024 Plan Reviewed by staff on:

Date Board Approved: August 28, 2024

S|P Team Members: Erin Dell, Kellie Tanner,
Laura Watson, Chenea Foster

Chewelah Open Doors
Improvement Plan 2024-2025

School Improvement Plans are required for every school in Washington State (WAC 180-16- 220 (2)(b)). The purpose of
this guide is to support schools and districts in the continuous school improvement planning process using research-
based best practices to improve educational outcomes for all students and/or eliminate opportunity gaps for data-
identified students. The School Improvement Plan (SIP), required by statute, is the foundational document that drives
the improvement process.

Chewelah School District #36
"We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



Building Community Data

Chewelah Open Doors began in 2018 and is a dropout reengagement system that provides education and services to older youth,
ages 16-21, who have dropped out of school or are not expected to graduate from high school by the age of 21. Students enrolled
with us in this program are mostly pursuing completion of their GED but may also pursue a diploma.

Chewelah Open Doors
Enrollment* 30
Low-Income* 77%
Homeless* 23%
Students with Disabilities* 17%
Graduation Rate (2024) 6%
Number of GED completions (23-24) 13

*Data from OSPI Report Card for October 2023. Data will be updated with fall 2024 information after school starts.

Chewelah School District #36

“We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



SY 2024-2025 SMART Goal #1: During the 24-25 school year, 70% of all students will meet IAPs

(Indicators of Academic Progress) in order to be “counted” each month increasing from 60% in 23-

content area focused
study groups/classes

24.

Activities Timeframe Lead Resources Measures

1)Develop portrait of a Beginning Fall 2024 Teacher, Principal, OSPI and SBE Portrait and evaluation
graduate and rubric to Counselor resources rubric are in place
measure student success

in relation to the criteria

in the portrait.

2) Create small group Weekly Teachers time Students are engaged in

classes and sessions are
well attended.

3) Implement Flourishing
Life assessment 3 times
per year and strategies
for students.

Fall, Winter, Spring
assessment

Counselor and teacher

Flourishing life site

account and training.

Student results
comparing fall to spring
growth.

Chewelah School District #36
“We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



activities.

Funding: Please list and describe funding amount(s) and source(s) associated with the above

1. Professional learning — OSSI grant

2. Staff time — OSSI grant or building budget

3. Flourishing Life — OSSI grant or building budget

SY 2024-2025 SMART Goal #2: During the 24-25 school year, 70% of all students that complete
their GED or earn their diploma will be connected to college or career when they withdraw.

Activities

Timeframe

Lead

Resources

Measures

1)Continue good news
postcards, achievement
bulletin boards as part of
our resiliency plan
through Trauma-Skilled
Schools.

Ongoing

Teacher, counselor,
principal, support staff

Based classroom
materials, training
from National
Dropout Prevention
Center

Students receive good
news cards and
participate in service
project.

2) All students complete
High School and Beyond
Planning

Monthly work

Counselor and teacher

Time and meaningful
HSBP tool

Students have a
meaningful HSBP

Chewelah School District #36

“We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027




3) Bring in guest Quarterly Counselor and Guest speaker Students attend guest

speakers from local teachers speaker sessions and get
community support connected to resources
agencies

4) Field trips to local Three times per year Principal, counselor, Busing, organized Students participate and
community college and teachers visits get connected to college
5) Develop Ongoing Counselor and teacher | Time Smooth system in place
documentation system to ensure that all needs
for hand- of a student are taken
off/responsibilities care of.

between case manager
(counselor) and teacher.

6) Implement Flourishing | Fall, Winter, Spring Counselor and teacher | Flourishing life site Student results
Life assessment 3 times | assessment account and training. | comparing fall to spring
per year and strategies growth.

for students.

Funding: Please list and describe funding amount(s) and source(s) associated with the above

activities.
1. Field trip expenses — OSSI grant or building budget

2. HSBP tool — OSSI grant or building budget

Chewelah School District #36
"We teach to ready our younger generations”
-Chewelah Promise 2022-2027



CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICY 36

We Teacn To Ruudy OJr Youngur Generotivms

Accountable Professional Development Plan 2022-2027
Mission

Chewelah School District supports Professional Learning as an important strategy in supporting the complex skills
students need to be prepared for further education and work in the 21st century and the teaching/learning practices that
improve student learning outcomes. (Policy 5520)

Professional Development is selected based on the following criteria:

e Staff Needs Assessments: This includes but is not limited to; staff feedback (surveys), school leader observations,
student learning data, and state law requirements.

e District Strategié Plan.

e Building School Improvement Plans.

In the District Strategic Plan there are five commitment statements that drive District decisions. One of the five statements is
that the Chewelah School District is committed to “Exceptional Professionals. Therefore, the CSD will allocate time and
resources to the ongoing growth and development of staff. As per Board Policy 5520, professional development will be,
ongoing, involving experts, and coaching, active learning, research based best practices, and PD that aligns with adult
learning practices.



The Chewelah School District has organized Professional Development into three categories for tracking, historical data
collecting, and reference purposes only.

Student Achievement PD: See Curriculum Management Plan for details. Example: Instructional, assessment and
intervention strategies. Training related to the Written Taught and Tested Curriculum or PLC implementation.

Operational & State Requirements PD: PD of this nature meets state mandated requirements. Example: Fundamental
Course of Study for Paras, WASBO, ASB, and Maintenance.

Personal Prof Growth: PD of this nature is based on the individual skill needs of the employee in order to meet job
performance expectations.

Data Supported Professional Development Design

Current student learning data analysis indicates professional development (PD) will be conducted among our teaching
staff for reasons to improve student achievement. The focus of PD shall be in READING and MATH instruction, RTI,
assessment practices, and student engagement. In addition, the observations and analysis by CSD administration, Boad
of Directors, and teacher leadership teams, indicate that professional development in Professional Learning Communities
(PLC) is paramount to meet the learning needs of students. PLCs generate the collective efficacy of teamwork and the
accountability of teaching best practices and monitoring student learning. As per board policy this professional
development plan is intended to unit and join School Improvement Plans with the District strategic plan/District
Improvement plan.

The Professional Development plan is aligned to the Board of Directors Goals which state:

By June 2025 75% of all students P-12 will achieve proficiency in core subject areas as measured by SBA or District
level standard-based assessments.

AND

The Chewelah School District commits to a culture of responsive, respectful, students centered problem solving,
where high expectations are met and where students, staff and families feel they belong.



Smarter Balanced Assessment (SBA) Percent Meeting Standard 2024

Students in grades 3-8 and 10 are assessed using the SBA in English Language Arts and Mathematics for state and federal
accountability each spring.

English Language Arts Mathematics
Grade
Level (ELA) Percent Met
Percent Met Standard Standard
3 38% 34%
4 31% 37%
5 35% 32%
6 48% 39%
7 35% 26%
8 41% 12%
10 63% 20%




District Assessment Percent Proficient 2024

Students are typically assessed 3 times per year in the fall, winter, and spring. The i-Ready assessments are used in grades K-
5 and the MAP Growth assessments are used in grades 6-11.

Grad Reading Mathematics
L:Ie Fall Percent Spring Percent Fall Percent Spring Percent
L Met Standard Met Standard Met Standard .| Met Standard
K 23% 83% 23% 72%
1 8% 62% 5% 50%
2 23% 59% 12% 57%
3 33% 54% 8% 37%
4 22% 39% 22% 49%
5 23% 39% 16% 39%
6 54% 66% 26% 46%
7 37% 42% 29% 22%
8 52% 46% 12%* 14%*
9 38% 43%




PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN CALENDAR & SUMMARY

See “Outlook District shared PD calendar” for dates and times of PD for 2024-25

Professional Development Focus/Purpose Date Intended Clock
Audience | Hours/Pay
Student Achievement
Dr. Eric Jensen: Student ENGAGEMENT: Train teachers on brain- Aug 2021 District Y
Engagement based engagement strategies in the wide-
classroom teachers
Solutions Tree: PLC at Work PLC Training: Guaranteed Standards, August 2022- District Y
Assessment writing, Learning Targets, 2025 wide-
Culture, PLC time: four questions to teachers
monitor and adjust instructional
practices, student learning data review,
RT! and standard based grading practices.
TRUE MEASURE-UDL ENGAGEMENT: Identify and remove 2023-25 District Y
learning barriers to include each student wide-
in learning. Applying strategies to engage teachers
students with special needs to all
students.
Dr. Larry Ainsworth: Writing Training on writing formative and 2023-2025 District Y
Assessment to Guaranteed summative assessments to guaranteed wide-
standards standards for RTl and student-centered teachers
instruction
Dr. Brad Gustafson: Book School Reading Culture staff development April 2024 K-8 Y
Talks training. Establish school culture for the Teachers

love of reading and build reading
comprehension




Training (QL)

Trauma Skilled School designated school

Professional Development Focus/Purpose Date Intended Clock
Audience | Hours/Pay
PEBC: Thinking Strategies: Reading instructional Strategies: Thinking June 2024 K-8 Y
Reading and Writing strategies to teach reading. (Making Teachers
Inferences, schemas, Asking questions,
9" Grade Success: RTI for Response to Intervention & Title Program June 2024 7-12 Y
Jenkins 7-12 Design teachers
Readers/Writers Workshop & | Reading and writing instruction Aug 2024- K-8 Y
I8 Coaching 2024-2025
Bridges Math Materials Material use training- Annual 2021to N
present Elementary
Teachers k-
5
Wonders ELA Material use training- Annual K-5 N
Teachers
TCI- Social Studies Materials | Material use training- Annual 5-12 N
Teachers
H&M: ELA Materials Material use training- Annual 6-12 N
Teachers
ESD- Science Kits Material use training- Annual K-8 Science N
teachers
PLC at Work Conference Aug 7-9 2024 | Certificated Y
staff (18)
RTI- Solution Tree All teacher | Assist schools in developing their Multiple | Monday, All Y
training 3 LID Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) for September Certificated
students identified as not meeting GS in 23,2024
weekly PLC meetings
Annual School Safety Admin and building reps attend regular Admin and Y
Summit ESD supported Safe Schools conferences building
Reps
Trauma Informed School Ongoing training of support to become 2022-2024 QL staff




eachyear

| Professional Development Focus/Purpose Date intended Clock
Audience Hours
/pay
Operational Skill & State
Requirements
District office management As needed District N

WASBO Office

ASB Secretaries and Advisors learn financial Biannual Secretaries N
and and

L Advisors

FCS: Fundamental Course of | Meets Para Washington State Annual Classified Y

Study- Para Educators requirements. Staff- Para

educators

Homeroom Student learning database system. Annual Teachers N
Administration and teachers can access and Admin
all student learning data and created
numerous reports.

Right Response Annual training on proper response to (Aug 13/14) Para N
unregulated students including safety Deer Park educators,
procedures of restraint and self admin and
protection. SPED

teachers

iReady/MAP K-11 District wide student learning N
assessment. K-5 iReady and 6-11 MAP

IT: Chewelah Institute Sponsored by CSD IT department. 30 min 2022-2027 All Staff Y
workshops on technology tools used by
staff. (Microsoft, Smart Boards, Canva,

Staff Share, etc)

Coach trainings- WIAA Coaches required trainings by WIAA Ongoing as Coaches Y
CPR and First Aid needed

Transportation Safety training- annual August of Bus Drivers N




Professional Development Focus/Purpose Date Intended Clock
Audience Hours
/pay
Custodial and Maintenance | Hazardous materials and safety As needed Custodians
and
Maintenanc
e
Safety Response Drills Monthly staff trainings by Principals and Monthly N
SRO
Health response training Annual trainings by District Nurse to all Annually All staff N
staff
Safe Schools Online training- completed annually by all | Annually All Staff N
employees- Required. HIV, Harassment,
Sexual harassment,
Food Service Train cooks for scratch cooking and menu | Annually Kitchen N
development Staff
Staff handbooks- Principals | Build and strengthen school Culture Annually and | All staff N
ongoing
Personal Professional Identified by Principal and staff member
Growth according to need
Student Trainings* ASB (students) attend leadership camps Annual Student N
elected
leaders
Individual Teacher Supervisors and Administrators work with | Annual and Individual Possible
individual employees to identify focused ongoing employees
areas of improvement. PD is provided to
improve employee performance
Student Handbooks Advisory: Staff and students are trained Students and | All students N
annually and as needed on behavior Staff and new
expectations and consequences students




Emergency Response & Monthly Drills led by building safety reps All students All N

Drills and admin. Training and drills monthly employees

Bullying and Harassment Annually students are taught through All students N
advisories at the beginning of year and and staff
reinforce during year as needed.

Character/SEL Embedded into core instruction by Ongoing All students N
teachers

Digital Citizenship Common Sense (not yet board adopted) All students Students k- N

annually 12

Annual Review of Chewelah School P rofessional Development Plan

Board Policy 2090- Program Review

“Program Evaluation is the measurement of program performance - a comparison between program goals and evidence of

The District Accountable Profes
review process will begin with data collection January-April. Program or initiative changes based on findings wi

in May-June of each year.

actual performance.”

sional Development Plan will be evaluated annually based on the following criteria. Program

L be developed

e District Professional Development Annual Survey (see attached). A survey is conducted every spring to all staff.

e Professional Development clock hour feedback forms. Feedback from participants can provide insights to better PDin
the future, or to know that the PD was a success in improving adult learning and change.
e Impactof PD on data: l.e. teacher performance, team performance, program performance and student learning

performance.

e Review of District and building improvement plans (Policy 2005). Adjustment to plans accordingt
e Needs of individual staff members to legally meet job requirements

e PD review of impact on student learning. Did the PD have the desired impact? For example, did the teacher PD and

supports generate more students demonstrating grade level competence.

o the impact of PD.



Accountable Professional Development Implementation Process & Sustainability

PD is selected by the school administration for their buildings and individual staff members according to need and the
initiatives outlined in school improvement plans. Principals are accountable for implementation of PD school wide
and/or by the individual teacher. The building PD is to be approved by the Superintendent. Policy 2004)
Principals are accountable for monitoring the success of implemented PD and responsible for reviewing its success
with data. Data is shared with staff and District leadership teams annually to evaluate success and to plan future PD.
Principals are responsible for all new staff implementing PD through their onboarding process, mentors, and through
their supervision practices as an instructional leader. PD shall include district curriculum management plan, district
assessment plan, PD Plan, SIP, and examples and expectations of the learning culture of each building
The Superintendent and District Personnel are responsible for obtaining and or allocating funds for PD to meet the
needs of the staff members and the District and SIP goals. (Policy 2005)
Based on budget financial capacities within the District and student academic performance, PD decisions will be
made based on the following criteria:

o Skills of reading, writing, math and science instruction and assessment practices

o Educators attending state and national conferences will be approved on every other year rotation. If budget

allows it could be every year with Superintendent approval.

o The district will prioritize bringing PD to staff in district rather than sending staff outside of District for PD

Staff shall use and access the District PD Calendar for all PD opportunities throughout the District.

Professional Development Budget for 2024-2025 by Category

Student Learning (Staff PD) $150,000

Operational Skill and Legal Requirements $25,000

Employee Personal Professional Growth $100,000

Student Training ASB Funds

STATE FUNDED Learning Imp. Days (LID) (Certificated) 3 Days (1- CCDEI & SEL) ($100,000)

Dollar amounts are general estimates



Professional Development Negotiated Capacity time

Employee Groups District Directed Teacher/ Employee Directed
Certificated Staff 14 Hours + LID 14 Hours

Classified Staff 0

Administration & Unrepresented 0

In-District or In-Building embedded or natural PD

District leadership team is expected to provide a professional learning environment that fosters, encourages and celebrates
learning among staff. Actions that can reflect a professional learning culture are:

e Staff success sharing or modeling of effective practices in a staff meeting
e Book studies

e Jigsaw reading activities

e Principal led discussions

e Focus Groups

o Guest speakers

e After workshop or trainings where staff share at a staff meeting

e Chewelah Institute: IT training

Board Approved




Potential Overnight Trips for Cougar Athletics and Activities 2024/25

Tournament

Dates Sport Contest Location # of nights

Oct. 12th Cross Country Max Jensen Richland 1
Invite

November 9th Cross Country State Meet Pasco 2

November 13-14th | Volleyball State Meet Yakima Sundome |3

November 8th Football Round of 32 TBD 1

November 15% Football Round of 16 TBD 1

November 22™ Football Quarterfinals TBD 1

November 29" Football Semifinals 18D 1

December 6" Football State Husky Stadium 1
Championship

December 13 Basketball (B and Game Omak 1

G)

December Wrestling (B or G) Tournament TBD 1

January Wrestling (B or G) Tournament TBD 1

February 2-3 Cheer State Battle Ground 3
Championship High School

February 15th Wrestling (B) Regionals TBD 1

February 15th Wrestling (G) Regionals TBD 1

February 21-22 Wrestling (B & G) Mat Classic Tacoma 3
XXXV

February 20-22 Basketball (B) Regional Game | TBD 1

February 20-22 Basketball (G) Regional Game | TBD 1

February Gaming Club State TBD 1
Tournament

Feb. 28 —March 1 Basketball (B) State Spokane 5
Tournament

Feb.28 —March 1 | Basketball (G) State Spokane 5
Tournament

March 14 Baseball Game Tri-Cities 1

March 14" Softball Game Tri-Cities 1

May 20-21 Golf Boys TBD 3
Championships

May 20-21 Golf Girls TBD 3
Championships

May 20-24 Baseball Regionals TBD 1

May 30-31 Baseball State Joe Martin 3
Championship | Stadium

May 23-24 Fastpitch State TBD 4
Tournament

May 29-31 Track State Meet Eisenhower HS 4

May 23-24 Tennis State 8D 3




Activities: FFA, HOSA, and Knowledge Bowl

With a new FFA advisor many of these dates may vary. These are the dates from last year and | will
update this list as soon as she is able to determine the new dates.

Dates Activities Event Location # of nights

November 17-18 | FFA Floral Wapato 1
Competition

March 1-2 FFA Floral Wenatchee 1
Competition

March 22-24 FFA Floral State Castle Rock 2
Competition

March 23 Knowledge Bowl State Meet Wenatchee 1

April 19-21 FFA State Wenatchee 2
Trapshooting

May 8-11 FFA State Convention | Pullman 3




Where Dreams Begin

Student Overnight Travel Proposal

All information applicable to the trip, as outlined in Procedure 2320P,
is to be attached to this cover page (e.g., purpose, itinerary, supervision, efc).

school _J €N lkns Jr/Sr HS Activity Skilly USA fall WQQ mh"'}a:
Regular Co-Curricular or Extra-Curricylar Trip %

_——.—-—_—
Requires approval of Principal and/or Athletic Director
This form is not required.

Trip Category

Regular Field Trip

Requires approval of Principal and/or Athletic Director

Special Event Trip g\k"c{/b UCSP( ¢

Requires approval of Principal and/or Athletic Director,
and the Board of Direcfors for overnight trip approval

Academic Study Trip

Requires approval of Principal and/or Athletic Director,
and the Board of Directors for overpight trip approval

jélifiﬁ o d o (A Z100 Tohl MAX co%
Oct 25-26 (O 24 peparture) (Oct 26 Rehn)

_BlackDiamondk Camp, Ao bun WA
District Funds $ ASB $ 200

oAl
Fundraising $ Student/Parent $ 5OQ Oﬂ&a:‘% 3 (0]®)
Per Student Cost ﬁa@lﬁ + /00 + 4 70 +590 (ﬂ&j s hadon, Hefel, Meals, Fuel

Person in Charge _m AN\ 0 H‘ar’hl l Submission Date S//r%%i,
Approval signafures Principcﬂ_é“jax__@im@ic Director

If Applicable: Super‘in’rendenT/Boar‘d

Value of Trip

Date(s) of Trip

Destination(s)
Funding Source(s) Building Funds $

Policy 2320



Qvernight Field Trip Request Information

Teacher: Marnie Hartill, Skills USA Advisor

Students: 2-4 Student Leaders elected by SkillsUSA Chapter at Jenkins
Destination: Black Diamond Camp, Auburn, WA

Dates: October 24-26, 2024

Logistics: 2-4 Students and 1 Advisor (Marnie Hartill) leaving after school 3pm October 24 and driving school van
5.5 hours to Auburn, WAd, arriving for overnight stay (hotel or at Black Diamond Camp). SkillsUSA Washington
charges $215 per student and per advisor to participate in the Fall Leadership Camp Oct 25-26. That registration
fee includes food and overnight cabin stay at the Black Diamond Camp.

Costs: The total costs to include fuel, meals, and overnight stay Oct 24, as well as the $215 per student and
advisor participating may be estimated under $2100.

Funding: The funding sources for this are yet to be determined since this essentially a new student organization
with less than $500 in ASB funds available, but also a CTE activity, tied to OSPI and Carl Perkins funding, possibly
CTE funding could be used for this trip.

Educational Purpose:

The Chewelah School District local chapter of SkiltsUSA, a recognized CTE Career Student Technical Organization
(CTSO) has been somewhat in name only for several years. It is our goal to revitalize the chapter, bring students
ideally Grade 10-11 to go get inspired, trained, and motivated at the SkillsUSA Washington Fall Leadership Camp.
The camp has limited availability and is intended for developing leadership skills while building connections with
peers and advisors from across Washington State. Both Advisor and Students are invited. Clock hours are available
for Advisors, too. This leadership camp and information about it was shared at the WA-ACTE Summer Conference,
as SkillsUSA is a recognized CTSO by Washington OSPI.

Outcomes:

Through participation in this unique Fall Leadership Camp, our local chapter at Jenkins Jr/Sr High School can sow
new leadership for rebooting our student involvement. The students who participate will return to our school ready
to lead, revved up to engage and get students to join, and eager to dive into technical fields competitions in our
regional Spokane contest events in January. Overall, we hope to prepare our students for “State” SLSC in March.

Itinerary:

October 24, Thursday, after school students would meet their advisor in the Jenkins parking lot to load up in the
van. Students would have prior permission slips completed and be given guidance on packing, what to expect for
overnight trip.

The drive to Auburn is 5.5 hours, so the group would stop on the way for dinner. Hotel stay or ideally Black Diamond
Camp facilities would be needed for overnight stay Oct 24. The group would get breakfast and head over to the
conference or camp event. The budget for that hotel stay is not clear but is estimated at $100 per participant which
is slightly higher than we will likely need.

The Fall Leadership Camp kicks off at Black Diamond Camp Oct 25, Friday and runs through October 26,
Saturday. Room and board (cabins) are provided for this leadership camp at $215 per student/advisor
participating. The group would drive back to Chewelah at the close of the leadership camp or at 5pm at the latest
in order to return by 10 or 11pm.

Supervision:

Students would be under direct supervision of Marnie Hartill, SkillsUSA Advisor. During the overnight stay, students
would be expected to be separated into camp cabins by gender or as individual needs require. SkillsUSA
Washington staff and camp advisors would support this supervision, but Marnie Hartill would be present to
supervise all activities and students needs for the duration of the trip.



FALL LEADERSHIP

CAMP

Limited Availability!
(Registration details to come in the fall)

Develop leadership skills while building
connections with peers and advisors

from across Washington State!
Both Advisors and students are invited!
(Clock hours available for Advisors)

Oct 25th - 26th,
2024

Black Diamond
Camp

More Info
Coming Soon



—
_?

SkillsUSA

WASHINGTON

N

« All Events

Fall Leadership Camp

October 25, 2024 - October 26, 2024

A P A

FALL LEADERSHIP

BAS e sidont o elvisor

— includes Food &
Cabin S‘fn}/.

Limited Availability! Registration details to come Fall 2024.

Develop leadership skills while building connections with peers and advisors from across Washington
State! Both Advisors and Students are invited! Clock hours are available for Advisors.

More info coming soon!

& View Flyej

[

Add to calendar VJ

DATE & TIME:
October 25, 2024 - October 26, 2024



ORGANIZER
SkillsUSA Washington

LE

VENUE

Black Diamond Camp

Address:

19830 SE 328th Pl
Auburn, 98092 United States
+ Google Map

View Venue Website

Maple'Valley

A o -FEavense

{ Fall 2024 Advisor Training Series Board of Directors Meeting »



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Form - General Assurances

[ seal Year [ ast Maodihed By East Modhined Date Last Subanlied O
2024 - 2025 Erin Dell 06/14/2024 11:03 AM 06/14/2024 11:03 AM

Overview

Fiscal Year

Fisoal Yeir

2024 - 2025

General Assurance for all Federal and State Programs (24-25) 7

Assurances

| [he apphoant will comply vatli all [t al and shate slatutes and adminsbaeye regulohiens and A ptongram plans and applications which arg Aapoheablis o each

progrant included n this applicaton

il e e proper disborsement ol and aceoanting fo feccnal and state Tuds peid Lo the

2 Phe applicant il tese Tncal contiol and unad Geeountiiig pros it it

anpli ant under each progrm m thes Appleaton and it e svent ol adibes aption sl rapay fedieeal and state Tonds upon complation of auat resolution
3 e apphicontwdl control funds provided cndaer each such progeant i blle o propery dcanied with program fungs vl he 1ea pubhe agenuy orin nanprobt

prvale dgancy  msilubion. arganization. ol dian Uibe it L Guthonzmna he plogiam proyide:, for assstne: o such entities

ey cach progian e s apphication mciugdineg bul ot linted s 0ie enlarcsment af any

} Thiz appphednt dgiecs 1o adopt and use prope methods of adnims
sponshle [0 Caryinng ant cach progrant and coreeing Ay deficienines

obhgatons imposeid by tederal and state stalutes dand adimmsiitive pules on the appbeant re
PrOYLT opvralions st are dentficd iowgh audils mentonng ar evale ton

) e appleant will mamam accurate and ety program plan records which docnment progress nmplenientng the plas in this application and wall conend any
Appheaton plan whon nevessary Lo pealeet sgnilieant Cangss o program seape and.d Dudoel

» £ Page 1 of 11



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Records Retention and Access

for thee

i [he apploant agrees o provide all mformibon ds duectcsbor s regue sted by the Ot o of Supermtendent of Pubbe lstiiehon (O8] e Secies
Dicoarmen Gl Eae caten atit ol Teverol dnd s othgicls o audit progian cvaluaton: cupliane e miositaning and other purposas ana o mamtoin Gl records in

dccordanes i e ecuds reennion s bedule appheatile o the ceplicait

Suspension and Debarment

/ The apphe ant cortilics 1l peisons responsibic or e orieation Dregiams are not press nlly debaresd suepended gropased 1o detsrmaont Joeokired e lepble o

volutinly s luded hom parbensabion e s progian by any federal department o agence

e apesheant dgrees by sabnuttmgg g proposal it should e propo: o coverad arsecuon be entene bato it shall not knowingly antai o any lower G coaeraa
Hansac nen with o persen wlio s debared suspended deckined inegihite Aopabckpant i a coverai
0 ansACUon may ey upon d cerllicaion of o prospectiva particgian fotset e cowtied Bansacbon iat it s net debamed suspe noe
AN 1S wroneous A padisipant iy decde e method and fraquency by whnehildetemunes, ihe

vard WL gement (s Ak

woealuntiuily excloded Form paicpanion iy covered hansacton
aehigiol: v valuntanly

cd ansacbon unless it knoses that the
solndend Porhies Lest s

e fden b Hhiee covee
chgibiy of s aincpals B ach particant mies also check Hie b

0 the: tederat sysient tor &

Conflict of Interest

i Phe apphicantoeitibees that i funds naver baen or sl be gt Leor cn Bobalt af the appleant e dany pessan forafluenc e or aliemplingg W dthence an officer o

vploye s of oty federal o state slepariment agr agaensy

Civil Rights & Equity

o The apnbeanaall comply with itle YEantha Sial Rigots Act ol U6 as arendiet LT UES U 0o s, whooh prohibits discimimation o thie basis uf race

am or achyvity terevinyg ederal inanoal assistance

oo or nhional orgee iy proy

ooy Code y ondgd

St lances ancler suech

“Caniphars ot any reguiement Guaoplod pursdaet jo this, soriion may no eles e Vil the Bonvanodios ol ot reles i o grant o o conlinae «
Nt e aelivily Lo anty T apient s o whians e has been e express indma on e rocond Liller opponiumty, for herneag ol cckalure o compily vty sueh
o GHRG TeCIenT (s to o sueh g iind pg Nedw oo made

Do s el sueh tooandtion or refusal shall be loded tothe parucata paliical cntty o pont e con!
anst il be e il el et o he porictitar poegrane o part thereoh el such noncamiphance hos een so founel or (21 by any ether medins authanzed by

Page 2 of 11




" Washington Office of Superintendent of

-/ PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

foomm !

PO o e s protsbies discrmimatam o e i ol e

P The apphicant sall compiy wdh Title 1X o] e Edue ation Aniemdnenks ob 1877 o acnaed sy o
gt nang Eodenad Tnaneal

B LA ¢

Pty e et P T e Aok
TOY Cude g TGS

SCanphianecg el ang reguiremeerit AU Pttt 1o THHS e iy jie cetierrbend 0D b T BErmiiation F op sl 19 grant or [ canilinne Bssistance e S hch
grogrum ar activity o auy et as o Gy s as DEEN N expres i, ol e pocin il OppGrIuTty o Meatn iy af @ fulore o goniply swth S
CegqEreMent uut Bae b linauen o retusal shall be e 1o i peatoalon pesilie al gty ar i Uit or Gl o et as D wd o suctt o i boes Oan ithde
et shedl e Bt i 1= elieer to the parhieolar praxgrant e dan et oo o et =Seh (s Qrplh it bas boen S0 ekl or oy Dy oy othe oiedns uthonzaed by

(R

1 The apolieantwillcompely sith Tite 0ol D Aniencans welh Disalalites Act el 19496 wiich prohibtls disedniaation on e Disis of chisatiiy by bl entilies

b T he apotieant wdl comipdy with Secton B ol e Behatilaten Set ol S s aniended oo UG Aaa s taeh protutuis descinneiabor o e hasis of dsabphby

e progrant o aet el overanyg Fedenat ! DANCIAL s8I nee

15 The apobeant wall comply wiite The Age Dhsen o At ol LD s sanended U SO B et esg ehieh orolibnts discrnrinalsss o fhe Bisis ol e viany
Ut ot vy receeig Fevterat inometal assinlane e

JoU s Codes Y aled

TG RO Gl ac e ingg contphane eosith regulonions e e o sy b aderal degan ientar e eney v p

cronhes regulanons andher se ton G1AG al s Gl oay

cpek i e campliasees with any such ltf‘-t]xil,ﬂl\\ll-

CU by terminatieg 2 etising 1o grant o by conbinue ssasliiee? widen e progrant ar activily mvohe fo iy eciplent wilh respect 1o whon heie Beis Do G e@xprass

finding on the record, attes Feasonibile notice and opportuiily lor Heding. af a ature Lo eomiphy sath sy sucttregulahon at

(A Dy Ly otlier e s authoned by Jiny :

BVl apphieantwall comigiy sath The oy Seguls 9l Arnerea bogual Access Act ol 0T 20U GOSN wlnct reguires pubhs elenitary ared sedoniday setiools il
Wivy Presvive Qi oppoity foe sy ouisidis ot o ommunity gronp ke s sehidol prenieas Dchore ar dlte sthool T provide eudh aecess Leamy, group RUTIDItE|
with e Boy S ouls ol Arened ar any athivr gronn hsted an Toile 40 o e Uidend States Tt as Jd patnatic socwty

MUY Code § 21000

It pubhe sehualh or agency does nal onily it Hies tules OF ordere et nolsethstandig ey ottt provision of s o tunds made

salable Wrough the

Page 3 of 11



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

D pen i 0t chall be provide o ascheol that Fatl-s 1o camply st suchl s on ardess G o Ny agency an s DBok sereed By an aaency [l o= Lo conipdy suith such

rabess o ordives
I e apaheant sall cornphy sath Wastinglon's aeal baicational Opporfunily Toaa i Clhiadae SRS and UHA Go RO andd G5 100 WAL wehich pralungd
R

e P UG0 1 Washisgle oardn sehools an e Dyisi ol =ox o an e relpon colon e e honorably diseliarged velea o anhlar, st o il

Cocannnal by o perssn vl acdianibily

Grenlanon cender oxpies er, guoslen entiy disadiiity or Ihe wse gl aor e ISTEISTRISIER R R

SHACEH

et ot ke e gt e s s ons af s chagitor Ao e v Gttt dnd L jude Bing

aperntang o o el nsloue on shalt bove Iha peavan i conieece
et et by e ol sieatione ooy inehidie e enanalion ob all o et HI

BRRIT
aiepiedd puesaned herct L i opete arden s A el et o cianter i UD

sl ol specitied vrogranis moahicheviolilicns imay s flagrant witlin the offending

Sugte apporionia b a categoneal maneys o e vifending sonool diste 2
Wl distend and e pla crent e e sitending scbontdisinet on probatien

ool el T i of 8 niangetons At Gelon procin st Ui ol el s

cth i ople soncticns ontd comphonaess chaeyeo '

UV D8 et

mid ablan conolianse with the provesasns ol s chaples and e vl and guadciees adoptedundi
A Ve order e, melede Bu s ned inatad Lo tennimiation ol Al or pen b ob state g pwmmuu Nl
et progrine i whneh s olalions miay b oot saithim the olfending s hool distnet msidotion ol

e sopernendont of publicnstiacion Nas he power o antereg .
Ui chapter by appropiale order made puisuant Lo chapter 30 05 R
Ccotenqoreal mony s o the ctlending sehonl gt U termmnabon obspe:
Cuttactae cton and o placement o e cending senool distiercn prabation sl apgiroptae sanchors untd compliaice macneved ”

Unsafe school choice option

16 UNSAFESCHOOL CHOIGEROLILY  boch Siote reeanni iunds ander ihis Act ol ¢ stablist and ipteinent o siatewide policy H»?q-:nu‘-g theil 0 stoadent attending

shoal an deteiined by the Sne in consuliahon Wittt a represes Wative aniple ot tocnl cracauntil

A persstently dangerons puthie elementony sehool v sevordin
wernle i o on e grournas of o pubiie glementay s houl or secontary

Saties o et ol A vicdenl e -1I'|f--n~-:4-' Qs lelet et by B ofe |

OGN s 0 W0 T
sehou i e stodeot atterds e allesead o allong asle potblie clemenian s - hool or se aonebaiy Seliool wathus e Toeal cduedbicnal agenoy melsading a patilne choriel

s houd

son comphonce witn dis secton T

BT ICATION  As o condilion of recelyg unds ander tis Act 23 State shadt eerdibon s abig 1o the Secratany thanthe
CHE GLNE RAL PROVISIONS PART 1 UNIFORR PROVISIONS SUREART 2O THE R WISTONS Soc 0Ha Unaals selinot chiore oplion Taie VT Genes
Proseaons Obice of L lemcotary and Secondary daeahon

Gun Free Requirements

g Page 4 of 11



<% Washington Office of Superintendent of

' PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

! SHORT I L s st iy e cited s e Gun bree hohnaln vt
120 GO LT N G L e Poach St ety ool sirids e iy Bt e e v Ushoall Ddve i ctieet 8 Sate By requeiig 1o ad colueatondl dgunsacs

oot ol ot less B Doyt o sliont w0 s astemired o howee B gL an i b s ool ar 16 Tive rsnensad i e A at e huowl

e D oRE seneet 1o e
pneleys e sz o vl sl cette ianal aguncies o Wl Shole enep Bt seehi e kv shanl oo hie chieel adnnnisiiniy e ot o laeal cdueational ageedy o

DO ST e S et e T sl Ot By Cudni B sttt et srion s g ihg

i SbAie eam

SR Y RS

CORNS PRUCTION. Nothing i s sttinard shll e com g

Aoy oo al edecauonal ageney hat P e elhed o student froasuelya St = regulin =noul Setinig o pravading catcational oo Lo such studenitn an

sty

alferaad
DLFINTIION  For e parpeesa: o This sectan the berim HEeari Do LI Sitrie 1) v e =1 wet it 11 Secions W2 o ol etls Lo Unsled Htates Code

57

cith Diaabthitics Fducation Act

SPECIALRULE [her pravisions ol this secton stall ho onsliued v manner consiston wth the oderd o

J30 BT T TTATE ot jocal cducational ageney neguestingg ssisiane © e e Shate cdiealiondl sgeney nat e e e poveiet rens fonds niago A dilabile 1o the
Ll assmtant e e assaiane S et soehilcesl edo Alional Qgeney e in

Stk wnicho any Lt of this At stiall provide o the Slate e Apph abion requeshing
complioanee willy e 2abe lis, requined Ty subsec oty angpdesenpuarn o e cireemtsharies s nuroundiieg oty expalses posed aide: e Blale L peunred by
caxeeloet ey soets chaal and e e ! eeonres concared

setrseton (e onchuding - - the ranie U senool eone ot e e o st

REFORING.  Eoch Stite shdll repott the intciniaion ctomcibe tn suhses o i) e Secrelary ondr eaual Dirsis

DLLINEHON 1o tie purpose ol subsechion @) the o s Boal miears any scihng That i aider e control and superision O The foe b caueational aguoe sy for i

pulpose of student actiaties approved amlahonsed by e ool caneationad agendy

Lxct PHON  Noing o tes secion shall apply 10 a frean thiat i Lewlully stored ingde s 1Geked vobe s an s Hool otoperly o s for actislies agproved nd

dulbiortzed by e doenhcdue sional ageiicy e loeal eaeectonal agency ol Appeaprinle sadeduaids W et e studernit siiliety

POLICY RL GARDINGCRIMINALJUS ThIESY S TEAIRLEERRAL TN GENEIRAL  Nutunids shedl e miage dyvailashy undet any e ol thes ACt o any lacal e Juesiional

auaticy unless such agene, Pras o policy requirme colonal W e Srtaridl st o senitle delingueny anof ny stadril sl Do o Tean i GEAveapor e a

Sehiosl wer e Dy uch L aguenidy

O FIRTION Eor the prarpeess o s subimecton the tei cehool - U0 Saie ey g 16 sach Teen by sectivn 0 e ol elle 'R Unitad Sosles Cogde

SISION See Sho L Cunshiee

VLE Y CERERAL FROYEMONS PART T UNIFORM PROVESIONS SUBPART o OTHER PROYVIBICONS SUBPART 4 4GUN POy

Page 5 of 11




. Washington Office of Superintendent of

'/ PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

cequmeaent - Lale VT Goneral Plrovisiorin Ortie e b Eiemies g aried e cadong oiaeabion

Nonsmoking policy for children’s services

v o leosgd ot

: DRONIBITION  Afer e done ol eeactorent af e No Crinld Ll Behmd e st 200

SNy QUUCAl O ey Ae i e L0 Ciilhiiren

conttacted lor and alihzcd b

ADDHTTONAT PHOHIBETHON IN GENE FRAN

Laciliiy tor porhon o such G aolityd owed o ledsess u contacted for cnd uolsed bo scei pens

yosui b person for provisaon of routine ot peegular Kinderoailen elemoriar, Ol s
AN U e on anegetnent ol Ui Nes Onilet Cele el At Gt 2000 au peeson st perd smeking ssthn any ndoo

J0 G e provia0n Ob requian Of rounDe: health core or ey care an catly

childheod cducabion programy

L XGEPTION —Fataraph ciy shalb nocapply lo--
any o ef sus ety hat s oscd far neahenthospial beamient ol morviduals denenoent o ol addiclent Lo dregs o aleobiol

OV G ke TS Dee

FEDEDRALAGENCIES  RINDERGAIRTEN T LE R NTARY QR SECCONDARY OUCATION O HERARY SPRVICE S Alter the date of cractnicnt of the No Ghtd et
Bualinig el esl 20000 o b ceden Al agernicy = Hall prioat smicking suthin oy Incoor factity 1 e Lo s o et By such agamiey dhrecty o by Gant et 1o pnovioe

NIRRT

Ul sideraaren aletenlany on Set oy cdueghar or e e ce g e

PILAL THE O DAY CARE CIUEAREY CEELDHOOL LA TION PROUEAR:

IN G NEIRA Al (e dote of cdetinent of e No Child 1 oil Beling Act o 00T o beae ol cageaay Stull pennit smakingg sithig vy oG L ity (o porlion ef suich

s eonuact W prostde routine or regular healliror doy e o eaarly chuldbond cdueafion progranis W chilos g

Faclin o opesnatan oy such agondy dreoly ot

FRCEPTION  Subparagraph oA sball nolt apply o
a0y portier cf st o faeihl that s ased Torpedient has i s it ntof mavidoats deoendentog
¥ ) f

Yool adidi o drsygs o ale ohel ai

Y PV T bt ey

S shall also apply 10 he trowssian b socboronbine o reaulan kinderg e Glenictitary o seeandliry

APPHICATION OF PROVISIONS  The provision:s ol pa g
b iy paragraph L2 net sabect e paragragds 1

et b oF b ary tervices n e facilities des,

N TTCL i pratibilions i subisections (o hroagh ceg shall be puliisbies i anehcesn i [ cdorab Register By e Sedretary g constdtation et e Jieads uf Glner
At e geneie sy and by sus b ageney Badds o tundiog ansaerier Ui solviog L progsian oF Chatdren s soreces adninisterned by -oen Deads Soch protibiions Shall
o alter die e oF anacingnt ol e N e Eett Behmd gt 2000 syinchoson oenus fnnd

e elteehive Q0 0a;n allen soch nobee s puabhshed ar

CIVILEENAL TIE S
INGENPRAL Aoy Golore o eaniphy seih o Stoitaion in s sechon shall be considirea to be avielaon af this section and any persos subpelie suct probabor sho

Page 6 of 11



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

compite sueh viofton iy b loble To the Urnted States Tor o oial preanaily i i dnant nel b coceend DU or achn volalian gt iy e subijectlo n HNIAMITTENTIN S

coniglianee order o both as d tenned by e So ety Fach oy o wotaten conlinaes shall conslitales o sy

Gl aolalian Jo e g Gl oony el prenglly s esen

pede s saeton e sl anpunt st ]l nal cxeos o Bl poreent ob U aoanieal oostral Tada sy wne any Lo ol s Ac By ien g sy to thies fiscal yesn i

T QTR sl e an e Dt ol e

wlneht e copbiama yclgtion o scarrest b ar e sk S prolnbiiion g =il ectiin L) e e prisen as g

anplieablss bodderal ageniey o die oo Lo A sue hageney orosaningg die seres oianen

CORINIS TRATIVE PROCEE DING A ol prenaily may be Aunessou 0 0 wnhen tolioe S an ccinistralve - ampliincg order gy be oottt urder paragrapls Chr sy
e =

G okl e SHoct ey Sl sention it < NG assessate o SIRE B8 s 1 g 1 Ce e i Al r e i i provade I el e e Hobess Al

CoteLay utiby atlen ae opparteniily for e Deatiig a e Ordanee el sectont el ot e e D Stotes Code Belore kg st T s ssnienl or i suei e

SORGELEHIY T e sl wrtliniy ool Tt Dreann MEauaves adilen e olgter 0 pess el Gl 1y fohes s Y Heaciag e otee sn e cisorably descnbe e alation g e

S e e s L et a s e sndti Retanng) AEred o sy T0 T A T s U Te rguiesl s By Brestiting 1f < T el sn doanes (o e sochy Lok 1o hoearnig
' | i : i : G

R e Secetary il cebadilisty By sty Cen it e

e e e B plaee for st Deanng wdus hsnol be focatod o the drealest axtand praadbile b aocation

ot L 10 se T prersanl e Bedretagy ton e S ety s dusgiegd oo sudh peisot Ny consuth o aange e sabale dale and laeahon swlisrne Qo) e

CHRCURAS TANCL 3 A T ECTINGPENALTY OR ORDER Inaotenning Uie arhonnt of Te ol wonaatly o e ntere of e rinimisteatb e campluinea: orpder e
Y | y |
1y O e violanen

Serretiry stal] Take o Ses ol s appropiate N et witeunntae ety catenl st g
st e spe et o e viobate any dueed i et 1o compte G g binee ol o e oy canly ot AISINTN VATRIE!

anpibane e e abiib 1o oy o comple the cliecy ol e

.

i L0

penalty o e ae e abahity o contine Gpetalion cuty penn e deig o e i ki of vietethon Hie dontes of culpaility and aiy darmaista e Gl salligie

-

conialy st the protubahons ob s sec i G Wiy g e, sueh etlie nsdie
¢ t

s Joslive iy T

RIOUIN TCATION  Ehe Sennetiny iy as ppropiiale Cunipronise e, o it el o it houl cund s oy cretl penally or adisisieatee coniplianee ordo In
e ana ol vl penatty e amount as hoaally detemuned by Ure soectalary vl e UpULON CHmpronise nLiy be dedielod ot iy st tat the Unied Stal - o
fhe: yencn s ormstromentalities of he Vinld Slabe s owe 1 e porson =l sdhom e penatly s RENRRIEN

PETTON T ORRE WY Any porson agaricvend by G ety asseessed o an rcle et O ol By e Socretary ander IS secion iy Tl g peution lo il
o ol the ardor with the Unnted States ot 2! Appeals 1o the Listne of Columtia Channlon fon aty olhet gircait mowhic e persgn pesies o ransi s Busines.
sSugch person shall provide o copy of e pelibon W A Secreiary or s Seoehane s desgnes The pelitn stiall e Glaed witsin 30 days alicn e Sedalany $ agsassaont
o arder o Dothe e Tl o e e proviineg loeosech peesan by ceerbniond il Uims Secretaps stall promiotly provide (o Uit Courh g e D vty o thes froisanpt of
any heanng held e tis ceclion dond acopy ol e nobiee or ondee

FAILURE TO CORMPEY  Ha verson fulls 1o pe
seclion of afie o contt s entercd a fnal udQiment e oaragraph (50 Lsor of the Becrtdary s
e aniounit ol thie cral senalty galusinterest ab pedaailing rates franie o the

N assesenan of el penalty or cemply with anordue afle e anseosnicntor ciden or balh are findal under 1S

» <

Allomey Seneral at the raguest ul
amenl at -« sder o both are Bial s ar endoree the order i an

ereby shilt paecave
action brovghtnn the
anhrepnate desthet ol Gl wie Uritead States Tnonch achion e vihidity and Aprepiiale 0 seool e craally o orden o Uie anuount on e penaity stall ten P subject fo

[ERSYAI83%:%

Page 7 of 11




SIONS AR T UNIEORRPIROVISTONS SUBEAR 0 G 2 PROVISIONS: SUBPART &t NEISORNME N AL TCRACOY BREKE

Tilles 50 e nerad B ons Gllice cE b Lo enbyy anet 5 conadary £dovation

PEEEE VP GENERAL PIRG
S0 Sh7 s Nonsimokong pelicy Tor chiltben s services

Protected Prayer

Cipabon i censtiotiondlly protes ted praves i sodiic sehoals s setiorhn the

Ctevents op ofhersarse JUnes
7000 (Sechan So2 1 of e Elementany and Seeondary bdusausie Actas ameindod

19 The apabe ont dgecrs 1t as no pole y i place

L Diegununend of Bducohon's ) ebiuary & SO0 docume neand et Fordli SOU S

by e b ve vy Stade il Socceeds Ach
LJs Departeenl ab bodue adion Gordanet o Constlotoiitly Protecied Prag e

SL RS2 gl h e SO y

Coalaeal edue abonat sagensy shill corimyom wohog bo e St odecahenalagency wrolved theit

S CFIRTIICATION  As o cenicsnen of recar iy funds gy this Ac
no pubcy of e local estneatonal sgency (nevents ot otherdrse denfes garicipation m constubonally protectes! praver i oabbe elensniary schools and secancary
sehool

Ceprnly al e Dave read D gEee e e i policy 0 pdeans oreventing o alhens e denying participotedd i conshitatiorally protected proyn

aninag below e

prablic v bresals

LEA-Tribal Affirmation of Consultation

W s o enedre tmety nd meanglul sonsuitation on ssues affeeing Amaencat indian and Aldska Native

sl desdnet's subnission ol & reguired plas or Gopheation, S

200 Orie o) the new cequirements onder ESSA Section
sitdeme, and consnli with appropiate alicials from Indian tribes o inbal crganasation s prist to i
B appropnate: otticssds fom Indian ihes ar aibal oranizations

sill be done A manger ard nesucet bioee e provides e cpportoints 1oz

¢ ohetltanion s

mcecomglully 0 submtantely conthute o such plan

S sehool disiicts vl an Amsenean dizn Alaska Natise studenm vocellinent of SO percert oo mone of the rorab distion ! crroliment o for sl year 20170 renevesl o
Gront i e presous s oot subpart ot ot At Tide Y1 natexs duo! S U0r an Lor any b weu foflosgg seal year 2307 oeaved iegrant mee previons
Bl ve 1 oridos subpart T ot paie A ol il YEThat axeerded ol uid

SOE ol alleeted senoul dednet shadl martn i e distnet's teeords aND apload m e Gepg i ab Assuranoss seclion i LGRS the Alhrsalion of Consaliaton with
bl Reprosentilives signest b Qe apprapoate o hodls of e D icpaling aibe s o Sl o atens approsed by e inhos hat de consoltalion tevered s
the s e suhool de ot shal fora gat aoetnesntation it s

acctinn o Hosuch offeais i ot grovide: suens il

HO b e ameniable gronaad o i

Cotstdtitien Nas ko placs o O H)

Page 8 of 11



e T washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Audit Requirements

A cxpeded wpci Tunds

g 4 CHEZ D 0t 200 Sunparc Toshalb mamiug recans Nt denit, alf federal funds recer

Subrecnnents ol federdt awands s Autiiesl by
ST DA nunibe s Sabiesirenis niust ake then reoords Guelabdle bar reylc sy o audit

shiall be wtenthed by the appraptaie ORB Catalog orl ceieral Dome il Asss il
by Cliaals OF tedetal ngeiicies Hie GOvernnse-nt Aveountibity Clice gAY e he Sapeinteadent of Fobhe Distacson OB o desiginee

S0 QDU 0 e an Toderal asdids fam Al iedend souees combined oty fscal year Beginnig e

Subrernaets capeengdineg seven baodred I, thousand dollars
Dexw

vt U

.

st 260 T0 sl eceve anandit under s CLUIR Ut 200 Subypzart ofor bt Iiseal ye ar Tive et st Be compaetind witun pine (89 moats of Uie end of i facal
) ; .

Upon completon of gachvavan All subreciprents cacapt o Seeool stnets dnd FsDs must susnst he audit ne-pork meluding any curtgehiva actorn plans ds a resall ol
andit s, to e At Flanagement and Ressolulion Seotion Offiee of Sapenntendent ot Pable e docbor 20 Box 47200 Olympii Ve 9850

Closeout

At cor diions o e grant gne Later han 8 calengdar days alter e

e appheant sl subene all ircstal gcrtomiiey S0 ot b RGOS s s guiiesd b e feimn

e dader Gl e o et performance)

Ui s 0 Galonsian s duprieed by OSPL e appheant s {1 hgguidate ol wlhipations g e e e e crad et ool e i oLy Aller e snd dte ot e

prrton nee preod de specilied g e terms A cenditens ethes v

frrnels it ore pondcn advanes G oA Lot acinonzed ) Be et o ase m othes RIERITSIB B

e apmheant sl prompdly retundd sy balanees o unofligatead
S The appicant sadl scccunt Tor Aoy 1l it persanal progieity aegiie! with et oads o roceraest o e Begeral govenmant in agconlane wilh Lwdnienstrative:

foaitements

Open Educational Resources

i Thwed by OSE from stae Tederal, Toandodion o ather Turiog sounees shall

ruept whenn contictwtlhe staled polie s (i uttass receang funds

LVopyright | {)
A Gopyrighl ain e onamal voorks ol ithorships, Devever asa andiion of tecentiy g grant applicants dre subjpecto he bernsing polic.os boloy

® L eenning (Quinal waenk ] A @ condiion of recetviny damtand s e nel g cntliet wilh st policies all vniginal vwarks ol dutharsiig producrd By eaiils from

Stale fedveral donndanon o olher funds managssd Ry OSPL sl oy A Creabive Comingins Attibation License v sion g oor laer (OO BY

Page 9 of 11




Washington Offlce of Superintendent of

/' PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

o e cadaplod ek Al denvotiec deorks adanuee B grantes s trom Gthrers Cxisine ey o sod reaut ces ot [oflowe e tepmy cf e apen livense 2n
Y ,' M t i T

Uauinths e Drast restrichee coes heense posante hat s et i ol sty exieting hicsnzes

iose aatenals e dansebve ook mnst he ioses

System for Award Management (SAM)

ara RLGragsment esall e me prmoss 1eqistiant diilabase te e S eder b v e o Sakieolle e cahdotes storend dissepiatets didtae

Woaleh o A
GOt ey e au At eesions e tnding boderal agen s conteadtand sl

S aTancs AvecndET oo cranes

Gt e e note 1 He fenm
Cooge e e sl and othee fomis ol fedenal assistanee e app g Bor dnsiont e dav ks O naets g ot Dos.oess opuoilonmie, b enntes an

concrdeed sy
T he gy it durcos il hes o cun cal SAaRTioagistiaton ol CE T Unigees Enbit, Tdannie o saall Be pregspab ited Beloss fran you drganezalion protile

SAM.gov | Search
Certification

UL Neamben
NRJWFKEAZK97

Legal Nanme
Chewelah School District

By sigiing below we corbty thatwe have rend and agree o Al appheable general assiednees s sialed e
true

Aulhonzed Representdive

Erin Dell

Representatve Title
Director of Student Support Services

Agreied On

06/14/2024

Page 10 of 11



%, Washington Office of Superintendent of

/.’ PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

By signng below the SupaontendentCl O cortnes that they have ted and agiee 16 all appheable geactal assianees as stated Aabwe
true

Supetiiendenticb vl Representdlive

Jason Perrins

,‘\(Jl Gk O
06/14/2024

Files

Supporting Docunients

Page 11 of 11



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Form - CGA — Substantially Approvable Status (SAS) and Program Assurances
Page

foo b oo L oahtansd? [ ant Rlogilied By Casthlooied Dl

Yes Alyssa Ibanez 08/12/2024 5:11 PM
Organization and Pre-Application Information

Dngant hon Nanie P Apptic anor 1D e Aapphcation Dl

Chewelah School District PR-OSP1-1965 ESEA Consolidated Grant Application (24-25)

Pt Uubinaled Dot

06/20/2024 11:29 AM

Substantially Approvable Status (SAS)

KFARHRN IS TS AT

09/30/2024
Pre-Application Focus Areas/Programs

Focus Area/Program Preliminary Allocations  Intent to Participate
Title |, Part A $394,718.00 Yes

Title |, Part C No

Title 1, Part D, Subpart 1 No

Title 1, Part D, Subpart 2 No

Title Il, Part A $36,743.00 Yes

Title I, Part A No

Page 1 of 17



" Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Title IV, Part A $35,961.00 Yes, with Transfer Out Option

Title V, Part B, Subpart 2 No

Title I-A Program Assurances

Each LEA plan shall provide assurance the LEA will:

| Ensure that migratory children and formerly migratory children who are eligible to receive services under this part are selected to receive such
services on the same basis as other children who are selected to receive services under this party;
Provide services to eligible children attending private elementary schools and secondary schools in accordance with section 1117, and timely and
meaningful consultation with private school officials regarding such services;
' Participate, if selected in the National Assessment of Educational Progress in reading and mathematics in grades 4 and 8 carried out under section
303(b)(3) of the National assessment of Education Progress Authorization Act (20 U.S.C. 9622(b)(3);
! Coordinate and integrate services provided under this part with other educational services at the local educational agency or individual school level,
such as services for English learners, children with disabilities, migratory children, American Indian, Alaska Native and Native Hawaiian chiidren,
and homeless children and youths, in order to increase program effectiveness, eliminate duplication, and reduce fragmentation of the instruction
program;
5 As required by the Every Student Succeeds Act, designate a Foster Care Liaison to:
| Serve as the primary contact person for Children’s Administration (CA) and OSP!I staff;

Ensure that children in foster care are enrolled in, and regularly attending, school;
Ensure that children in foster care remain in school of origin unless it is determined to be in their best interest to enroll in the neighborhood

school;
| Manage best-interest determinations based on protocols developed collaboratively between CA and OSP!;
Facilitate the transfer of records and immediate enrollment;
i Facilitate data sharing with child welfare agencies, consistent with FERPA and CA protocols;
Adopt and implement local transportation procedures consistent with protocols developed collaboratively between CA and OSPI;
Manage disputes as they occur, including transportation cost disputes; and

' Ensure services are provided during disputes.
. Ensure that all teachers and paraprofessionals working in a program supported with funds under this part meet applicable state certification and

licensure requirements for teachers and federal standards for paraprofessionals, including any requirements for certification obtained through
alternative routes to certification; and

The LEA will coordinate with Head Start programs and, if feasible, other early learning programs that serve children who will attend the LEA,
regardless of whether the LEA uses Title | funds to operate an early education program (ESEA section 1119). The LEA will develop agreements

N

Page 2 of 17



woshington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

with Head Start programs to coordinate services, such as establishing a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU/MOA) outlining a plan to share
student information, data reporting and sharing, alignment of standards and curricula, and transition activities for children moving from Head Start
into public school programs. Transition activities might include sharing assessment data, promoting summer learning programs, engaging families,
and implementing joint professional development opportunities that involve both community-based providers and school staff.
Ensure that if the local educational agency chooses to use funds under this part to provide early childhood education services to low-income
children below the age of compulsory school attendance, that such services comply with the performance standards established under section
641A(a) of the Head Start Act (42 U.S.C. 9836a(a)).
Ensure that schools participate in the statewide accountability system and that such participation will meet at least a 95 percent participation rate in
mathematics and English language arts (ELA).
Ensure that all required parent and family notification requirements will be in a language that parents can read, a format that parents can access
and delivered by a method that reaches parents.
Ensure all required parent and family engagement notifications are communicated, including:
i Individual student assessment reports
* Annual local report card
. Complaint procedures
5 Parent's right to ask about a teacher’s professional qualifications, including certification level, grade assignment, and endorsement for content
area.
Informing the parents or legal guardians of Title |, Part A students that they may request certain information on the professional qualifications of
the student's classroom teachers and paraeducators providing services to the student.
Providing timely notice to the parents or legal guardians of Title |, Part A students when their child has been taught for four (4) consecutive
weeks by a teacher teaching under a limited substitute teaching certificate, such as an Emergency Substitute or Intern Substitute Teacher
certificate.
Annual Title | meeting
. School parent compact
< Written parent and family engagement policies
1y Title | schoolwide plan
LEA ensures Title |, Part A Parent and Family Engagement provisions of the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 1116 are met (ESSA Act
Section 1116(1)(2)(A)-(F))-
LEA's with Title |, Part A allocation of $500,000 or greater ensures the parent and family engagement set-aside is allocated, tracked and distributed
to participating schools with priority given to high-need schools and involve Parents in schools’ decision on how to use these funds and (ESSA Act
Section 1116(A)-(D)(i)(ii)iii)(iv)(v)). In addition, implement at least one of the required strategies on section (ESSA Act Section
1116(D)(i)(ii)(iii)(iv)(v)).
Ensure that disparities are identified and addressed to prevent low-income students and minority students from being taught at higher rates than
other students by ineffective, inexperienced or out-of-field teachers.

Page 3 of 17



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

.+ Assure that federal guidance is followed to meet maintenance of effort, comparability and supplement, not supplant requirements.
.. Consistent with ESEA Section 1116(b)(13) under NCLB (Public Law 107-110, No Child Left Behind Act of 2001), permit a student who previously
transferred to another public school under NCLB to remain in that school until the child has completed the highest grade in that school.

Title I-C Program Assurances

A. Use of Funds

Funds for Migrant Education Program (MEP) will be used only:

| For programs and projects, including the acquisition of equipment in accordance with 20 United States Code (USC) sections 6396(b) and 6394[c][1][A]

' To coordinate such programs and projects within the State and other states, as well as with Federal programs that can benefit migratory children and their families.

(20 USC 6394[c][1]][B]

Programs and projects funded for MEP will be carried out in a manner consistent with the objectives of Section 6314, subsections (b) and (d) of Section 6315,
subsections (b) and (c) of Section 6321, and subsections (b) and (c) of Section 6321 of 20 USC, and Part F of 20 USC, Chapter 70, Subchapter 1. (20 USC 6394

[elf2)

B. Program Purpose

To assist States in supporting high-quality and comprehensive educational programs and services during the school year and, as applicable, during summer or

intersession periods, that address the unique educational needs of migratory children.

To ensure that migratory children who move among the States are not penalized in any manner by disparities among the States in curriculum, graduation
requirements, and challenging State academic standards.

To ensure that migratory children receive full and appropriate opportunities to meet the same challenging State academic standards that all children are expected to

meet.

Page 4 of 17



ington O of Superintendent

BLIC INSTRUCTIO

1 To help migratory children overcome educational disruption, cultural and language barriers, social isolation, various health-related problems, and other factors that
inhibit the ability of such children to succeed in school.

:, To help migratory children benefit from State and local systemic reforms.

C. Authorized Activities

| MEP funds shall be used, first, to meet the identified needs of migratory children that:

. Result from the effects of their migratory lifestyle, or are needed to permit migratory children to participate effectively in school

b Are not addressed by services provided under other programs under Improving Basic Programs Operated by Local Educational Agencies, 20 USC 6311
2 Migrant children who are eligible to receive services pursuant to Improving Basic Programs Operated by Local Educational Agencies, 20 USC 6311

» A school that receives MEP funds shall continue to address the identified needs described in 4, above. (20 USC 6396[b][3])

D. Program Planning, Operation, and Evaluation

The LEA will ensure that:

! In the planning and operation of programs and projects, there is appropriate consultation with parent advisory councils for programs of one school year in duration,
and

All such programs and projects are carried out in a manner that provides for the same parental involvement as is required for programs and projects under 20 USC
6318,and

*» Programs and projects are carried out in a format and language understandable to the parents. (20 USC 6394[c][3)).

\ The LEA will make available to the Migrant Education Program all student academic assessment, immunization, and other health information data for the purpose
related to student assessment, program services planning, and the transfer of student records. (20 USC Section 6398[b][2])

Page 5 of 17



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

The transfer of school records without parental consent is permitted if the local educational agency transfers the records to other school officials within the agency
(whom the agency has determined to have legitimate educational interest) or to officials of another school, school system, or institution of postsecondary education
where the student seeks or intends to enroll. (See 34 Code of Federal Regulations [CFR] 99.31) This exception applies only if the local operating agency notifies
parents annually of this policy. (34 CFR 99.34). In addition, the notification of this exception is recorded via parent/guardian signature on the Certificate of

Eligibility (COE) form
The availability of funds from other federal, state, and local programs must be taken into account. (20 USC 6394(b)[5])

In planning and carrying out such programs and projects, there will be adequate provision for addressing the unmet educational needs of preschool migratory
children (20 USC 6394[c][4])

The effectiveness of such programs and projects will be determined, where feasible, using the same approaches and standards that will be used to assess the
performance of students, schools, and local educational agencies under Improving Basic Programs Operated by Local Educational Agencies, 20 USC 6311 et seq.

(20 USC 6394[c][5)).

Such programs and projects will provide for:

Advocacy and outreach activities for migratory children and their families, including informing such children and families of, or helping such children and
their families gain access to, other education, health, nutrition and social services,

Professional development programs, including mentoring, for teachers and other program personnel

Family literacy programs,

The interaction of information technology into educational and related programs, and

Programs that facilitate the transition of secondary school students to postsecondary education or employment. (20 USC 6394[c][6]).

It will assist the SEA in identifying, and recruiting eligible children, and will provide its local Migrant Education Region and the SEA with eligibility and needs
assessment information, by which the SEA can complete its reporting and subgranting activities. (20 USC 6394[c][7]).

The LEA will implement a program to monitor the eligibility requirements of children and youths enrolled in the Migrant Education Program.

Will establish and implement a system of quality controls for the proper identification and recruitment of eligible migratory children. (34 CFR 200.89[c]).

Page 6 of 17



washington Offlce of Superintendent of

'’ PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

E. Priority for Services

In providing services with funds received under this part, each recipient of such funds shall give priority to migratory children who have made a qualifying move within
the previous 1-year period and who— (1) are failing, or most at risk of failing, to meet the challenging State academic standards; or (2) have dropped out of school (20
USC 6394[d]). See Washington State Priority for Service definition.

F. Continuation of Services

Notwithstanding any other provision of 20 USC 6394,
. A child who ceases to be a migratory child during a school term shall be eligible for services until the end of such term,

* A child who is no longer a migratory child may continue to receive services for one additional school year, but only if comparable services are not available
through other programs, and

+ Secondary school students who were eligible for services in secondary school may continue to be served through credit accrual programs until graduation. (20
USC 6394[e])

G. Schoolwide Programs

Before the school chooses to consolidate in its Schoolwide program funds received under part C of Title I of the ESEA, the school must:

. Use these funds, in consultation with parents of migratory children or organizations representing those parents, or both, first to meet the unique educational
needs of migratory students that result from the effects of their migratory lifestyle, and those other needs that are necessary to permit these students to
participate effectively in school, as identified through the comprehensive Statewide needs assessment under 34 CFR 200.83, and

1+ Document that these needs have been met. (34 CFR 200.29[c][1])

. Funds available under Part C of Title I may be used in a Schoolwide program subject to the requirements of 34 CFR 200.29[c][1].

H. Unique MEP Functions

Page 7 of 17



Washington Offlce of Superintendent of

' PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

LEAs are to assist in the conduct of any and all of the following activities as deemed necessary by the State:
¢ Statewide identification and recruitment of eligible migratory children,
Interstate and intrastate coordination of the State MEP and its local projects with other relevant programs local projects in the State and in other States,

Procedures for providing for educational continuity for migratory children through the timely transfer of educational and health records, beyond that required
generally by State and local agencies,

t Collecting and using information for accurate distribution of subgrant funds,

Development of a statewide needs assessment and a comprehensive State plan for MEP service delivery,
i Supervision of instructional and support staff, including health nurse
/ Establishment and implementation of a State parent advisory council, and

Conducting an evaluation of the effectiveness of the State MEP. (34 CFR 200.82)

I. MEP Assessment and Evaluation

The LEA shall determine the effectiveness of its program and projects in providing migratory children with the opportunity to meet the same challenging State
content and performance standards. (20 USC 6394 and 34 CFR 200.83[a])

Evaluations of program and project effectiveness shall, wherever feasible, use the same high- quality yearly student assessments or transitional assessments that the
State establishes for use in meeting the requirements of 34 CFR Section 200.2. (20 USC 6394)

In a project where it is not feasible to use the same student assessments that are being used to meet the requirements of 34 CFR Section 200.2, the operating agency
must carry out some other reasonable process or processes for examining the effectiveness of the project. (20 USC 6394 and 34 CFR 200.84)

Operating agencies shall use the results of the assessments carried out under 34 CFR Section 200.84 to improve the services provided to migratory children. (20
USC 6396 and 34 CFR 200.85)

J. Migratory Children in Private Schools

Page 8 of 17



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Operating agencies must conduct Migrant programs and projects in a manner consistent with the basic requirements of section 9501 of the ESEA. (2 CFR 200.87).
K. Audits and Fiscal Procedures/Cash Management

| Operating agencies agree to maintain fiscal and programmatic records and use fiscal control and operating procedures in accordance with state and federal laws
and regulations including those found in Section 435 (b)(2) and (5) of General Education Provisions Act (GEPA) and 2 CFR 200.302, 200.327, 200.328).

Operating agencies agree to comply with the audit requirements of 34 CFR 76.910 and the cost principles in Subpart E of 2 CFR Part 200 and the audit
requirements in Subpart F of 2 CFR Part 200. As required in 2 CFR 200.305, LEA’s must demonstrate the ability to minimize the time elapsing between the
receipt and disbursement of migrant funds (Cash Management). LEA’s must promptly pay the federal agency any interest greater than $500 per year that they
earned on the cash advances. LEA’s must minimize the time between the receipt and disbursement of the federal migrant funds. (2 CFR 200.305(b))

4 Operating agencies agree to repay the OSPI any amounts of Title I Part C funds determined to be expended for non-approvable purposes or in violation of federal
or state laws and regulations in accordance with GEPA procedures in 20 USC 1231b-2. (2 CFR 200.338)

. Operating agencies agree to cooperate with the Inspector General and his/her representatives in the conduct of audits authorized by the Inspector General Act of
1978. Cooperation shall include providing access to records and personnel for the purpose of obtaining clarifications, explanations, and other related information.
(2 CFR 200.333-337, and 200.344)

. Operating agencies agree to expend MEP funds solely on the basis of activities and functions described in grant applications and district service agreements
approved by the OSPI’s Migrant Education Program.

i Operating agencies agree to keep fiscal records and make fiscal accounting reports for the MEP.

L. Comparability

\ The local educational agencies (LEAs) may receive funds under Title | Comparability, 20 USC 6321(c), only if State and local funds will be used in participating
schools to provide services that, taken as a whole, are at least comparable to services that the LEA is providing in schools not receiving Title I, Part A or Migrant
Education Program funds. A LEA may determine comparability on a district wide basis or on a grade span basis if the LEA files with the state educational agency
(SEA) a written assurance that it has established and implemented:

1 A LEA-wide salary schedule

Page 9 of 17



Washington Office of Superintendent of

* PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

I: A policy to ensure equivalence among schools in teachers, administrators, and other staff
A policy to ensure equivalence among schools in the provision of curriculum materials and instructional supplies. (20 U.S.C. 6321[c])

The LEA may also use other measures to determine comparability such as comparing the average number of students per instructional staff or the average staff
salary per student in each school receiving Title I, Part A or MEP funds with those in schools that do not receive Title I, Part A or MEP funds. If all the schools are
served by Title I, Part A or MEP, a LEA must use state and local funds to provide services that, taken as a whole, are substantially comparable in each school. (20

U.S.C. 6321[c])

The LEA may exclude schools with fewer than 100 students from its comparability determinations. The comparability requirements do not apply to an LEA that
has only one school for each grade span. (20 U.S.C. 6321[c])

£ The LEA has developed procedures for complying with comparability requirements and must maintain records that are updated biennially documenting
compliance with those requirements. (20 U.S.C. Section 6321[c])

The LEA is required by federal regulations to develop procedures and maintain records that are updated biennially to document compliance with requirements in
20 U.S.C. Section 6321(c).

Annual documentation of implementation should include, but not limited to, calculations, a process or procedure that demonstrates how staff were distributed or
assigned.

The LEA’s failure to comply with the requirements may result in the loss of Title I funds and/or Migrant Education funds.

M. Sub Grantee

It is agreed that “Operating agency” means a local educational agency operating under a sub grant of state migrant education funding pursuant to a special arrangement
with the department to directly implement the State’s migrant education program or projects (20 USC 6399[1])

N. Needs Assessment

LEAs agree to identify the needs of migratory students in alignment with the State Service Delivery Plan.
O. Summer School Services

Page 10 of 17



_ Wwashington Office of Superintendent of

. pUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Operating agencies who accept Summer Program funds agree to conduct summer school programs for eligible migrant students in accordance with state and local
requirements and Title I Part C.
P. Articulation and Coordination

Operating agencies agree to operate programs and services for migrant children and their families, which are articulated and coordinated with existing resources
from school districts and other state and federal programs.

' Operating agencies will solicit and make provisions for the active participation of the parents and guardians of eligible migrant students, including but not limited
to, review and comment on the annual program application by the members of the parent advisory council.

Q. Staff Development and Support

| Operating agencies agree to provide adequate professional support to staff serving migrant children and their families. Support must include, but is not limited to,
training opportunities, materials, counseling, program review, and leadership.

Operating agencies agree to professional learning that addresses the needs staff may have to effectively serve migrant children and their families. ESSA

R. Parent Advisory Councils (PACs)

Operating agencies agree to establish and operate parent advisory councils in accordance with federal and state laws and regulations, such that:
| The membership of each parent advisory council shall be comprised of members who are knowledgeable of the needs of migrant children.
At least 51% of the members of each parent advisory council shall be the parents of migrant children.
{ Nominees to the council shall be done through a general meeting in which parents of migrant children are present.
i The council shall establish bylaws that outline:

o the purpose of the council

|- establish its authority to advise the local program in the planning, implementation, and evaluation of the local Title I Part C Migrant Education Program

Page 11 of 17



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

establish the number of council members
i outline the process of council nominations/elections;
determine term limits for council members;
' determine the number of meetings the council will hold during the program period, and
. include other components needed to guide the council in carrying out its duties.
‘. Parents shall be informed, in a language they understand, of the purpose and intent of the council.
., All parent candidates for the council shall be nominated or selected by parents of migrant students.

/ Parents of migrant students shall be notified in a timely manner of all PAC meetings.

S. Evaluation Reports

Local educational agencies agree to submit end-of-year reports, including information on pupil progress as aligned to the State Service Delivery Plan by the state.

Title I-D Program Assurances

Title 1 Neglected-Delinquent, Subpart 1, State Agency Application:
The State Agency assures that they will:
.+ In accordance with section 9521 of Title 1, maintain records showing the fiscal effort required for this program;
b Assist in locating alternative programs through which students can continue their education if they are not returning to school after leaving the facility/institution;

Work with parents to secure parents' assistance in improving the educational achievement of the students and preventing further involvement in delinquent
activities;

Page 12 of 17



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Work with students with disabilities in order to meet existing IEPs and will notify the student's local school if the students are either in need of special education
services while in the facility/institution and when the student intends to retumn to the local school;

Work with those who have dropped out of school prior to entering the facility/institution to encourage them to reenter school upon their release or provide them
with the skills necessary to gain employment, continue the education, or achieve a diploma or a GED if they do not intend to return to school;
Assure that teachers and other qualified staff are trained to work with students with disabilities and other special needs;

and Assure that the program will be coordinated with any programs operated under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 (42 U.S.C.5601 et
seq.) or other comparable programs

Title 1 Neglected-Delinquent, Subpart 2, Local Agency Application:

The Local Agency assures that they will:

ENSURE, where feasible, educational programs in juvenile facilities are coordinated with the student's home school, particularly in respect to special education.
NOTIFY the local school if youths are identified as in need of special education services while in the facility.

PROVIDE transition assistance to help youth stay in school.

PROVIDE support programs that encourage youth to re-enter school.

ENSURE such facilities are staffed with teachers and other qualified staff trained to work with youth with disabilities.

ENSURE educational programs in correctional facilities are related to meet the high educational standards.

USE, to the extent possible, technology to assist in coordinating educational programs between the juvenile facility and the community school.

INVOLVE parents, where feasible, to improve educational achievement.

COORDINATE funds with activities under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 and other comparable programs.

Page 13 of 17



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

WORK with local businesses to develop training and mentoring programs.

Title II-A Program Assurances

The local education agency (LEA) assures that Supplement not Supplant applies to all of the activities funded by Title II, Part A [Sec.2123(b)].

The LEA ensures that all teachers and paraeducators working in a program supported with funds under this part meet applicable State certification and licensure
requirements [ESEA, as amended by ESSA, Sec. 1112(c)(6)].

The LEA assures that the professional learning using Title II, Part A funds will meet the needs of teachers, principals, and other school leaders [Sec. 2122(c)(5)].

The LEA assures that the professional leamning activities to be carried out with Title IT, Part A funds align with state academic content standards, student academic
achievement standards, and state assessments. [Sec. 2122(c)(1)(A)].

The LEA assures that it will coordinate professional learning activities supported by Title II, Part A funds with professional learning activities provided through other
federal, state and local programs. [Sec. 2122(4)].

The LEA will prioritize Title I1, Part A funds to support activities in schools that [Sec. 2122(c)(3)]:
* have the highest percentages of inexperienced and out-of-field teachers;
« are identified for school improvement under Title I Sec.1116(b); or

* have the largest average class size (class size reduction only).

The LEA assures that through the implementation of various strategies, students experiencing poverty, students of color, and other students farthest from educational
opportunity are not taught at higher rates than other students by inexperienced, ineffective, or out-of-field teachers [Sec. 1112(c)(1)(L)].
The LEA will comply with Sec. 9501 of ESEA regarding participation of private school teachers.

Title lll-A Program Assurances

Page 14 of 17



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

The district must provide the following assurances and certifications in its application for Title Il funding.

i Compliance with parental notification specified in ESSA Section 11 12(e)(3)(A-B) of the statute.

' That the district will administer the annual state-adopted English language proficiency assessment that measures progress in the language domains of listening,
speaking, reading, and writing.

; That language assistance services for English learners are educationally sound in theory and effective in practice.

| That the programs will enable children to speak, read, write and comprehend the English language and meet challenging State academic content and student
academic achievement standards.

. That the district is not in violation of any State law, including State constitutional law, regarding the education of English learners.

i That the district consulted with teachers, researchers, school administrators, parents and family members, community members, public or private entities, and
institutions of higher education, in developing and implementing such plan.

¢ That all teachers in any language instruction educational program that is or will be funded under Title 111 are fluent in English and any other language used for
instruction, including having written and oral communication skills.

The district, if applicable, coordinates activities and shares relevant data under the plan with local Head Start and Early Head Start agencies, including migrant and

seasonal Head Start agencies, and other early childhood education providers.

Title IV-A Program Assurances

In accordance with ESEA section 4106(e) (2) and (f), the applicant provides assurances that it will:
Prioritize the distribution of funds to schools served by the LEA based on one or more of the following criteria:
« Are among the schools with the greatest needs;

» Have the highest percentages or numbers of children counted under section 1124(c) (i.e., children counted for purposes of basic grants to LEAs under Title I, Part
A of the ESEA);

Page 15 of 17



Washington Office of Superintendent af

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

* Are identified for comprehensive support and improvement under section 11 11(c)(4)(D)(i) (i.e., are among the lowest-achieving schools);
* Are implementing targeted support and improvement plans as described in section 1111(d)(2) (i.e., have consistently underperforming student subgroups); or
* Are identified as a persistently dangerous public elementary school or secondary school under section 8532. (ESEA section 4106(d).
Consult with a range of stakeholders during the design and development of the program (ESEA section 4106(c)(1). LEAs must additionally continue to consult with
stakeholders to improve program activities and to coordinate implementation with other related activities in the community. (ESEA 4106(c)(2).
For an LEA that receives $30,000 or more, conduct a comprehensive needs assessment. (ESEA section 4106(e)(2)(A)).
For an LEA that receives $30,000 or more, use—
» Not less than 20 percent of funds to support one or more of the activities authorized under section 4107 pertaining to well-rounded educational opportunities;
» Not less than 20 percent of funds to support one or more activities authorized under section 4108 pertaining to safe and healthy students; and

* A portion of funds to support one or more activities authorized under section 4109(a) pertaining to the effective use of technology.

Use not more than 15 percent of funds designated for supporting the effective use of technology to purchase technology infrastructure, including devices, equipment,
software, and digital content.

Comply with section 8501-8504, regarding equitable participation of private school children and teachers. (ESEA section 4106(e)(2)(B)).

Complete an annual State report regarding how funds for the SSAE program were used, and the extent to which annual goals were accomplished. (ESEA section
4106(e)(2)(F)).

Use program funds to supplement, and not supplant, non-Federal funds that would otherwise be available for activities authorized under the SSAE program. (ESEA
section 4110).

Page 16 of 17



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Acknowledge Program Assurances

By, olestiae oy b Eherodny dechae mat oo ailon Gl s e ear oeder i ooy o e s at it e T The P o s Pl o aeginsnd lvs

bt oy A mara e pchohend e po i e aeCi el

b e orsunan s Plat v tutve Agieied 1 patiicipate e Vil testet utodeoslorid and aiee with Wesa issuaiees

true

LA Naane
Chewelah School District

Aunhonsed Representats e Nane

Erin Dell

Anthonsed Representatve e
Director of Student Support Services

[t (RARADLY Y
06/20/2024

Page 17 of 17



Confirmation - Highly Capable District Plan Assurances - Fiscal Year 2025 (School Year
2024-25)

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Thu 9/12/2024 7:27 AM
To:Erin Dell <EDell@chewelahk12.us>

Thank you for submitting your entry. A copy is included below for your records.

Highly Capable District Plan Assurances - Fiscal
Year 2025 (School Year 2024-25)

Local

Education L
Agency (LEA) Chewelah Schooi District 33036
Name

Date 09/12/2024

District will

submit the rest

of their District
Highly Capable

Plan for OSPl  True
approval when

it is launched

later in the

school year.

LEA accepts

LEA does NOT
accept

District
Compliance
with Laws and
Regulations

True

Authorized
Representative Jason Perrins
Name

Authorized
Representative Superintendent
Title

HiCap Program
Coordinator Erin Dell
Name

HiCap Program
Coordinator edell@chewelahk12.us
Email

HiCap Program
Coordinator 509-685-6800 ext 1005
Phone Number

Secondary

Contact Name Mara Schneider



Secondary

Contact Email mschneider@chewelahk12.us

Secondary
Contact Phone 509-685-6800
Number

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
© 2024 Smartsheet Inc. | Cantact | Privacy Policy | User Agreement | Report Abuse/Spam




Washington Qffice of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

OSPI_FN-1340

—

Form Name ts Form Validated? Last Modified By Lasl Modified Date
FP 664 - TPEP - Application Yes Erin Dell 07/01/2024 2:12 PM
Application ID: Application Title: Application Due Date: Last Submitted Date:
AP-OSPI-3432 FP 664 - TPEP 24-25 10/31/2024 07/01/2024 2:15 PM
.Organization Code: Organization Name:

133036 D, E Chewelah School District o, M1 i

Assurances

With funding from OSPI, your district will offer opportunities to train new educators in the instructional and leadership frameworks, as well as to refine educators’
underslanding of the evaluation system and use it to support éducator growth.

If you have guestions as you complele this application, please reach out to the TPEP team.

With this funding, the district will:

Tier 1: First support required training for new and new-to-framework teachers, principals, assistant principals, and principal evaluators. The district will ensure
they receive: :

Teachers — Required
 An Introduction to the evaluation system and any local regulations or definitions; and
o A minimum of six (6) hours of professional learning on the district's instructional framework. These hours may be distributed throughout the first months of

the school year. For teachers in districts that qualify, this professional learning may be part of induction support for new teachers in the BEST program.

Principals and Assistant Principals (Teacher Evaluators) - Required

—.

@ Page 1 of 4



Warshington Office of Superintendent of
PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

* Stage | and Stage Il training in the district's chosen instructional framework provided by an OSPl-approved framework trainer. It is strongly encouraged that
districts maintain their own internal records about training completion dates. -

Principal and Assistant Principal Evaluators — Required (recommerided for principals and assistant principals)

* AWSP Leadership Framework training provided by an OSPI/AWSP-approved framework trainer. It is strongly encouraged that districts maintain their own
internal records aboul training compiletion dates.

Tier 2: Next, districts support professional learning activities that:

* Support implementing the revised Student Growth Goal rubrics.

* Support the growth and development of heginning educators.
* For districts using the Danielson Instructional framework, districts support activities to prepare for implementation of the updated framework.

Tier 3: With remaining funds, districts support:

* Opportunities to deepen the understanding and application of the instructional framework in evaluation and instructional practice.
*» Opportunities to use the instructional and leadership frameworks to support equitable and culturally responsive instructional and leadership practices.

Acknowledgement of Program Assurances

By entering my name, | hereby declare that organization officials have read, understand, and agree to these assurances. All information provided herein is
accurate. '

Autherized Representative Name:
Erin Dell - Director of Student Support Services

Authorized Representative Title:

Date:
07/01/2024

Page-2 of 4



Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Form Name - FP 219 - TBIP - Assurances

Is Form Validated? Last Modified By Last Modified Date

Yes Erin Dell 06/27/2024 8:47 AM

Organization and Application Information

Organization Name Application ID Application Title
Chewelah School District AP-OSPI-3377 FP 219 - TBIP 24-25

Last Submitted Date
07/08/2024 11:35 AM

Purpose

This form package supports the application for a district's Transitional Bilingual Instructional Program as described in WAC 392-160-029. The funding
associated with this application provides supplemental financial assistance to school districts which may help offset the additional costs of implementing a
Transitional Bilingual Instructional Program. Funds may be used for the sole purpose of operating the Transitional Bilingual Instruction Program (RCW

28A.180.080).

Board Approval

Annual Board approval is required.
Submission Due Date

This application is due August 1 each year

Valid Use of Funds

(A

'y
SO

A
Page 1 of 3



Washington Offlce of Superintendent of

" PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Administration Instruction - Allowable for administering the TBIP Program.

Instruction - Salaries for ELL or Bilingual Education endorsed teachers and instructional support staff (cannot be used to fully fund teacher salaries in
programs where the bilingual teacher is the sludent's basic education teacher, e.g., dual language program or sheltered content classes, but can offset the
additional costs associaled with providing meaningful access lo content to English learners, as approved in the district's grant application.)

Substitute Costs - Substitute costs for teachers to attend English learner-specific professional development.

Professional Development - Professional development "for teachers, counselors, and other staff, who are involved in the district's transitional bilingual
program. Training to include instructional strategies for children of culturally diverse backgrounds, use of curriculum materials, and program models” RCW

28A.180.040 (5).

Instructional Materials - Instructional materials specifically designed for English learners.
Curriculum Development - Curriculum development specific to English language development.

Translation & Interpretation - Translation and interpretation specific to TBIP programs and services.
Evaluation - Costs associated with TBIP annual program evaluation.

WIDA ACCESS - Staff time for training and proctoring the annual English language proficiency assessment.

Acknowledgement

"In submitting this application for supplemental funds to support TBIP, | have read, understand, and agree with the purpose and allowable use of funds. By
entering my name, | agree to the terms and conditions of these funds as outlined in WA State law and OSPI guidance.”

Arnhonsad Representbive iy
Director of Student Support Services

Authorlsod Roprosentative Name

Erin Dell

Ohaiey of subiission

06/27/2024

Page 2 of 3



. Washington Office of Superintendent of

' PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

WL

P Nouhe

Chewelah School District

Page 3 of 3



Washington Office of Superintendent of

| PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Form Name - CTE Perkins V - SAS and Assurances

Fomn Nanne s 1 orn alidate Y Lost fladitied By {ast Kodihed Date
CTE Perkins V - SAS and Yes Erin Dell 08/12/2024 3:50 PM
Assurances

Poe Aappheanon 1D Pre Appheaton hitle e Apphication Do Date Lasl submitted Dade
PR-OSPI-2585 FP 215 Perkins (2024-25) 08/30/2024 08/12/2024 3:50 PM
gt ation Lo Orgameaton Nane

33036 Chewelah School District

Overview and SAS

Eligible Sub Grantees

Senool disticts State Tnbal £duczton Compacts (8 TR and Skill Coniers vperalng Gateen and Tedinedl Evacation (CTET courses duntng the 242

schaol year are ehyible toc this grant
Substantially Approved Status (SAS)

e Stengteonsy Corae il Fochowal Uaneiton torthie 2 st Century At 7oblie Law ) P4 220 was mighea oo sy o July 21 2018 and rednithontzed thie
ol 0 Pekins Caveer and Tectnncal Education Act af 2006 {1 s iiportant ts Hole il the results from each elgible reciprent s 20235 24 Comprehensive Local
Netds Assessmient (CLRATwll dictate the Types ol progranmis dnd setivilies that ageacies can plement with Perking ¥ iunds duany the 2024 2H program ye.a

Al i SHESOYUCHT PROgEAM yeius

Federal regulations G4 CFR 76 7U8 T Teqine Hral federal Tormidi grant tands e notbe oblgated ariear cosisd unbl e tater of Ui followg o dales 18 July
Tor e e date e apphieant sutimits s application 1o Uie Stare nr sabwslintialy appsovable form bedernl teggulotions turtier stpahne that remhuarsenent fui
abligatians is sub ect o inal apurov.d ol ihe apphcaton

i submitted by August 30. 2024: The schoul dslcL STE Crskall center vail e atle 1o oblgale Parhins fumds beginning with he dote SAS 5 dpproved by OsSHI

Page 1 of 4




Washington Office of Superintendent of

) PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

I NOT submutted by August 30, 2024: 1he sehoast rnels THC Sk conten will e ani s e obiegale Prerkaes funeds begmnma He dotes the apphennt subnits s
cntire appheation W he State in substantally approvable [or Gl pages dne upfoads completed and subinitted

Assurances

Assurance Instructions

T Rewiew (e lalownig reguinemeents and chek loread dach iy ink
O he distric US TEGSkill conty cortifics they Dove read and undersioosd e egquirens nts sted noder cach section
oCompiele the beadersin Acknowvledaguement section
NI

!

Sugn date and prnt O copy ol e assoranee seshion

Important: A hact copy of the printed syned and daed ascaraees sechion nke he Fshe STkt centen Dles tor iomioraiee D Gurposes
Note. 1he Ofhice of Supenntendent of FPaohic Inatioction s segquie d teomeritor te paerhonmdiee af e aiad Woenneal e ation prosgeams natloast the
ollowng dreas

o Student partic ooy dand conipleten of fugh demand prograns

® S et ey duedl redib rar higie sebioet and colleoe

R

Assurances

Hy acoepting the

s lunds and signimg belew your distrsUS TEC S conter agrees B abide by all tederal state and dgency rules and rey
NNy

plations required ol ths

Porkins funds shall supplement and shall eol supplant non T edenat funds ogpendad 1e ooy aul CTi acbwvihes {soction 2T

Upon wntfen revguest the disticta ST G ms onsol i, o bmicly and meannsgol maane sl represeniabives of nonprofi prsaie senoals i he geedrapine aneas
served Dy the ehagible tecaent =secuon A 17thi)

FEDERAL

. Page 2 of 4



Washington Office of Superintendent of

/! PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

* The Office of Management and Budget's (OMB) Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance)

« Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR)

» Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act (Public Law 115-224)

STATE

» Washington State Perkins Plan Requirements

« Washington Administrative Code (WAC)

* Revised Code of Washington (RCW)

« State Administrative and Accounting Manual (SAAM)
« Career and Technical Education Program Standards

OSPI

« Accounting Manual for Public School Districts in the State of Washington

Leadership Acknowledgement

Supeintendent CrE Dinoclin General Advisary Charpoesaen
Jason Perrins Erin Dell Johnny Warren

Svhool Board Chotrperson Date Leadersiup Acknow ledgenieat Coniplatid

Judy Bean 07/31/2024
Acknowledgement of Program Assurances

Authorzed Reprosanitative Nanis

Erin Dell

Lothotr o Repiescitative Tife
Director of Student Support Services

Uite

Page 3 of 4



. Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

07/31/2024

Page 4 of 4



CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 36

We Teach To Ready Our Younger Genarations

RESOLUTION
Board Resolution 2024/2025-01

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE DISPOSITION OF IMPREST
ACCOUNT

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors of Chewelah School District No. 36,
Stevens County, Washington, providing for the closing of the Gess ASB imprest
account at Spokane Teachers Credit Union account number 2003776834.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Chewelah School District No. 36, Stevens
County, Washington (the “District”), recognizes alternative forms of payment are
now available for the Gess ASB imprest account 20 03776834,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of
Chewelah School District No. 36, Stevens County, Washington, that the closing of
the Gess ASB imprest account 2003776834 at Spokane Teachers Credit Union is
accomplished by this resolution.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Chewelah School District No. 36,
Stevens County, Washington, in a regular board meeting thereof held on the 18t

day of September, 2024.

Secretary, Board of Directors Chair, Board of Directors

Director Director

Director Director



CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 36

We Toach To Ready Our Yaunger Genaratioas

RESOLUTION
Board Resolution 2024/2025-02

A RESOLUTION TO REVISE SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors of Chewelah School District No. 36,
Stevens County, Washington, providing for the authorized signature updates
account at Spokane Teachers Credit Union account number 2003776834-

WHEREAS, Chewelah School District No. 36, Stevens County, Washington
(District) must update the signature authorization on imprest account number
2003777246 with Spokane Teachers Credit Union;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of
Chewelah School District No. 36, Stevens County, Washington, that, as of
September 18, 2024, the following individuals are authorized signors for the
District’s Spokane Teachers Credit Union imprest account numbered

2003777246.

Signators:
1. Shawn Anderson
2. Carrie Sheppard
3. Mara Schneider
4. Tom Skok

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Chewelah School District No. 36,
Stevens County, Washington, in a regular board meeting thereof held on the 18t

day of September, 2024.

Secretary, Board of Directors Chair, Board of Directors

Director Director

Director Director



Barnards Building LLC

Name/Address

Chewelah School dist. 36

Estimate

Snyder Field Press Box
312 W Grant
Chewelah WA 99109
Date Estimate No. Project
08/16/24 67
tem Description Quantity | Cost Total j
Building Cost Bamards Building proposes to Erect steel 1| 134,000.00
structure,stairways , install CLT panels per plans.
supply and install steel roofing and trim specified in
plans.supply and install siding,soffit and all trims
per. plan. supply and install steel door and
accesories. Supply and install fiberglass windows.
Install interior wall finishes and counters. Interior
painting and exterior painting.
Without two addendums per Jason add to build
out per plan add additional price of $6,450.00
Sales Tax 8.00% 0.00
=
Total $134,000.00

Thank for the opportunity to quote your project



Policy 3241
Students

STUDENT DISCIPLINE

Introduction/Philosophy/Purpose

The Board of the Chewelah School District focuses on the educational achievement of each-and
every student. The District holds high expectations for all students and provides all students the
teaching and guidance to achieve personal and academic success. =Diseipline-means-any-action
taken by-the School Districtin-respenseto- behavioralvielationsincluding-exelustonary-as-weH
as-positive-and-supportiveforms¢ £ diseipline-The Board intends that this policy and procedure

be implemented in a manner that supports positive school climate, maximizes instructional time,
and increases equitable educational opportunities.

The purposes of this policy and accompanying procedure include:

1. Engaging with school personnel, students, parents, families, and the community in
decisions related to the development and implementation of discipline policies and
procedures.

2. Supporting students in meeting behavioral expectations, including providing for early
involvement of parents and families.

3. Administering discipline in ways that respond to the needs and strengths of students and
keep students in the classroom to the maximum extent possible.

4. Providing educational services that students need to complete their education without
disruption.

5. Facilitating collaboration between school personnel, students, parents, and families to
support successful reentry into the classroom following a suspension or expulsion.

6. Ensuring fairness, equity, and due process in the administration of discipline.

7. Implementing culturally responsive discipline that provides every student the guidance to
achieve personal and academic success.

8. Providing a safe environment for all students and for district employees.

Rights and Responsibilities/District Commitment
The Board recognizes the negative and disproportionate impact of exclusionary discipline
practices and is committed to:
e Identifying and addressing discipline policies and practices that perpetuate educational
opportunity gaps; and
e Proactively implementing discipline practices that support students in meeting behavioral
expectations without losing access to instruction;

The District will observe students’ fundamental rights and will administer discipline in a manner
that does not:

1. Unlawfully discriminate against a student on the basis of sex, race, creed, religion, color,
national origin, sexual orientation, gender expression, gender identity, disability, or the
use of a trained dog guide or service animal;

2. Deprive a student of the student's constitutional right to freedom of speech and press, the
constitutional right to peaceably assemble and to petition the government and its
representatives for a redress of grievances, the constitutional right to the free exercise of
religion and to have the student's school free from sectarian control or influence, subject
to reasonable limitations upon the time, place, and manner of exercising the right;

Page 1 of 5



Policy 3241

Students

's person,

3. Deprive a student of the student's constitutional right to be secure in the student

b

s pursuit of an education while in the custody of the

papers, and effects against unreasonable searches and seizures:

4. Unlawfully interfere in a student'

School District; or
5. Deprive a student of the student's right to an equal educational o

pportunity, in whole or in

part, by a school district without due process of law.

are expected to be aware of and

s student discipline policy and procedure is designed to provide students with a
, including behavioral ex

safe, healthy, and educationally sound environment. Students

comply with this policy and procedure

This District’

pectations that respect the rights,

pursue the required course of

gether to develop a positive climate for

consistent with Board Policy 3422 3112 Social Emotional Climate.

person, and property of others. Students are also expected to
studies. Students and staff are expected to work to

learning,
Development and review

, including the associated student-

Accurate and complete reporting of all disciplinary actions

level information

lons—and-otherf

sential for effective review of this policy; therefore, the District will ensure

and behavioral violat

3

s-ot-diseipline-the Distriet considered

or-attempted: is €s

such reporting.

procedures.

as required by

, and any additional data required under other district policies and

>

g employees at

orreview building the District’s discipline standards and review

their implementation of those standards. Ateach distrietse

The District will collect data on disciplinary actions administered in each school

RCW 28A.300.042
The District will ensure that school principals confer with certificated buildin

least annually to
the fidelity of

= ;Hw.'ip.‘ 5 'lﬂé

1; cermlina at theaie

aurmTTroTe Ty SOV TETOICTaT ot

it ok et e

lavalom yeritrom cnlbian] mvaaon e o

cerrbHcHt eSS H W ae TRV T T SCTot: ProveTnIv oo

rartifantad cra i 001l

£

r!"\’] |I'\|l
LTI I

Fama lbiac

BaraEntc
[EL s an

ciucdamtc

SECICICTTIN,

':mr'\n!

RN EASE AT ST § L

Fadavavall sty o sve et \1‘4-}-11‘; ey A E Al o "J\I'!r‘\{‘:l i Ve B i s

AR S A AT o T o L L= W R e W WA N MR e e ) i
i

community—Each-schoolwilk:

tageh gamantaty o

e mreastiealy M Tk et a)
LR F e A=y e i g o o ) pProneory ey oot iy A= e =y R

ctudantc

wcith

tablich bhabaiaeal v =TakdotmPatel
Lota U ol O v IoTaTr O p e Tt ity

o

and bahaviaeal aanlaslnn v oA o0

nrahlem halav e

~
s

=V |

[RaRhaiat:

e T Y

Develoan

i~
PR T U VIO T oo v to oy rohro ok o8 aa- o ss

RS A e = A S SR AV e

Dot

Do

2,

&

] o]
q -
P B
g 1o
-

7 Wi,
= &h
" +
4 &
- ﬁh
~ )

the affast -
T T ST DO RO S o G- O i P St e S:

L)
3o Con
A R S = e ) AT R N, B TR LTS W MLV % 8 Vs L U v

2vifad atiyza 1‘\:.‘\11"!!';.'\=i‘1.‘ and radiias

PrTTsTOT :_n_ll_JI\..Ll.l L™

~

-differences-between-minorand-major behavior-incidentsto-elarif

At maayr Ae oty et eacsald e Alaooaes e aveliioiam o
L % S 3 o e e /% 3 e v

Hi-Bereaniians

T~ peToT

Define-the

a
Se——
behavinre th

T Y IOy ot

MITTICTCIICS Y

difforanaac

Fak FaTataal Ewnrw:u-l racmarnac thal

lo

o LY
IO OTO T OO UTota LISy A s 8 rs A e o ¥ 1= 4

ciratagrac |
(=

TELTTC T

A
[=asy=

g ooatiparies b ot mnaaf e
e O T UTT O O Praktic Ty

1z

Tdentif
ANTEUTTY

sin

tudant
STEICOCTIOY

sliigioue b gt o

elacorarms oy

LA S A SR S % T ) G WA W R T v m i R D AJLLIJP‘\JIT

e TOT GO Iy

el Aoty ot o Lol e Y]

SO ot OOttt

L=

meethig-behavt

Buildime ctalF

oo e

taath

tomelardn ot s s P

o SIJCTPHTC STanaur Oy oot cotm e oWt

Iine disainlinas

COrro e T e

pare iw_n;

nardoc B e ng

UG OO OTTOTCICTS

hamdlnanl-o
LB =08 L 8w WA v

A= SLWAVE

Sehaple?

Adicoim]ina
HTSTTETITe

A

e atliar Reanyd malintoao

Qe cv o v oy e o] gy o
aroomTpRaT

v\ql;r-r

T pPUOnRToY S

thaic

FUOTICE TS

sehoallce bilding

T X oCrIeHT

| SR =AY B e AR A A e A v m s n g PoTicieos
e af Studant ©

=

L=

ArlLiiooc

LSS =0 0 v W R v e o s 8 ) s

IS T ICT

S ad L'\\.' tha I'\L--rr#m MNyreat

dpprovea o

ctandarde maiot o amanally

OOy T TR

personnel receive adequate support to

actices and strategies that:

effectively implement a continuum of identified best pr

School principals will ensure teachers and other school

Page 2 of §



Policy 3241
Students

1. Focus on prevention to reduce the use of exclusionary discipline practices;
2. Allow the exercise of professional judgment and skill sets; and
3. May be adapted to individual student needs in a culturally responsive manner.

School principals will confer with certificated building employees at least annually to establish
criteria for when certificated employees must complete classes to improve classroom

management skills.

The District will periodically review and further develop this policy and procedure with the
participation of school personnel, students, parents, families, and the community. As part of this
development and review process, the District will use disaggregated data collected under RCW
28A.300.042 to monitor the impact of student discipline practices as well as to improve fairness
and equity in the administration of student discipline.

Discipline data must be disaggregated by:

1. School.
2. Student groups, including by gender, grade level, race/ethnicity (including further

disaggregation of federal race and ethnicity categories in accordance with RCW

28A.300.042(1) and CEDARS Appendices Y and Z), low-income, English language

learner, migrant, special education, Section 504, foster care, and homeless.

Behavioral violation.

4. Discipline types, including classroom exclusion, in-school suspension, short-term
suspension, long-term suspension, emergency removal, and expulsion.

(U8

The District will follow the practices outlined in guidance from the Race and Ethnicity Student
Data Task Force when disaggregating broader racial categories into subracial and subethnic
categories. The District will consider student program status and demographic information (i.e.
gender, grade-level, low-income, English language learner, migrant, special education, Section
504. foster care, and homeless) when disaggregating student race and ethnicity data to identify
any within-group variation in school discipline experiences and outcomes of diverse student
groups. This process may include reviewing data to prevent and address discrimination against
students in protected classes identified in chapters 28A.640 and 28A.642 RCW, however, the
District will ensure it reviews disaggregated discipline data in accordance with WAC 392-190-

048 at least annually.

srntable ol
CEthtarthtotas

1)
0
A
+

o create-an-action-plan-or-plans:

¥ ‘Jﬁ‘-"(1tlL‘4‘|’\-l1|: anel gnts
VIO U T T T

}

(ATalkFatal ‘\F-.‘I‘W“' i~ T o .w|'r1!-|n1un i
ooty DRI L O e HHcH O S

-+
-

ctaff ctindants g
o o taT T

Distribution of policies and procedures

Page 3 of 5



Policy 3241
Students

The District will make the current version of this policy and procedure available to families and
the community. The District will annually provide this policy and procedure to all district
personnel, students, parents, and families, which may require language assistance for students
and parents with limited-English proficiency under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

The District will ensure district employees and contractors are knowledgeable of this studen

dlSCl line OIIC and rocedure At thao byl tas laval ssbhanls wirll anaiiallis mam rdo tho oot
p p y p o TEEEIS OO e S Y S CRO0TS Wb O G Ty proyvaeoRC-Stireht
araa b Aty dae il of e lavalaned ac ctat ¥ I B torall colian] apcoyanal ctclantc
T s e T P srariaa i oo oo vy Oro pedd - St bovye oS ehoed Pt S heSs
Barand A Faeashioo slaindy maaer pamiiien lamgninas accictanaa Fae apardoay o and moeante wath
pPErEhteT R R T O ST vy T H O ey TEG TS Rilip gt rooiataiive Tostatthtyaha-Pareits-yWith
Hmited-English-proficienevunder Title VI ofthe Civil Richts Act oFf 1064 Sehaolewill ancma
g = ssie e : ATy oS O v i I s i e e O e e S e R e e S YRS e
all cebaanl marcanmal ava lonavlodaaanklo yithe cobhaal bl din e dioasalina cemad s Sehoale gra
SrravInUtiTpL oot o i e e et SO tRHE-SE H000 T O TP Srahttatras o e Ho ot S-are
encamracad tn nraacda Alcormlia fie ey A oo vel iy A\ 20 A 415 4 LEY ¢ o AL R At
sHvetiTEtatorpronie- G GRS Hatii g Sy IpLtRnat T e ot oo tO-SHP Pott
aplementation-ofthicnalicy andnracedinee ta all colbonl ctafl me waible
S T o oo s prorm Oy di e pr oo ot e Hodn- Senoo—StaasHeastbies
Application

This policy and accompanying procedure will be construed in a manner consistent with
Washington law as stated in WAC 392-400-020.

Cross References: 2121 - Substance Abuse Program

2161 - Special Education and Related Services for Eligible
Students

2162-2173- Education of Students With Disabilities Under
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

3122 - Excused and Unexcused Absences

3210 - Nondiscrimination

3244 - Prohibition of Corporal Punishment

3520 - Student Fees, Fines, or Charges

4210 - Regulation of Dangerous Weapons on School Premises

4218 - Language Access Plan NO CSD POLICY — ESSENTIAL
PER WSSDA

Legal References:
RCW 9.41.280 Possessing dangerous weapons on school
facilities — Penalty — Exceptions

RCW 28A.150.240 Certificated teaching and administrative
staff as accountable for classroom teaching — Scope —
Responsibilities — Penalty

Chapter 28A.225, RCW Compulsory school attendance and
admission

Page 4 of 5



Management Resources:

Adoption Date: 06.19.19
Chewelah School District #36
Classification: Essential

Policy 3241
Students

Chapter 28A.320, RCW Provisions applicable to all districts
RCW 28A.400.100 Principals and vice principals —
Employment of — Qualifications — Duties

RCW 28A.400.110 Principal to assure appropriate student
discipline — Building discipline standards — Classes to
improve classroom management skills

Chapter 28A.600 RCW, Students

WAC 392-190-048 Access to course offerings — Student
discipline

Chapter 392-400 WAC, Student Discipline Pupils

34 CFR Part 100.3 Regulations implementing Civil Rights Act
of 1964

42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq. Civil Rights Act of 1964

2024 — September Policy Alert
2021 — February Issue

2019 — April Policy Alert
2018 - August Issue

2016 - July Issue

2014 - December Issue
2014 - August Issue
2010 - June Issue

Revised Dates: 10.20.21. 09.19.23

Page 5 of 5



Policy 3205
Students

SEX DISCRIMINATION AND SEXUAL-BASED HARASSMENT
OF STUDENTS PROHIBITED

The district is committed to a positive and productive education free from discriminations
ineluding sexual-harassment. The district does not discriminate on the basis of sex and prohibits
sex discrimination in any education program or activity that it operates. as required by federal
and state laws. This commitment extends to all students involved in academic, educational,
extracurricular, athletic, and other programs or activities of the school, whether that program or
activity is in a school facility, on school transportation or at a class or school training held

elsewhere.

The district is committed to a positive and productive education free from discrimination. The
district does not discriminate on the basis of sex and prohibits sex discrimination in any
education program or activity that it operates. as required by Federal and State laws. This
commitment extends to all students involved in academic. educational. extracurricular, athletic.
and other programs or activities of the school. whether that program or activity is in a school
facility. on school transportation. or at a class or school training held elsewhere.

The district has jurisdiction over complaints of sex discrimination. including sex-based
harassment. pursuant to the Federal law Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (Title
[X) and Washington State laws. including Chapter 28A.640 RCW and Chapter 392-190 WAC.

This policy is developed to meet the district’s obligations under Title IX and aligned with
Washineton State laws and regulations that define sex discrimination. Sex discrimination that
does not fall under this policy may be addressed under other district policies and procedures.

The district prohibits sex discrimination of students by other students. employees. or third parties
involved in school district activities. The district also prohibits sex discrimination in the policies,
procedures. and practices of the district’s program and activities, including but not limited to
counseling and guidance services. recreational and athletics activities. and access to course

offerings.

For purposes of this policy. “sex discrimination” includes discrimination on the basis of sex. sex
stereotvpes. sex characteristics. pregnancy or related conditions. sexual orientation. ogender
identity. and gender expression. Sex-based harassment is a form of sex discrimination and is

prohibited by this policy.

Definitions

Page 1 of 6



Policy 3205
Students

“Sex-based harassment™ means sexual harassment and other harassment on the basis of sex

stereotypes. sex characteristics. sexual orientation. cender identity. cender expression. pregnancy
or related conditions. and marital status.

The term *“sexual harassment” includes the following. which Title IX defines at 34 C.F.R. §
106.2:

“Quid pro quo harassment.”
“Hostile environment harassment.” and
Specific offenses of sexual assault. dating violence. domestic violence. or stalking

The term “sexual harassment” is also prohibited under state law as defined at WAC 392-190-056
and includes unwelcome sexual advances. requests for sexual favors. sexually motivated

physical contact. or other verbal or physical conduct or communication of a sexual nature
between two or more individuals if:

Submission to that conduct or communication is condition of obtaining an education or
a factor in decisions affecting that individual's education: or
the conduct or communication has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with an

individual's educational performance or of creating an intimidating. hostile. or offensive
educational environment.

Harassment based on sexual orientation. gender expression. or gender identity is also prohibited
under Washington state law.

For the purpose of these definitions. sex-based harassment may include conduct or
communication that involves adult to student. student to adult. student to student. adult to adult.
male to female. female to male. male to male. and female to female.

Page 2 of 6



Policy 3205
Students

The district will address all sex-based harassment in its program and activities. even when some
conduct alleged to be contributing to a hostile environment occurs outside of its program or
activities.

The district has also developed other specific. related policies for students to comply with its
obligations under State and Federal laws. including nondiscrimination (Policy 3210). pregnant
and parenting students (Policy 3206) new WSSDA encouraged policy, gender-inclusive schools
(Policy 3211). district employees (Policy 5011). and pregnant and parenting staff (5012) new
WSSDA encouraged policy to comply with its oblications under State and Federal laws,
including Title [X. and to create inclusive and welcoming school-communities.

Investigation and Response

The Superintendent will develop and implement procedures for receiving. investigating. and
resolvine complaints or reports of sex discrimination and will include reasonable and prompt
timelines and delineate roles and responsibilities for such. The procedure can be found at

3205P1.

[f the district knows, or reasonably should know, that sexual discrimination harassment has
created a-hostile-environment occurred, it will promptly investigate to determine what occurred
and take appropriate steps to resolve the situation. If an investigation reveals that sexuai-based
harassment has created a hostile environment, the district will take prompt and effective steps
reasonably calculated to end the sexual sex -based harassment, eliminate the hostile environment,
prevent its recurrence and as appropriate, remedy its effects. The district will take prompt,
equitable and remedial action within its authority on reports, complaints and grievances alleging
sexual-discrimination harassment that come to the attention of the district-eitherformally-or
informally. The district will take these steps every time a complaint alleging sexual
discrimination-harassment comes to the attention of the district—eitherformally-or-informally.

Allegations of criminal misconduct will be reported to law enforcement and suspected child
abuse will be reported to law enforcement or Child Protective Services as required by law.
Regardless of whether the misconduct is reported to law enforcement, school staff will promptly
investigate to determine what occurred and take appropriate steps to resolve the situation, to the
extent that such investigation does not interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation. A
criminal investigation does not relieve the district of its independent obligation to investigate and

resolve sexual based harassment.

Engaging in sexual-based harassment will result in appropriate discipline or other appropriate
sanctions against offending students, staff or other third parties involved in school district
activities. Anyone else who engages in sexual-based harassment on school property or at school
activities will have their access to school property and activities restricted, as appropriate.

Retaliation and False Allegations

[t is a violation of this policy to engage in Rretaliation, Wﬁ@{ﬁhﬂﬁ&k‘%—ﬁ%ﬂ
witness in-a-sexual harassmenteomplaint-is-prohibited- as defined under federal and state laws
and the Superintendent’s procedure. including retaliation by a student against another student.

Page 3 of 6



Policy 3205
Students

and will result in appropriate discipline. The district will take appropriate actions to protect
involved persons from retaliation.

It is a violation of this policy to knowingly report false allegations of sexual discrimination
harassment. Persons found to knowingly report or corroborate false allegations will be subject to
appropriate discipline as discussed in the Superintendent’s procedure. However. no party.
witness. or others participating in the district’s grievance process will be disciplined based solely
on a determination of whether sex discrimination occurred under the Superintendent's procedure.

Staff Responsibilities and Training

The Superintendent will develop and implement a procedure that identifies the roles.
responsibilities. and training requirements of the Title [X Coordinator and other district
employees.

The Superintendent will also develop materials to provide age-appropriate information and
education to district staff. students. parents. and volunteers regarding this policy and the
recognition and prevention of sex-based harassment. The procedures can be found at 3205P2.

tice and Fraining

District No ini

= e L
= .

recognition-and-prevention-of sexual-harassment—At a minimum, the district’s website will
include a statement that the district prohibits sex discrimination and sex-based harassment in any
education program or activity that it operates. as required by Title IX and other laws. and
employment. It will also state that questions about Title IX. how to locate the district’s policy
and grievance procedure. and how to report sex discrimination or make a complaint may be

directed to the District’s Title IX Coordinator. The Title IX Coordinator’s contact information

Page 4 of 6



Policy 3205
Students

will also be provided, including their name or title. office address. email address. and telephone

number.

1 iho alemantas-aobthic anlicv uwall hesneln lod 1
He- el eSS o S ponCy Wit U Imiea TtAl

3=
ctafl ctyidear
et

13
art

3]
T o

o}
@y uat=y

n.

sl
TCLT
s

. T
f.r

staffstudent—and-reg tion—This policy and the procedure, which includes
the complaint process, will be conspicuously posted in each district building in a place avaable
accessible to staff, students, parents, volunteers, and visitors. Information about the policy and
procedure will be clearly stated and conspicuously posted throughout each school building,
provided to each employee and reproduced in each student, staff, volunteer, and parent
handbook. Such notices will identify the District’s Title IX coordinator and provide contact
information, including the coordinator’s email address.

B

| yralar v
T v

Qo oy
ot T

Additionally. sex-based harassment recognition and prevention and the elements of this policy
will be included in staff. student. and recular volunteer orientations.

Policy Review
The superintendent will make an annual report to the board reviewing the use and efficacy of this

policy and related procedures. Recommendations for changes to this policy, if applicable, will be
included in the report. The superintendent is encouraged to involve staff, students, volunteers,

and parents in the review process.

Cross References: Board Policy
3207 Pr(?hipitic_)n of Harassmpnt,
Intimidation and Bullying
3210 Nondiscrimination
3211 Gender-Inclusive Schools
3241 Student Discipline
5010 Nondiscrimination and Affirmative
Action
5011 Sexual Discrimination and Sex-Based
Harassment of District Staff Prohibited
Legal References: 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1688

WAC 392-190-058 Sexual harassment

RCW 28A.640.020 Regulations, guidelines to eliminate
discrimination — Scope — Sexual
harassment policies

2024 Title IX

Regulations at 34 C.F.R.

$ 106 et seq.

RCW 49.60 Washington Law Against
Discrimination

Page 5 of 6



Management Resources:

Adoption Date: 08.22.18
Chewelah School District
Revised Dates: 07.20.22
Classification: Essential

WAC 162-32-040 Harassment

2010 — October Issue
2014 — December Issue
2015 — July Policy Alert
2020 — August Issue

2024 — August Issue

Policy 3205
Students

Page 6 of 6



Policy 3432
Students

EMERGENCIES

The Chewelah School District is committed to havine current safe school plans and procedures
in place to maximize safety for all students and staff. A commitment to safety enables teaching
and learning. The District and its schools shall develop comprehensive all-hazard emergency
operations plans that address prevention. mitigation. preparedness. response. and recovery.

strategies.

District and school plans shall:

o Include required school safety policies and procedures:

o Address emergency mitigation. preparedness. response. and recovery:

« Include provisions for assisting and communicating with students and staff. including
those with special needs efstaffand students or disabilities:

« Include a family-student reunification plan. including procedures for communicating the
reunification plan to staff. students. families. and emergency responders:

o Use the training guidance provided by the Washinoton emergency management division
of the state military department in collaboration with the state school safety center in the
office of the superintendent of public instruction. established under RCW 28A.300.630.
and the school safety and student well-being advisory committee. established under RCW
28A.300.635:

« Require the building principal to be certified on the incident command system:

Consider how school facilities may be used as a community use-efschool-faeilitiesin

emersencies asset in the event of a community-wide emergency:

o Set ouidelines for requesting city or county law enforcement agencies. local fire
departments. emergency service providers. and county emergency management agencies
to meet with the district and participate in safety-related drills: and

« Include how substitute teachers and other temporary employees receive necessary
information about safe school plans. including school safety policies and procedures and
the basic functional drill responses described below.

To the extent that funds are available. the district will do the following:
« DBeannuallyreviewed Review and update the safe school plans in collaboration with
emergency response agencies:
» Conduct an inventory of all hazardous materials:
. Identify all staff members who are trained on the national incident management system,
and trained on the incident command system. Or are certified on the incident command

systenm:

defibrillators(AEDs)

o Identify school transportation procedures for evacuation. to include bus staging areas.
evacuation routes. communication systems. parent-student reunification sites. and
secondary transportation agreements: and

Provide information to all staff on the use of emergency supp

A s mFarat e fa [ - (2

lies and alert procedures.

Sl Sat e S’ s
- MR

Page 1 of 4



Policy 3432
Students

Drills
Drills are an essential component of safety planning. Drills teach students and staff basic

functional responses to potential threats and hazards. The four functional responses are adaptable
and can be applied to a variety of situations. Additionally. some threats or hazards may require
the use of more than one basic functional response. Therefore. each school in the district will
conduct at least one safety-related drill per month, including summer months when school is in

session with students. Drill planning and implementation shall consider and accommodate the
needs of all students.

Basic Functional Drills

The basic functional responses include shelter-in-place. lockdowns. evacuations. and earthquakes
(drop=cover-hold —on):

s Shelter-in-Place

Shelter in place is designed to limit the exposure of students and staff to hazardous materials.
such as chemical. biological. or radiological contaminants that are released into the
environment by isolating the inside environment from the outside. Staff and students will
receive instruction so that they will be able to remain inside and take the steps necessary to
eliminate or minimize the health and safety hazard.

o Lockdowns

Lockdowns are meant to isolate students and staff from threats of violence. such as
suspicious trespassers. armed intruders. and other threats that mav occur in a school or in the
vicinity of a school. Staff and students will receive instruction so that in the event of the

breach of security of a school building or campus, staff. students. and visitors will be able to
take positions in secure enclosures.

o Evacuations

When an emergency within a school or its surrounding area necessitates evacuation and/or
total or partial closure of the schools within the district. staff will be responsible for aiding in
the safe evacuation of the students within the endangered school or its surrounding area.

Staff and students will receive instruction so that in the event the school or district needs to
be evacuated due to threats. such as fires. oil train spills. earthquakes. etc.. they willshall be

able to leave thetheirparticular building in the shortest time possible and take the safest route
possible to a designated reunification site.

Page 2 of 4



Policy 3432
Students

Schools in mapped tsunami or mapped lahar hazard zones. will plan and participate in one

pedestrian evacuation drill ann ually.

B.. Earthquakes: Drop-Cove r-Hold on

The Board recognizes the importance of protecting staff, students, and facilities in the event
of an earthquake. Facilities willshatt be designed and maintained in a manner that recognizes
the potential danger from such an occurrence. Likewise, staff must be prepared to take
necessary action to protect students and staff from harm.

~“Drop — cover — hold on” is the basic functional earthquake response. The superintendent
willshall establish guidelines and the action fortaken by building principals (o take should an
earthquake occur while school is in session.

Additional Drills
In addition to the above four functional response drills, the District shall. at a minimum. also

develop response plans for the following:

¢ Pandemic/Epidemic
The Board recognizes that a pandemic outbreak is a serious threat that could affect

students, staff, and the community. The superintendent or a designee shall will serve as a
liaison between the school district and local health officials. The district liaison, in
consultation with local health officials, shat will ensure that a pandemic/epidemic plan
exists in the district and establish procedures to provide for staff and student safety during

such an emergency.

When an emergency within a school or its surrounding area necessitates evacuation
and/or total or partial closure of the schools within the district, staff shat will be
responsible for aiding in the safe evacuation of the students within the endangered school

or its surrounding area.

c.eBomb Threats
The superintendent willshat establish procedures for action in the event that any threat is

received toward the school by telephone, letter, orally, or by other means.

D.«Emergency School Closure or Evacuation (Modified Shelter-in-Place)
When weather conditions or other circumstances make it unsafe to operate schools: the
superintendent is directed to determine whether schools should be started late, closed for
the day. or transportation will be provided only on emergency routes. Those decisions
will be communicated through community media resources pursuant to a plan developed

by the superintendent or designee.

The superintendent shatt will establish procedures for the emergency closure of a
building or department.

Page 3 of 4



Policy 3432
Students

All safety plans and drills shall include protocols for both internal and external communications.
as well as procedures for drill documentation. Evacuation plans shall also include reunification
plans. Schools shall document the dates and time of such drills. Each school will maintain the
time and type of drill in the school office. Note: customize this paragraph as aceurate for your
district.

4310 - District Relationships with Law Enforcement and other
Government Agencies

Cross References:

RCW 19.27.110 International fire code — Administration and
Legal References: enforcement by counties. other political subdivisions and

municipal corporations — Fees

RCW 28A.320.125 Safe school plans — Requirements — Duties

of school districts. and schools. — Drills — Rules — First

responder agencies

2024 — August Issue
Management Resources: 2022 — June Issue
2017 - July Issue

2013 - June Issue
June 2008 OSPI School Safety Planning Manual
Policy News. August 2008 School Safetv Plans

Policy News. October 2006 Pandemic Flu Planning for School
Districts

Policy News. February 1999 Fire drills Required Monthly

Adoption Date: 07.14.99
Chewelah School District #36
Revised: 01.17.07

| Classification: Essential

Page 4 of 4



